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Acronyms

AFS - Annual Financial Statements

AIDS : Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome
ANC : African National Congress

AUM - African Unified Movement

CFO : Chief Finance Officer

CDW : Community Development Worker

CiBD . Construction Industry Development Board
Clir. : Councillor

CoGTA * Corporative Government and Traditional Affairs
DA : Democratic Alliance

DMP : Disaster Management Plan

DMS : Disaster Management Structure

DoE : Department of Education

DoRT - Department of Roads and Transport
DSCR - Department of Sports, Culture and Recreation
DSS : Department of Safety and Security

DWA : Department of Water Affairs

EDM . Ehlanzeni District Municipality

EPWP . Expanded Public Works Programme
FBO : Faith Based Organisations
FBS : Free Basic Services

FY : Financial Year

FY . Financial Year .

GDS . Growth and Development Summi

HH : Households -

HIV : Human Immune Deficiency

IDP Integrated Developmenit,Plan

INEP

ISF

LED

KL :

KM : Kilometerss,, %,

KPA : Key“Performance Area

KPI : Key Perférmance Indicator

LAC : Logal Aids Council

LED Local Eecenomic Development

LEDF cal Economic Development Forum
LEFPA véld and Escapement Fire Protection Association
MEGA™, pumalanga Economic Growth Agency
MFMA -~ Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act 56 of 2003)
MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant

MISA - Municipal Infrastructure Support Agent
MM : Municipal Manager

MNDs : Minimum Notified Demands

MPAC - Municipal Public Accounts Committee
MSA - Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000)
MTEF : Medium Term Expenditure Framework
NGO - Non-Government Organisations

NPO : Non-Profit Organisations

PAC - Pan African Congress of Azania

PAFPA - Platorand Area Fire Protection Association
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PCF
PGDS
PLHWHA
PMC
PMS
PMU
SDBIP
SDF
SPLUMA
STl

™8

TCLM
THALEDA
VF Plus
WSIG

: Premier Co-ordinating Forum
. Provincial Growth Development Strategy

: People Living with HIV/AIDS

: Provincial Management Committee

: Performance Management System

: Project management Unit

: Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan

: Spatial Development Framework

: Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act

: Sexually Transmitted Infections

: Tuberculosis

: Thaba Chweu Local Municipal

: Thaba Chweu Local Economic Development Agency
: Vryheidsfront Plus

- Water Services Infrastructure Grants
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1. Mayor’s Foreword

The Municipality is constitutionally mandated to provide essential services to local communities and
the development thereof. It gives me a great sense of pride to table this Annual Report for 2021/2022
financial year before the Council of Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, communities, and stakeholders.
This Annual Report is an honest reflection of the performance, achievements and challenges
experienced by the municipality in the year under review. The issues of service delivery are central
to our mandate, and the municipality has done its utmost to meet the needs and expectations of the
communities we serve. It was however not a smooth sail as we have met challenges along the way.
Through the good leadership displayed by all parties represented in Council and the ‘commitment by
the administration, the municipality was able to register a sterling performanc'é id tﬁégphallenges
confronted. Such a performance must be improved and maintained in all levels to ﬁ"su,[,e; a sustained
service delivery. ' o

Fiscal discipline and prudent management are the characteristics,
governance. It is for this reason that the Municipality was s E'df§§t~ in“the implementation of the
recommendations contained in the Financial Recovery Plan designed by’ Treasury to assist the
institution to address its financial crises. Monthly performance:reports are submitted to Treasury in
this regard. We and those that come after us will endeavor to ensure that the municipality continues
to perform, while providing the community with the‘fequired and expected levels of service delivery,
local economic development, infrastructure developraett, fiscal“control and sustainability and good

governance within all spheres.

Every effort will be made to meet and sij
avajlable infrastructure and resources. As a municipality it is
“’trgt’ivfe, leadership to provide what may be described as a

towards the growth and suéféigabiiitﬁi'of the community and the environment.
The selfless commitinent-and ‘contribution by Ward Councilors, CDW's and Ward Committees has
been critical to ensure "thg active participation of the community in the affairs of the Municipality

ic partici gfior:]:énd feedback sessions held in the various wards. Regular sitting of Ward
Wa .,g}:ommittee Meetings

|DPC O§Li:ffative meetings
» Functiohal Facebook page and Municipal website
» Information sharing Whatsapp group

Our focus as an institution is guided and driven by the Integrated Development Plan (IDP), which is
our strategic document developed as a five (5) year plan (aligned to the term of office). This is revised
and updated annually while taking current resources and changing circumstances (detailing annual
strategic objectives) into account. The strategic goals and priorities are cascaded into the strategic
and operational plans of all directorates and related employee scorecards. Strides are being made to
spare no effort to achieve the required targets and desired outcomes of the institution. The Thaba
Chweu Local Municipality participates in the District IDP/ Budget Representative Forum and our
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priorities also take a cue from the aligned Provincial Growth and Development Strategies. This
particular financial year was a transitional year of the IDP for the incoming council and the council
embraced it with grace through to the approval of the strategy document.

The day-to-day struggles of ageing and poor infrastructure and limited financial and human resources
continue to place a strain on the ability of Thaba Chweu Local Municipality to provide and improve its
service delivery. These challenges are clearly reflected within setvice delivery initiatives and every
effort is being made to improve service delivery performance at every level.

In the 2021-2022 Financial Year the following infrastructure delivery projects were implemented:

» Refurbishment of Apara (Matibidi) Ring Road Street (Didimala Phase 1&2

« Refurbishment of Morothong-Kanana Street Moremela (Tshirelang) =

+ Refurbishment of Declerq Street at Mashishing/Lydenburg -

¢ Refurbishment of Potgieter street at Mashishing/Lydenburg

e Drilling of 4 boreholes

e Provision of Sewer Reticulation at Mashishing Ext 8

e Refurbishment of sanitation infrastructure in Thaba C
Despite many achievements, challenges always abound and: asult the following areas will
receive particular focus: ",

. Remove illegal connections to Energy grid cbh_tributiur:j'g;_t6::“28% losses;
. Minimization of 66% water losses; = s
. Escalation of Eskom debf;

tion initiatives in order to minimize extensive challenges;

. Roads maintenance and
régular, wasteful and fruitless expenditure;

Eradicating /minimizing’c

we gov"e’“m?’eff? ’giviély and facilitating the growth of our municipality.

Mention must be made that the new Council is still expected to do more with limited allocated
resources and prevailing challenges in adhering to the service delivery contract entered with
communities of Thaba Chweu. We are obliged to ensure the wheels of service delivery keep on
moving at the right direction for a resounding handover to the upcoming term of Council. The current
leadership commits to ensure an improvement in our financial management and accountability efforts
in relation to the usage of the public purse. Further to maintain and improve means of obtaining desired
audit opinion in the coming financial year. We are convinced that through the collective wisdom of our
governance structures such as the Council; Mayoral Committee, Portfolio Committees; Municipal
Public Accounts Committee the Audit Committee; Risk Management Committee and our supporting
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sector Departments in the Provincial and National spheres of our government and vigilant
communities will achieve the noble objective and better the lives of our beloved communities.

it is prudent to take this opportunity to appreciate efforts made by our administration and continuous
support portrayed by sector departments to ensure Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is alive and
further applaud the oversight role played by the entire Councillors during the year under review.

Clir Friddah Mogotle Nkadimeng
Executive Mayor
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1.2. Municipal Manager’s Foreword

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality aims to provide a democratic and accountabie focal government for
its communities, ensure the provision of services in a sustainable manner, promote social and
economic development. The Municipality also aims to promote a safe and healthy environment and
encourages public participation with all its stakeholders.

The Council and Municipal Administration are charged with the responsibility to ensure execution of
powers and functions of the municipality outlined in Section 156 of the Constitution and Chapter 3 of
the Municipal Systems Act.

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is a category B Municipality responsible for the bel_.ﬁ Jisted functions:
Electricity supply

Water for household use
Sewage and sanitation
Storm water systems

Refuse removal

Firefighting services
Decisions around land use
Municipal roads

Street trading

Parks and recreational areas
Libraries and other facilities

e 8 & o 8 & » 8 & & @

To implement the above listed functions the Municipal Gaunci approved the five-year plan as per the
provisions of Chapter 5 of the Local Government: Manicipal Systems Act 32 of 2000. This five-year
plan is implemented through the Municipality’s six directorates namely the Office of the Municipal
Manager, Department of Finance, Depatt

rient;of Corporate services, Department of Community
services, Department of Technicél.& Engiheering services, Department of Local Economic and
Planning. During the period under reviéw:four’(4) positions of Senior Managers were filled, leaving
only twa (2) critical positions vacant, 1 elj:position of Director Community Services and Director

LED & Planning. For the perlﬁg ﬂ,ndﬂé . review all the appointed head of directorates signed
performance agreements:which inclgdes performance plans that are monitored on a guarterly basis.

TCLM is a parent MU __icipglit;;fng lodal development agency, THALEDA. THALEDA mains objectives
and high impact investments; market and promote TCLM as a preferred

are to attract strategic¥ar
kick-start and/ or implement high impact/ anchor projects in the TCLM area;

hor projects listed in the IDP as per Municipal delegation; implement job
's); stimulate economic growth and job creation.

investment destination
implement
creation:

TCLM "'é‘nj’oys support and partnership from the District Municipality, as well as various sector
department:such as the Office of the Premier, CoGTA & DHS. These stakeholders support the

The Municipality submitted both Annual Financial Statements and Annual Performance Report 1o
Auditor General for auditing purposes on the 31% of August 2022. The Municipality maintained an
Ungqualified Audit Opinion from AGSA. The Municipality has developed an audit action plan which wil}
ensure that the findings raised in the Management Report are given attention and are addressed. The
Governance committees such as Audit Committee, Municipal Public Accounts (MPAC) and Risk
Management Committee continued to play their oversight role through virtual platforms in ensuring
accountability, oversight and advisory role are exercised.
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The municipality during the period under review budgeted to have a revenue source of R 738 million
and as at 30 June 2022, the actual revenue source was at R 715 million which gives a variance of R
23 million. The Municipality budgeted an expenditure of R 814 million and the actual expenditure was
at R 879 million at financial year end. This leads to an actual deficit of R 164 million at 30 June 2022.

In our conclusion | would like to appreciate the will power resonated by our work force and undivided
support by the political leadership, towards achieving developmental objectives. The continued and
robust engagement by the community and other stakeholders in the affairs of the Municipality, has led
to the effective implementation of the Integrated Development Plan solely to improve the quality of
services during these trying times. The management has an obligation to fairly present the Annual
report to the public to acclimatize themselves with the performance of the munigi_pjélity against the
planned targets deriving from the approved IDP and Budget. s

Mr. M.P Mankga
Acting Municipal Manager
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1.3.  Municipal Overview

1.3.1 Municipal Functions

Thaba Chweu is charged and derives its mandate from Section 152 of the constitution of the Republic
of South Africa. Its mandated is:

« To provide democratic and accountable government for local communities
= To ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner

= To promote social and economic development;

= To promote a safe and healthy environment, and

= To encourage the involvement of communities and community or isations Eﬁ‘the matters

of local government.

Furthermore the municipality committed itself to the following service. standa

rds, and pledged to
provide the following to its communities: :

= \Water & Sanitation
= Electricity and Infrastructure maintenance
» Road construction and maintenance

= Waste & environment management

» Coordination of the provision of{_hucgpaﬁ"‘sgt'tlley ents

&s to the indigent families
nece and management
" inatioh of:Local Economic Development & transversal programmes

Creation

on w h stakeholders through public participation processes

Provincial context

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is one of the four municipalities of the Ehlanzeni District Municipality
(EDM) in the province of Mpumalanga. TCLM is located on the far north-eastern part of the EDM. It
shares its northern boundaries with the Limpopo province. The map below demonstrates the location
of the municipality from the provincial context.
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Municipal Context

TCLM is on the Lowveld of the Mpumalanga Province with an average elevation of 1400 m above sea
level and altitudes varying from 600 to 2100m. The municipality shares its boundaries with the

following municipalities: Bushbuckridge Local Munici

pality on the eastern part, Greater Tubaste

Municipality on the northern part and City of Mbombela Municipality on the Southern part and
Emakhazeni Local Municipality on the Western part. The map below demonstrates the location of the
municipality including main towns, the current wards and population density within the municipality.
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1.3.1.2 Population Size

According to Stats SA (2016 Community Survey - CS), Thaba Chweu's population increased from
98 387 in 20114 to 101 895 people in 2016, Between 2011 & 2016, the population grew by only 3
508 and recorded a low population growth rate of only 0.8% per annum. The population number for
2019 is estimated at 104 360 and 113 920 for 2030 given the historic population growth per annum.
Furthermore, the number of households in Thaba Chweu increased by 3 670 from 33 352 in 2011

to 37 022 in 2016.

With the stats stated above there has been an improvement in the number-of {__hoL:i‘Se,_holds with
access to services between 2011 and 2016. Below is an ilustration of access for households to

basic services:

Population data and Projections:

Souré St s S/ (25‘1 6 Community Survey - CS)

Number of"'dgflSeholds

The household number stands at 33 352 according to the 2011 census. It shows a constant increase
compared to the previous years, in 1996 it was at 20 132 and in 2001 it was at 26 818. This is
caused by a number of economic pull factors in the region. The figure below presents the trend in

household number.

Source: Stats SA 1996, 2001 & 2011
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES
2 1. Political Governance Structure

The executive and legislative authority of a municipality is vested in its Municipal Council. In terms
of Section 151 (3) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, a municipality has the right to
govern, on its own initiative, the local government affairs of its community, subject to national and
provincial legislation.

on the 23 of

The Municipal Council is comprised of 27 Councillors, who were newlyj;ﬁﬁé’UgQFa
& taken through

November 2022 and is chaired by the Honourable Speaker wherein decisions:;

Council resolutions as per the recommendations of the Executive Mz

or.noting depending on the

ttee.which provides opinions and
recommendations on financial processes and performance and afford comments to the Oversight
Committee on the Annual Report. ’ '

items are prepared by administration to serve before the Portfoli ees, Mayoral C ommittee
and finally before Council with recommendations for either, adt

nature if the items. The Municipality has an Audit Commiif

The Municipality has established a Muniq‘ip‘al_:_PL'l”B!ig Agpounté Committee (MPAC) which plays an
Oversight role. The Committee is comprisé‘d i‘n9n~é‘)g:e”éutive councillors, with the specific purpose
of providing Council with comments : oy éndations on the Annual Report.

MPAC prepared an oversight qirfglpg which :':‘s__;n_sé{rved before Council on the 28th of May 2021. The

Oversight Report was tabled on'this date

Functions of the Executive Mayor
« Ensure overall political responsibility for the Municipality
s Identify, evaluate and prioritize the needs of the Municipality and make
recommendations to the Council
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e Develop key performance areas against which progress to be measured and
evaluated

« Ensure implementation of policies and by-laws

« Provide general political guidance over the fiscal and financial affairs

« Provide sound governance and effective service delivery

SPEAKER
Clir. H. Trower

Functions of the Speaker
+ Enhance public participation programmes
e Ensure Council meets at least quarterly
« Presides over council meetings
» Facilitate liaison between Council and stakeholders ‘
» Coordinate Public Participation, CDW.and m
« Monitor the implementation of Councn res
» Ensure councilors comply with cade ridu

CHIEF WHIP

Clr. S.A anini

itor general attendance of Councilors to Council/committee meetmgs
. Ensure that Councillors are accountable to their wards and political parties
» Provide Councillor capacity developments

o Caucus and constituency management

+ Councillor performance management

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality Draft Annual Report 2021/22 FY
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MAYORAL COMMITTEE/ EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
s Clir. M.F Nkadimeng (Chairperson)
e Cilr. Q.P.B. Lawrence (MMC-Technical and Finance Services)
« Clir. M.D Sibanyoni (MMC-Community Services, LED and Planning)
+ Cllr. G.P Raphiri (MMC-Corporate Services)

Thaba Chweu Local Municipal Council is comprised of 27 Councillors. Th'e‘sé Cbu,pciilors are

categorised in the table below.

WARD COUNCILLORS:
No. | Initials and | Ward Party
Surname Representation ¢
1. | Cllr. M.D Sibanyoni | Ward 1 ANC :
2. | Clir G.M Sangxu Ward2 | ANC
3. | Clir. S.T Mokwena Ward3 |ANC =
4. | Cllr. P.T Mkhondo Ward4 | ANC™
5 [ Ciir. A Rankwe NG
6. {Cir.PB
Mokgosinyane

7. | Clir. H. Trower

8. | Ciir. C.M Mohlala_
9. | Clir. G.M Mashi
76| Ciiv. Q.P.B Cawrence | Ward 10 | ANC
7. | Clir N.Magimola | Ward 11 | ANC

12. 7S’ Gouvaras’., " | Ward 12} DA
13.4C ' Ward 13 | ANC
14, [ Ward 14 | DA
PR COUNCILLORS
No. | initials and Surname Party
Representation
1. | Clir. M.F Nkadimeng ANC
2. | Clir. $.A Manzini ANC
3. | CHr. M.L Netshirembe ANC
4. | Clir. G.P Raphiri ANC
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5. | Clir. C.J Sibiya DA

6. | Clir. P.D Marobela DA

7 Clir. B.G Makhubedu DA

8. | Clir. M. Pillay DA

9. | Clir. J.L Mosotho EFF

10. | Clir. W.S Sekgobela EFF
11. | Clir. B.T Mabuza EFF
12. | Clr. P.8 Makhubela AUM
13. | Cilr. G.D.S Venter VF Plus

2 2 Administrative Governance Sfructure

The Municipal Manager is the head of the organisation suppo four Semor Managers/
Directors and the CFO. The approved organisational structure: prowd for Six ‘Senior Managers/
Directors positions (including the positions of the Municipal Manager: and Chief Finance Officer).

Section 56/7 Positions as at 30 June 2022:

MUNICIPAL MANAGER -
Ms. S.S Matsi

DIRECTORATES

There are flve direct gt"e‘:}'reporting to the Office of the Municipal

. ""Communlty Sefvices and Safety
Techmcal ahd Engineering Services

;‘Fmancg Services

ED, Planning and Development

SUB-DIRECTORATES

The following sub-directorates are also located in the Office of the
Municipal manger to offer strategic support:

« Intergovernmental Relations

s Internal Audit

¢ Performance Management

o Administration Unit and Multipurpose Centres
¢ Marketing and Communications

» Risk Management

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality Draft Annual Report 2021/22 FY 17




» Legal Services
Functions:

« Strategic Management Planning of Corporate Services Support
« Strategic Management Support of Community Services
» Strategic Management Support of Finance Servzces Budget and

Treasury

« Strategic Management Support of Technical a‘r‘fd Engineering
Services T

« Strategic Management Support of Local E
and Planning

» Operational Leadership of In tltutl
and Reporting :

« Administrative Leadership of i yor and ;EXCO Support

+ Coordinate Intergovernmentat Relations

o Operational Leadershlp of Commumcataons Services

s Strategic Leadersh ,A mlmstratlon Units a Multi-Purpose
Centres =

P _ormance Management

) Council Support; Records and Facilities Management and MPAC
=::::3::,5-!umaln Resources Management

Occupational Health and Safety

COVID-19 Response

Funciions:

e Render Human Resources Management and Development
Services.

¢ Render Legal Services

» Render Records Management & Auxiliary services

s Render Council Support

e Render Facilities Management
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DIRECTOR: Technical and Engineering Services

Mr. S.L Mangele (Pr Tech Eng.)

RECTORATES

¢ Roads and Storm Water
e Water and Sanitation
« Project Management
« Electro-Mechanical Engineering ;-

Functions:

e Manage Municipal Development'Ps
« Manage the mainténance of r

SUB-DIRECTORATES

« Supply Chain Management

s Expenditure Management

e Budget and Treasury

e Revenue Management

+ Assets and Fleet Management

« Information and Communications Technology

Functions
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¢ Render Management Accounting Services.
« Render Financial Accounting Services

« Render Supply Chain Management Services
« Manage Municipal Assets

ACTING DIRECTOR: LED and Planning
Mr. M.C Mashego

SUB-DIRECTORATES

» Strategic Planning: and tegrated Development Planning
¢ Properties and Huma Settlement

te Iocal economic development

(_«0 nate land use management and spatial plannlng

h Mahage Housing and Human Settlement

" s, Coordinate research and knowledge management services.
‘Manage GIS and Building Control

“ACTING DIRECTOR: Community Services and Safety

Mr. C.B Nkuna

SUB-DIRECTORATES
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¢ Special Needs Programme

e Waste and Environment Management

» Culture, Sports and Recreation

e Public Safety and Security

« Disaster Management and Emergency Services
¢ Museums and Parks

Functions:

» Coordinate the rendering of Environmental Se[y;cgs.

rent)

« Coordinate arts, culture, sporis an
« Manage Transversal & Special-Needs’

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

2.3. Intergovernmental Relations

Inter-Governmental Relations is the cgrne"fstpne of: :Qdfbperative governance. It enables
government departments to find synergy in what they do individually and how they complement one
another with other departments or unit; ; "t’ir‘r,]vate[y these government departments are able to
combine their resources (financially and Hume to éfisure better service delivery. TCLM cooperates
with all spheres of Government“to. proyid itizens with a comprehensive package of services
through Integrated Development Pian, which is‘a five- year plan to guide the municipal development
and is also aligned with the NatiGhal Development Plan. Both National and Provincial government
use IDP to plan and delivé icestothe community of Thaba Chweu Local Municipality.

2.3.1. National Inté ove?ﬁr_g“enta'lrr“'Structures]

ﬂnicipal‘{Manager’s forum and as well as other executive forums which

T

' miitual assistance and sharing of resources among municipalities. TCLM
aricipates in fhose forums because it mostly assists in finding solutions for problems
relatiﬁfﬁj ‘Bwn municipality. This financial year there was one MMs forum which was held virtually
on the 20™ Ottober 2021. The TCLM Municipal Manager attended the meeting.

SALGA co-ordinates M

TCLM participates in various government programs and signs also agreements which benefit the
municipality. For example, since the inception of EPWP program in 2009 TCLM has been a
beneficiary to date. The financial year 2021/2022 a grand funding of R1 836 000 was received by
TCLM for the purpose of skills transfer and job creation. A total number of 128 beneficiaries
benefitted from the fund by getting temporary jobs and skills to mostly young people and women of
Thaba chweu municipality. TCLM s implementation of EPWP program is informed by EPWP
ministerial determination guideline.
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2.3.2. Provincial Intergovernmental Structures

Premier Coordinating forum meetings which are chaired by the Premier of the Province are held
quarterly or when there is a need, in such meetings focus of attention is on service delivery
programmes and challenges faced by various municipalities. They try to address challenges by re-
prioritizing and re-aligning the budget in terms of needs. TCLM attends to those sittings regularly.
Provincially we are guided by the draft IGR policy framework which is a product of Provincial IGR
indaba where all municipalites of Mpumalanga participated. The draft IGR Provincial policy
framework is informed by Inter Governmental Relations Act of 2005.

2.3.3. Municipal Entities

TCLM has only one entity, which is named Thaba Chweu LED Agency;g[fHAl;.—_ DA]."‘-‘-:?Ehézrentity is
100% owned by the Municipality. The board of THALEDA was appginted.in 2020 and the term of

office of the board is three years. The board consist of six nq;g_-"":'E_;geE}yt'EV@_AD'_ﬁﬁfectors. Presently
THALEDA has three board of Directors because the other threé’members have resigned from the
Agency early this year (2022). The board was not able to:meetf r the 3! and 4" quarter of the
financial year 2021/2022 because the remaining members Edyld' otq fg'até.

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND*"iiARTlcuS TION

2.4. Public Meetings

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality has established folrteen (14) ward committees. Ward
Committees meeting should be held once. faonth which will result to three meeting per quarter for
each ward, this will result to 168 meetings:to’

committee meetings held for the year unde

eview is 66 meetings.

Ward Community meetings are Iqﬁgﬁqg a duarter which will result to one meeting per quarter for
each ward, this will result to 56 mestings to be held annually. The total number ward community
meetings held for the:yearunder review is 41 meetings.

The municipality-,haf:lci:é,stéblis-ﬁfiéd ward committees in all the wards during the 2021/22 financial

reof is summarized in the table below:

Number
14
Number of functional wards 14
Number of ward committees 14
Number of ward committee members 140
No. of functional ward committee members 140
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No. of non-functional ward commitiees 0

members

The Municipality ensures Public Accountability and Participation by making use of:

« Local Media (Mash FM, Panorama News, Steelburger): Newspaper and radio station
+ National Newspapers (Sowetan)

» Ward Committee Meetings

s Public Notices

e Loud Hailing

o 1DP/Budget Participation Meetings
« Municipal Facebook page

« Municipal Website

2.5. IDP Participation and Alignment

Council approved the 2021/22 IDP/Budget Process plan on t - 13™:0f August 2020 under council
resolution A53/2020 to guide the process of reviewing the IDP. The municipality implemented all the
milestones outlined on the process plan satisfactory:where the draft IDP was approved at the end
of March 2021 which led to the consultations which are ol lined below prior to the final approval of
the 2021/22. ’ i

DAITES
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Legend:  syccessful Unsuccessful - Dissolved

All inputs on the draft IDP and Budget together with the budget related polici efé-‘:qpnsidered
prior to the approval of the final IDP and Budget. o

2.5.2. Mayoral Imbizo

For the year under review the Municipality had planned to have:4 yoré'lfﬁlmbizo’s, however due to
the president moving the Country to different levels of National.Lockd 'vggf,?'the Municipality could not

hold any Imbizo's.
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the 2021/22 financial year the following governance responsibilities were functional:

« Internal Audit Function operating in accordance to the Internal Audit Plan
« Risk Assessment which included Risk Management Strategy
o Blow the Whistle on Fraud and Corruption

« Performance Management Policy Framework

» Anti-Corruption Strategy and Fraud Plan

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is currently having delegation of powers___‘\“nyﬁ:iiéh ere a‘:f"ﬁp;[.oved by
council under council resolution No: A84/2007 the reason for these delegations was:to delegate

powers. The municipality is implementing these delegations.

2.6. Risk Management

In terms of section 682(1)(c) of the Municipal Finance Management Act:(MFMA) of 2003, The
accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the
municipality, and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps-{o énstire that the municipality has
and maintains effective, efficient and transparent systems. Thaba Chweu Local Municipality has
adopted a comprehensive approach to managemént:of risk, the flawless process is clearly outlined
in Risk Management strategy of the Municipality.,

Risk Management is entrenched in the 6Q§§'étjpn3‘o :"th,e municipality, through risk identification,
development and implementation of Zmitigation: strategies, and continuous monitoring of risks
through the risk management office. The municipality’has a Risk Management and Fraud Prevention

Committee that is chaired by an independent Chz

Risk management is the idenﬁﬁfﬁf;at_io :-evélti‘étién, and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated
and economical application of résolirces'to minimize, monitor, and control the probability or impact

|ze thé realization of opportunities

of unfortunate events ‘i‘ff-'fg’ maxim

he §i’rgtegi(£ risks below:

Management identified t ot
ion of quality services in line with Council mandate

« Inadequate pro

Limited Huiman Séttlement Integration and harmonious development

{0 incFease revenue base and maintain financial viability

nhance economic growth & development

Inability to improve Institutional Transformation and Resource Management

Tneffective ‘promotion of sound _ effective Governance and Public participation _
Ineffective implementation of Transversal programs (Violation of Human Rights, GBV,
Inequality in Society and High prevalence of HIV and AIDS)

« Inability to strengthen IGR & stakeholder relations

e Fraud Prevention and Anti-Corruption

The municipality has an effective risk management unit which is also assigned to coordinate issues
relating to fraud and corruption. The Risk Management and Fraud Prevention Committee have been
established as an oversight committee to deal with the issues of fraud and corruption. The
municipality has an approved Fraud Prevention Plan, Strategy and the whistle blowing policy to
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address the issues of fraud and in order to protect the whistle blowers. The municipality is currently
utilising the Presidential fraud hotline which assists in reporting all fraudulent activities internal and
external. The hotline is operational for 24 hours and the community is encouraged to repott any
incidents of fraud and corruption. The hotline number: 0800 701 701

2.8. Supply Chain Management
Overview of Supply Chain Management

The Supply Chain Management Policy adopted by the Municipal Council is in co al!bijgnce with the
guidelines set out in the Supply Chain Management Regulations 2005. o

The municipality established three bid committees and Councilors g
committees. g

3953 181.64

“through Quotations R0.01-R30 000.00 | 189

“R
Procurement through Quotations R30 000.01-R200 R 23 647 897.28
000.00 i 5
Panel Appoinfment R 32 638 204.63
R 22 327 401.14

Open/Formal Tender
$32 Procurement
536 Procurement

23 867 224.61
R 105 733 909,30

TOTAL

2.9. By-Laws

_Laws were gazzetted.

For the 2021/22 FY, fio new:By
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2.10. Websites

- The Municipal Website is a communication tool critical in communicating all municipal information
to the public. It was revamped in the year under review to improve accessibility of all documents and

information.

In terms of Section 75 of the MFMA, Municipal Website should include the following:

Documents published on the municipality’s website Yes/No Publishing date

Current annual and adjustment budgets and all budget related Yes

documents B
All current budget related policies Yes 14/06/2022
The previous annual report (2020/21) Yes 7 ‘07/04/2022

.31/01/2023

The annual report (2021/22) published / to be published

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 15/08/2022

54/56 (1) (b) of the MSA and resulting score cards

All service delivery agreements (2021/22) 15/07/2022

All long term borrowing contracts (2020/21) N/A

Ongoing, as and when

All supply chain management contracts above a prescnbed
contract is sighed

value (give value) for 2021/22

An information statement containing a list of assets ovpr a N/A
prescribed value that have been disposed of in terms of sectl

14 (2) or (4) during 2021/22

Contracts agreed in 2021/22 to which subsection ( ) N/A N/A

33 apply, subject to subsection (3) of that sedtion”, :

PPP agreements referred to in section 120: made.in 2,0_2,1,[22 N/A N/A

All quartely reports tabled in the councﬂ in fern‘fs of: ‘sectton 52 YES Within 7 days of tabling in
(d) during 2021/22 - Coungil

Access to Municipal Website:

The Municipal WebsL ::foperatin ;._www.tclm.qov.za

2.11. Public Satlsfactlon on’ Mun;mpal Services

Thaba Ch’fﬁéup oc Munidii)ality has not conducted the public satisfaction survey in the year under
review::

212, Municipal Council Committees

The below Committees were established during a Council meeting held on the 20" of December
2021, with the Council resolution number A221/2021.

SECTION 79 COMMITTEES (OTHER COMMITTEES OF MUNICIPAL COUNCIL)

Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) - Clir. M.L. Netshirembe (Chairperson)
: Cllr. G.M. Sanaxu
: Clir.G.M. Mashile
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- Clir, W.S.Sekgobela
- Clir. M.N. Masimola
: Clir. M Pillay

: Clir. P.S. Makhubela
: Clir. G.D.S. Venter

Local Geographical Names Committees : Clir. M.L. Netshirembe (Chairperson)
: Clir. G.M. Sangxu
: Clir. G.M. Mashile
: Clir. W.S. Sekgobela
: Clir. M.N. Masimola
: Clir. M. Pillay
: ClIr. P.S. Makhubel:
- Clr. G.D.S. Venterf{f;

Local Labour Forum

Rules and Ethics Committee

:"C!Ir G.M. Mashile
GlIr. W.S.Sekgobela
: Clir. M.N. Masimola
* Cllr. P.S. Makhubela
: Clir. G.D.S. Venter

: Clir 8. Couvaras

: Speaker

: Executive Mayor

. Chief Whip

: MMC Corporate Services

: Municipal Manager

: Director Corporate Services

Agenda Committee

ic Participation Committee : Speaker

: Executive Mayor

: Chief Whip

: Municipal Manager

Municipal Bursary Fund Committee : ClIr. P.T. Mkhonto (Chairperson)
: Clir. 8.T. Mokwena
: ClIir. G.M. Mashile
: Clir. B Makhubedu
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SECTION 80 COMMITTEES (PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES)

FINANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEES

LED, TOURISM, IDP & COMMUNITY SERVICES

CORPORATE SERVICES

OTHER COMMITTEES /FOR A GOMMUNITY
Lydenburg

: Cllr. 8.T. Mokwena
- Clir. B.T. Mabuza _~
: Clir M. Opperman
: Cilr G.D.S. Vente

Sabie

2 Clir /N:M:. MaSImoia
- ClIr, WS Sekgobela

Graskop, Pilgrim Rest
: Cilr. D. T. Maphanga

: Clir. W.S. Sekgobela

: Clir. B. Makhubedu

: Clir. Q.B.P. LLawrance (Chalrperson)
: Clir. P.T. Mkhonto
- Clir. C.M. Mohlala
: Cllr. J.L. Mosotho

- Clir. S.T. Mokwena
: ClIr. C.J. Sibiya

. Clir S. Couavaras

: Clir. M.D. Stbanyom(
: Clir. A. Rankwe =

: Cilr D.T. Maphan
- Clir. J. L. Mosotho -
- Cllr. S Couvaras -

: GlIr. G.P. Raphiri (Chairperson)
: _CIIrP T. MKhonto

Glir. J.L'. Mosotho
G.D.S Venter

LICING FORUMS
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Matibidi, Leroro & Moremela
- Clir. G. M. Mashile

: Clir. P.D. Marobela

: Cllr. W.S. Sekgobela

:'Clir P.S. Makhubela

Sports Commitfees
- Clir. P. T. Mkhonto

< Cllr. B.T. Mabuza

: Clir. B. Makhubedu

: Clir P.S. Makhubela

Transport Forum

: Clir M.D. Sibanyoni

: Clir. . T. Mokwena

: Clir. W.S. Sekgobela
: Clir P.S. Makhubela
. Clir M. Opperman

Health and Social Services

Agricultural and Social Services

Education

Safety and Secur

REPRESENTATIVES TO INSTITUTIONS

Cllr. G.P. Raphiri

CIIr: W.S. Sekgobela
Zlir J.L. Mosotho

“ClIr. B. Makhubedu

: Clir M.D. Sibanyoni

: Clir. M.L. Netshirembe
: ClIr. P.Marobela

: Clir W.S. Sekgobela.

- Clir. P. T. Mkhonio

: Clir. B.T. Mabuza

: Clir. M. Opperman

: ClIr. P.S Makhubela

. Executive Mayor

. Speaker

. Chief Financial Officer
: Municipal Manager

INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT MANAGERS (ILGM)

Executive Mayor
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MEDICAL AIDS

Bonitas : Clir. H. Trower

Keyhealth . Clir. N.M. Masimola

Hosmed - Clir. C. M. Mohlala

SAMWUMed : Clir. W.S. Sekgobela
: Clir. S.A. Manzini

: Clir P. Marobela

SOUTH AFRICAN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION (SALGA)

Executive Mayor
Speaker
Municipal Manager

SOUTH AFRIGAN LOCAL GOVERNMENT BARGAINING COUNCIL (SALGBC)

Clir. D. T. Maphanga
Clir. P.D. Marobela
Clir. J.L. Mosotho
ClIr. C.J. Sibiya

SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL COUNCIL FORTHE'AGED

Clr. G.P. Raphiri
Cilr. G.D.S. Venter
Clir. M. Opperman

T ASSOCIATION (UCLGA)

Executive Mayor
PENSION FUNDS:"

Joint Municipal Pénsi

Municipal Gravity Find - Clir. G.D.S. Venter
Municigal-EniployeesPension Fund : Clir. C. M. Mohiala
Municipal Coungillors Pension Fund : Clir. G.P. Raphiri
SALGA Pension Fund : Clir. P Marobela
SAMWU Pension Fund : Clir. B Mabuza

DEPLOYMENT OF COUNCILORS INTO DIFFERENT WARDS

Ward 1 : Clir. M.D. Sibanyoni
: Clir. C.J. Sibiya
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Ward 2 : Clir. G.M. Sangxu

Ward 3 - Clir. 8.T. Mokwena
: Clir. B.T. Mabuza

Ward 4 : Clir. P.T. Mkhondo
- ClIr. S.A. Manzini

Ward 5 - Clir. A. Rankwe
- Clir. J.L. Mosotho

Ward 6 - Clir. P. D. Mokgosinyane
- ClIr. G. P Raphiri

Ward 7 . ClirH. Trowsr - % %,
. Cllr. W.S. Sekgobela

Ward 8 : Clir. C / S
. Clir. P.D: Margbela

Sjiv.G. M Mashile

Ward 9
‘Makhubedu
Ward 10 NIr. Q. B Lawrence
. PS Makhubela
Ward 11 Clir. N. M. Masimola
“ + Clir. M.L. Netshirembe

Ward 12 : Cllr. 8. Couavaras

: Clir. G.D.S. Venter
Ward 13 : Clir. D. T. Maphanga

. Clir. M Pillay
Ward 14 .« : Clir. M. Opperman

: Clir. M F Nkadimeng

Local E’ép,}our Eorlim was re-composed during an Ordinary Council meeting held on the 23rd of June
2022 undér, colngil resolution a114/2022. It was resolved that Council provide the names of two
the Local Labour forum. The two names provided by Council was the name
of Clir. G. P Raphiri and Clir. P.T. Mkhondo.
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CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART |)

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

3.1. Water Prov}ision

The Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is the authorized Water Services Authority in terms of the
Water Services Act (No 108 of 1997) and the Municipal Systems Act (No 32 of 2000).

Section 11 of the Water Services Act states, that:

1) Every water services authority has a duty to all consumers or potentiaf’“bonélrmeﬂé*in‘ its area

of jurisdiction to progressively ensure efficient, affordable, economical: d:_;fgguétainab!e
access to water services. ‘ G
2) IDP Priorities are as tabufated below.

Sanitation objectives and strategies

SANITATION :
Objective % . Strategy
;I;:eamsamtain existing networks in urban Esta |§h'--ari' im.E?;l ement maintenance strategy
To provide infrastructure for new 4 ,ﬁRél\'}iew bu er\}lice contribution policy; re-establish

developments ~. | Capital:development Fund

To address the problems regarding
sanitation experienced on the farms:
the rural areas

lement status quo survey; include farm areas in
@;gtion strategy

Water Objectives and Straté"i_j:jjeﬁsﬂh:

WATER ) __

Objective 4 T Strategy

To provide d_rln_lglng w,g;g_er to 4l Extend existing water service infrastructure
households in the:urban.areas

To providg drinking Water'to people Establish water resources & provide basic water
residing oh.farms/informal settlement | infrastructure

To mairitain the existing water . . ,

infrastructufe, . Establish and implement maintenance strategy

To provide infrastructure to new
developments including bulk supply
and reservoirs.

To provide the service at affordable
tariffs

Review bulk service contribution policy; re-establish
Capital development Fund

Design and implement cost ~effective water service
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Water Balance

The table below depicts the water storage capacity at any given situation, In terms of water supply
norm, the municipality is required to have spare water supply capacity to counter for any possible
water supply disruptions. The desired storage capacity norm for the water supply is at least 50% or
48hrs sustained supply during water interruptions.

Area Households Water Current Storage Supply
(HH) Demand Supply

(kiiday) {kl/day)
Lydenburg/Mashishing 12137 HH 20,260
Sabie 5795 HH 4,342
Graskop 2283 HH 2,116
Northern Areas 4569 HH 5,141

Progress Status on Water related capital projects
Project Name Budget

Source of
: : Funding
Projec completed MIG

Refurbishment of Water Treatment Works | R 7.4m:.
in Thaba Chweu Municipality
Sabie AC Pipeline Replacement R 137m.
Refurbishment of Sanitation Infrastructure | Ri12.0m-
in Thaba Chweu Municipality A
Mashishing Water Supply Augmentation . |
installation of 12 Boreholes in_ Thaba |-
Chweu Municipality
Refurbishment of 31 Boreholes
Chweu Municipality

: ,Prqjecf'completed WSIG
Project completed MIG

Project completed MIG
Project completed MIG

Project completed MIG

The current status quo.of water supply quality in TCLM is based on work conducted by the
department of water -affairs. TCLM is rated in terms water quality aithough the municipality in
partnership with thé department of water affairs (DWA) has prioritized various projects aimed at
water purification to low er the effects in its various towns and rural/farms areas which include Sabie
and Graskop in“order t6.improve the blue drop status. TCLM has also prioritized upgrading of
purification) plants in all its areas affected by this problem. An engagement with DWA will further be
or.assistance in the overall regard.
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Existing Water Treatment Works Infrastructure:

Settlements households

below
minimum
service level

below
minimum
service level

with a m:mmum ﬂow,of 10 litres per minute

households Settlements households

below
minimum
service level

Agriculture | Forestry Industrial Domestic Unaccountable
Water Losses
2019/20 1.08% 1.56% 2.05% 35.73% 65.84%
2020/21 1.08% 1.56% 2.05% 35.73% 66.00%
Access to Water
20000 18975
18000
' 16000
© 14000
ﬁ 12000 9877
- 10000
8000
6000
4000
2000 30% 0 0 0%
0
Formal Total Househalds Proportion of  Infermal Total Households Proportion of

households
helow
mipimum
service level

’ _;potab!e water per day supplied within 200m of a household and

Although the Mumcspahty prowded an additional 175 households with water connections, this figure
did not yield any significant impact in the overall water services backlog.

Much efforts are being made in dealing with water loses as part of Water Demand and Conservation
Management initiatives. In this drive, majority of our resources were channeled towards the
replacement of existing asbestos pipes with new HDPE pipes in our towns and township.

Water meters were installed as part of servicing the additional 808 households to ensure more
effective cost recovery mechanism.
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3.2. Waste water (sanitation) provision

in terms of the census 2011 report TCLM has a percentage increase in basic sanitation supply. In
1996 the percentage was at 61, 82 in 2001 at 68, 45 and in 2011 at 97, 1. This shows a significant
improvement over the decade. Community Survey 2016 shows that the number of households
without hygienic toilets is 10 332 or 27.9% of 37 022 households without hygienic foilets.

Source: Stats SA, 2011 and Community Survey 2016

Existing Sanitation Infrastrucfure

Level of service

VIP toilets

Other dry sanitation toilets

Septic tanks

New wastewater treatment works or to be upgraded

Infrastructure for desludging and pit emptying

Existing Sewage Treatment Works Infrastructure

General information

Lydenburg [Sabie Graskop
Gomponentrame - Wastewter Works Sovge e Dot
Works Works Works
Component ID LSTW1 SSTW GSTW1
Scheme name . Lydenburg [Sabie Graskop
Type (process) & capacity:
Type of plant (i.e“Activated:sludge / Bio-filter / OxidationActivated Activated  |Activated
Ponds) 7 C = sludge sludge sludge
Design Capacity = Hydraulic Load (M{/day) 4,5 5 1
Inlet meter (type) Flume Flume Flume
Operation., 474,
Total voluni ater received and treated per year (M¢) 4.8 1.5 1.0
Operating.hotits per day 24 24 24
Discharge into {discharge point) Dorps-River [Sabie-River -River
Cooling
Applications of recycled effluent (i.e. irrigation, mining, etc.) water for none None
Ktrata
Effiuent control (by whom) municipality municipality jMunicipality
How often is water quality monitored? (daily, weekly, Daily Daily Daily
monthly, annual, never) &monthly  |&monthly  j&monthly
% Of the time that effluent is chlorinated 100% 100% 100%
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General information
Lydenburg (Sabie Graskop
_ . Sewage Sewage Sewage
Component hame — Wastewater Works: Treatment [Treatment [Treatment
Works Works Works
Functionality
Describe the physical condition (in poor operation, good) [in operation in operation |in operation
How well is the infrastructure maintained? (none, infrequent,
demand, planned) planned deman demand
Are spare parts readily available? (Yes/No) yes yes_ . |Yes
Number of breakages / failures per year not recorded jnotirecorded inot recorded

Existing Sewage Treatment Works Infrastructure

Component name

Component ID

Type (process) & capacity

Type of plant (i.e. Activated sludge / Bio-filter / Oxidation Ponds)

;i\'"c'iti:\ggté‘é‘ sludge

Design Capacity - Hydrauiic Load (M¢/day)

0:790

How much capacity is still available for development?.(

140%

Design Capacity - Organic Load (COD kg/dgy)'*'fiazg,

a5

30%

How much capacity is still available for development? {
Inlet meter (type)

Flume

Operation

Total volume of water received and fr 108.8
Operating hours per day =, 24
Discharge into (description of & Dorps River
Discharge volume (M/arihum) 110
Effluent control (by whomi),, WSA
Permitted effluent (K1¢/annur) 1.1ML/d
Solid waste disposal (i N/A
Sludge produced:(m*/anium) 1500

How oﬁeﬁ* ‘ - ality monitored? (daily, weekly, monthly,weekly
annualzne B

% Ofthe timg that effluent is chlorinated 100%
Functioriality %~ Vandalized
Describe the physical condition (in operation, poor, good) Good

How well is the infrastructure maintained? (none, infrequent,
demand, planned)

Demand/planned

Yes

Are spare parts readily available? (Yes/No)

The following has been done to stop the spillage of sewer in the municipality:
s A technical report was developed by an engineer and was submitted to the Dept. of Water
and Sanitation to source funds to re-do water and sewer reticulation at Mashishing Ext 8,
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+ A Technical report is being developed to construct a gravity sewer line from Ext. 2 sewer
pump station to the main sewer plant to deal with sewer spillages at Kellysville,

« Optimisation of the functioning of waste treatment works in Sabie, e.g. improving security at
the plant,

o Expediting the refurbishment of sewer substations at Graskop.

3.3. Roads Overview

Municipality has the primary responsibility to provide for the availability of :,,r_gi‘adl*‘sgrv'zces. This

responsibility is embodied in the legislation as well as policy statements. Munigﬁj}pél{iﬁﬁt_ies"ér,e‘ however

experiencing financial difficulties that are impacting on its ability to provide_for, new or eéxtended
services on demand. :

The total kilometres of roads within Thaba Chweu local municipg_lj,tf:‘lsl 1
provincial roads, 128km are national roads and 582 km belongs'to the
The table below highlight the categories of roads within Thaba: Weu

No. | Road pavement type

1 Block

2 Concrete

3 Asphalt

4 Unpaved

Gravel Road infrastrfi:éfure

Kilometres

Financial | New gravel | Gravel roads | Gravel roads

Year z roads upgraded to | graded/Maintained
constructed tar

2018/19, % 0 34 0

5010720 7 | 394.6 0 0 0

2020/21 392.6 0 0 6.7

2021/2022 392.6 0 0 0
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R’000

Financial | Gravel Tar/Paving
Year

New | Gravel- | Maintained | New Re-worked | Maintained

tar
2018/19 R0.00 | R0.00 R0.00 R29 000 000 R 32000 000 | R 3 500 000
2019720 R0.00 | R0.00 R0.00 R38 286 737 R15 303 000 R 2 842 661
2020/21 | RO.00 | R0.00 | R0.00 R23 405 120.16 ] 'R6 534 881
2021/2022 | R0.00 | R0.00 R0.00 R0.00 [R5 000 000
Total R0.00 | RO.00 R0.00 R 60 691 85716 R 12 877 542
Tarred Road infrastructure
Kilometres

Financial | Total New Tarred | Existing tar Tar roads maintained
Year tarred | roads ‘roads re-

roads “sheeted
201718 160 0 160
2018/19 0 163.4
2019/20 0 163.4
2020721 0 0 167.8
2021122 2.2 0 173
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Capital Expenditure year 2021/22: Road services
R'000

Capital projects 2021/22

Budget Adjustment | Actual Variance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure original budget | values

Refurbishment of De | R10015933 | R0.00 R10 015933 R0.00 e
| Clerq Street in :
Lydenburg

| 'R10015 933

Refurbishment of R10 192 927 | R 0.00 R10 192 927 . | R10 192 927
Potgieter Street in

Lydenburg

Refurbishment of R4 610 966 R 0.00 R 4 610 966
Morothong-Kanana
Street at Moremela

(Tshirelang)

Paving of Main Roads | R13 042 281
in Matibidi (Didimala
Village)

"’“fe;:__f R13 042 281 R 0.00 R13 042 281

The Municipality has procureéiré seyvice provider who is assisting in developing maintenance plans.
The plan will give us the”statusg _,ﬁfgéur roads and also guide on the type of maintenance to
embark on. :

Storm Water

anag ‘J,,nt?s::JS defined by the Red Book (Guidelines for Human Settlements and
"thﬂ)) séience of limiting negative impacts on the environment and enhancing the
or “catering for the hydraulic needs of a development while minimizing the

Storm water:m

ent will have an impact on its environment in some way or form and therefore needs
to be managed, storm water is no exception and should be considered an important resource. The
goals of storm water management are therefore aimed at supporting the philosophy of reducing the
impact of storm water flow through and off developed areas. Local authorities are entrusted with the
power to construct infrastructure to manage the flow (quantity, quality and velocity) of storm water
discharge.
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A Storm water Drainage System is defined as “All the facilities used for the collection, conveyance,
storage, treatment, use and disposal of runoff from a drainage area to a specified point.” - Red Book,
2000. A typical storm water drainage system in a formal urban setting involves minor storm water
runoff as a result of frequent storms that is drained

The following table provides information on the extent of the storm water network:

Asset Sub Component Descriptor Extend unit Sum of Extend
Category type Class
Component
Type
Descriptor
Class
1500x1500 Length(m) ..
1800x1800 ()
Storm Water 2400x2400
Network
Culvert 450x450
600x600-,
500x900,
Kerb iniet '

Pipe — Storm

Length{m)

79773

Kilometers
"Igptai‘“s‘i‘:orm New storm Storm water Storm water
-water water measures measures
measures measures upgraded maintained
2018/19 Q777 0 0 0
2019120 79777 0 0 0
2020/21 79777 3900 0 0
2021/2022 79777 0 0 0
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Cost of Construction/Maintained
R’000

Financial Storm water Measures
Year

New Upgraded Maintained
2018/19 R0.00 R567 983.00 | R0.00
2019/20 R0.00 R0.00
2020721 R0.00 R0.00 R0.00
2021/2022 | R0.00 R0.00 R0.00

The storm water in Thaba Chweu were long designed and:were néver upgraded, the storm water
network in Thaba Chweu has to be upgraded to minimum sizé-of 600mm;diameter. The municipality
has started with project registration processes for project funding.thréugh MIG to upgrade the storm
water network in Thaba Chweu. vy

3.4. Electricity

Provision of electricity is regulated by the;Electricity Amendment Acts 1989; 1994; 1995; and the
Electricity Regulation Act 2006. The municipa y:provides most of the electricity in urban areas and
Eskom in the rural areas. The municipaliity“applies for funding from the National Energy Regulator
(NER) when electricity is needed.for new:developments. Business and industrial sites are fully
serviced with electricity by TCLM. Not-al*holiseholds in all wards have electricity in TCLM. These
are rural areas in farms which &mounit.to ‘abiout 16 percent of households without electricity which
are in the jurisdiction of private andie,, farms (both active commercial and non-active commercial).
In comparison to districtthe rural ar

ctihe g Within the district have the largest percentage of below basic
services regarding{gﬁérgy‘ff sed for lighting.

. Electric‘éll,su e Anlziysis

Several sit Visits we conducted to evaluate the condition and to determine the location of all major
current_e]eé ical network infrastructure of the Municipality. The availability of as-built data was noted

Based on the current Spatial Development Framework the current and future land-use tables were
compiled based on the different land use, such as residential, educational, public facilities, open
spaces, business and industries.

« Demand Load Forecast (Status Quo/Future)

Based on the current Spatial Development Framework’s land use tables and applying the industry
standard consumption criteria per different land use zone the required total Electrical Demand
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figures were calculated per year. The Status Quo Demands were also evaluated against the current
received Eskom Metered Demands. The Load Forecast demands do not relate to any specific
geographical portion of land. The assumption was made that the general expansion of the town will
be in a southwestern direction.

e Future Network Designs

Based on the future demand calculations several different future network designs were proposed as
indicated in the project list. Due to the lack of the current as-built data and detailed SDF assumptions
were made in terms of new substation supple zones based on geographical layouts and
amendments to the current substation supply zone reticulation networks. e,

¢ Project List (Priority and Costing)

A project list was derived from the above proposed future netwq’ruksavr_e"qgirem"e"nté? The list also
include for identified future planning project requirements and _listed maintenance items. It was
assumed that the identified maintenance projects be incorporated in the
flow prediction table. Evaluation of the listed future projects and miotivation for funding is needed.

« Recommendations from the master plan

In Lydenburg it will be necessary to evaluate the existing 11KV feeders per zone in order to establish
detailed future ring networks and also to shift the existingcurrent loads on the overburden
substations to either the proposed new Eskom substation,of to some of the prosed refurbished
substations. It was also identified that the curfent Wooden Pole configuration generally used for over

headlines need urgent replacement in TCLM,

] action With a 5-year life span in order to address this backlog.
It was also noted that the current Hydrg ‘Station plant could assist with the TCLM’s current demand
side management with a possible peak ‘cohtribution of 2.6MW. It's been proposed that the Hydro
Plant be refurbished to also contribute to the future demand needs of the town.

A specific project was identified for this:

A major concemn noted at:several site visits was safety of current personnel when doing switching
on the MV network; It's been proposed that an institutional reform program be implemented to
ensure that more skilled pérsonnel are appointed in maintenance and operational posts.
Furthermore, it will:also'be required that the responsible persan from the Municipality's electrical
ntFéensur ind “enforces that all maintenance operators wear the required protective
clothing d maintenance switching.

Brief Introduction

No househb ds were electrified and energized in the municipality through Integrated National
Electrification Programme (INEP) in the 2021/2022 financial year.

The houses were low-cost houses and informal settlements. A supply was installed in all the houses
as per the indigent policy of the municipality.
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Description 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Actual No. Actual No. Actual No. Actual No.

Electricity (at least min service | 2103 2305 2305 2387

level)

Electricity-prepaid (min | 985 1025

service level)

Minimum service level and | 3088 3330

above sub-total

Electricity-prepaid (<min | 236 267

service level)

Electricity-prepaid (>min | 846 950

service level)

Below minimum _service | 1104 1217~ 1217 1291

leve! sub-total T

Total number of households 4547 4783
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Households

Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels Below the minimum

Description

2017118

2018/19

2019/20

2020/21

2021/22

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actuat
No.

Actual
No.

Original
Budget
No.

Adjusted
Budget
No. .

Actual
No.

Formal Settlements

Total
Households

32250

32250

37022

37022

37022

Households
below
minimum
service level

3685

2821

3088

3297

3297

households
below
minimum
service level

Proportion of

11.43%

8.9%

8.9%

8.9%

Informal Settlements

Total
households

4791

4791

4791

below
minimum
service'lé

Households *

3685

3241

3297

3297

3297

3297

Propdﬁ‘iqﬂ

minimum
service level

76.80%

76.80%

86.17%

68.82%

68.82%

68.82% -

68.82%
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Comment on Electricity Services Performance Overall:

There were no electricity capital projects that were implemented by the Thaba Chweu Municipality
in the 2021/2022 financial year.

To address/ stop the electricity loss the municipality has installed smart electricity meters and
purchased split meters for Sabie and Simile to ensure metering of households and revenue

collection.

3.5. Project Management Unit (PMU)

The Municipality’s PMU is responsible for the implementation of Capital Projects mfsihm various
departments to ensure that they are handed over to the users upon comp etio "-"for functlonallty
purposes. =

Project Name Amount )
Refurbishment of De Clerg Street in Lydenburg [R 10 015 933'”0

Refurbishment of Potgieter Street in Lydenburg |R 10 192 927 0
Upgrade of Leroro Stadium R 564 377. G
Paving of Main Road at Didimala R 13 041 857. 00_3__

Refurbishment of Morothong-Kanana Street at,
Moremela (Tshirelang) %
Instaliation of 13 boreholes in Thaba Chweu"
Municipality ..
Refurbishment of Water Treatment Works
Thaba Chweu Municipality

Refurbishment of Sanitation Inf stru
Thaba Chweu Municipality

Sabie AC Pipeline Replacement:

R4 911 005.00

IR77:400 000.00

R 4 145 407.00

R 35 000 000.00

3.6. Housing

The Housing an a operty Admmlstration directorate of Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is tasked
W|th the responmbnhty‘-of'|mpEement1ng all Housmg programs as outlined in the Housmg code whlch

The municipality fulfils the following roles in respect of the provision of housing:

Provision of serviced land for housing development
To compile housing needs surveys for housing delivery purpose

To facilitate the development of housing
To ensure that the houses that are built conform to the minimum standards for residential

houses.
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The following Housing programmes are currently being implemented by the Thaba Chweu Local
Municipality in partnership with the Mpumalanga Provincial Department of Human Settlements:

Upgrading of informal settlements

The National Upgrading Support Programme (NUSP) was initiated by National Department of
Human Settlements, and Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is benefitting as one of the participants
in the programme. The mandate of the NUSP programme is to support Municipalities with
formalisation and infrastructure upgrading of informal settlements in their municipal area.

Sabie, Simile area4 Town planning, land 480  Formalisation process underway,

and 5 - b ~ . surveying and design O awaiting general plan approval -
i T & |nstallatlon0f ClVII : S . - T _: o :f

Community Residential Units (CRUs)

Community Residential Units (CRUs) programme is designed to provide accommodation for families
who could not afford market related rental units. Currently there is a CRU project being implemented
by Province which consists of 128 rental units of different sizes at Simile Township. The first phase
of this project consists of 32 units to be completed towards the end of March 2023.
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The demand for these units is very high due to the high demand for the Gap Housing Market.
However, sustainability of CRUs maintenance is compromised due to high default in rental payment.
In order to address this challenge, the municipality is currently exploring more effective methods of
enhancing revenue collection strategies, by looking at appointing a management company, for the
leasing and maintenance of the rental stock.

SALES OF STANDS TO GAP MARKET

The Council has approved for the disposal of the following serviced stands to gap.market.

e The total number of stands to be sold at Mashishing ext. 6 is 476

e The total number of stands to be sold at Lydenburg ext. 110 is 800,
« The total number of stands to be sold at Lydenburg ext. 109 is 206
e The total number of stands to be sold at Lydenburg ext. 108 is.25
e The total number of stands to be sold at Graskop ext. 5 i5.62:., -
« The total number of stands to be sold for business at Graskop is:5
e The total number of stands to be sold at Sabie ext. 10|596 E

« The total number of stands to be sold for business at:Sabie ext, 10 is 7
The sale of these properties will generate income for the municipality-andreduce the costs of holding
them. Furthermore, the disposal of land is to also),gss’iét;:yvith curbing the informal settlements that

emanates from the non-availability of developable site

3.7. Free Basic Services

The municipality has an Indigent Policy tia

édo‘ﬁed during a Special Council held on the 28"
of May 2022 under resolution A83/2021, .

The policy states the below as: ‘ Criferaa,<i9r which a debtor needs to meet before qualifying as

indigent:

Criteria:

A debtor who meets the Griteria contained in the paragraph below may apply to be registered as
indigent.

nditiohs should be met to qualify to be registered:

. Thé%’pgjic’: nt must be a natural adult person.

e The gross total monthly household income of all persons ordinarily residing at the premises
concerned from all sources may not exceed an amount of the combined older person grant as
stipulated in the national budget for two senior citizens or as may be determined by the council
from time to time.

e The applicant may not own, either on het/his own or together with other persons, more than one
fixed property.
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e The applicant must ordinarily reside at the premises concerned.

e The amount written off will be reinstated should the owner sell the property.
o Customers qualify for services levels as follows:

Electricity

Indigent Consumers with electricity supplied by the Municipality will receive the first 50 kWh units
free each month.

All registered indigent debtors MUST be on a prepaid electricity meter.

Water

Indigent consumers will receive the first 10kl free each month. . .

if a debtor uses more than the total free water aliocated and dogs not'pay for the additional water
by the due date (normally the 7th of each month), the water supply‘may be testricted, and will remain
restricted until the account is paid in full or reasonable paym received and an arrangement is
made in line with the Credit Control and Debt Collection Policyiz .,

Assessment Rates

The first R15 000 of the property value of regidé‘htjal uséh,p"!a is exempted from tax.
Registered indigents will get a 100% rebate on assegsment rates.

Refuse Removal

rrebate’of 100% on refuse removal charged on the consumer

The indigent debtor will be grgnthi'
account monthly.

Sewerage

The indigent debtor:

Il be EFa‘rx]ted a rebate of 100% on sewerage charged on the consumer account
monthly. o T

At the end ofthe VZQ 3‘/2_,2__':Einancia| Year 4682 consumers were in the Indigent Debtors List.

B T,I{I:VM\INH'\IG AND DEVELOPMENT

,n‘ﬁing & Rationale

The main planning strategies for the spatial planning division are as follows:

« Regulation of land use activities through enforcement of the Land use scheme guided by
Spatial Development Framework.

« Provision of residential, business, industrial and institutional sites to address the demand by
community.

« Promoting the correction of historically segregated planning of settlements.

« Management and combating of informal seftiements.
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The main planning strategies for the spatial planning division are as follows:
Regulation of land use activities through enforcement of the Land use scheme guided by

The table below depicts the Land Use Development Applications for the

Year

Spatial Development Framework.

Provision of residential, business, industrial and institutional sites to address the demand by

community.

Promoting the correction of historically segregated planning of settlements into an integrated
human settlement.

Management and combating of informal settiements and illegal land uses.

2021/22 Financial

Applications for Land Use Development from July 2021 - June 2022

Details

Establishment

Township
Rezoning

Special

Consent

Written

Consent

Subdivision

restrictive

-
[P
o
|71]
fn
Q

for Toquhip

Exemption

Section 86

Certificates

Planning
applicatio
ns

None | 15

.| Removal of

610

Determinat
ion made
in year of
receipt

None Non

None

239

Determinat
ion made
in the
following
year

None

12 &

362

Applicatio

n
outstandin

g

None

None

None

None

None

Applicatio
n
outstandin
g at the
year end

None [ 3

None

None

None

None

None

None
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PROJECTS IMPLEMENTATION

The section continuously strives to develop new townships for harmonious and sustainable
development, the following projects are those implemented during the 2021122 FY

Graskop Hostel Township

PROPOSED TOWNSHIP:
GRASKOP HOSTEL
sifuted o
A Portion of Potlon 28 of the Farm
Gr. 4

| RN
$m Cortoumm B e~cupstaca
-— GSmusma Edpen 1300 yeun F oo e

— Lian

2o b8 R gnsten 70 K A iam

[ At
el &

5 T
FLANNR | DATE
FNC_GR TE0Z;  20%8-10-23

9 “ER parcean baamnn oot ot s of
Le7F habasedunt

I 3 Confme mpbases 1

1, AT ez anrant ond esles kethers

AU W eI e IREVALS

o oo nete 21 wbjest fa it naey oo
oy a UG I LICeLT B R 2

S weidd Avthadte Thoee O

RN A RN 1 ARHSE (B uEE rrerEa U AL LR R

This is a project that is pending -,J:-"e-:,t,o a-portion of land where the development is proposed is owned
by the Department of :Public work ,gNationaI) and we are awaiting donation to finalise the

o

ST
T T I NP,
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The formalisation of Nkanini (Area 4 & 5) is approved as SIMILE extension 4 and the general plan
has also been approved. This township will ensure that more than 400 households will have their
tenure being upgraded, and subsequently receive services (water and storm water, sewer, and
electricity).

3.9. Local Economic Development

3.9.1. Introduction to Locai Economic Development

The impact of COVID-19 brought about deeper economic changes in the 2020/20; 1 financial year.
Slowly the economy of the country is recovering since the beginning of the 2021/2022inancial year.
The advent of the pandemic had serious and unprecedented global economic ramifications with an
effect to the South African domestic and export markets, leading to the shedding.of jobs and closure
of some businesses. P,

The lockdown measures had profound implications for the key ec ‘_";jomig sectors;in Thaba Chweu
which are central in the creation of job opportunities for the local:com wnities?.2-

The municipality drafted and subsequently approved an Economi Recovery Plan with the objective
to provide economic direction and the resuscitation of the local economy:adversely affected by the
national lockdown. Thaba Chweu's key economic drivers aie toyrism, mining, manufacturing,
agricuiture, and forestry. All these sectors were tremendously affected by the lockdown. National
government introduced COVID-19 Relief Schenigs. to give support and assistance to affected

businesses. Qualifying businesses in Thaba Chwetf‘ enefitted:from the Relief Scheme.

As part of the Municipal LED institutional.arrangements, the LED Forum within a municipality is a
critical engagement platform comprising of the local “business chambers, government sector
departments, South African Local Gove ent Association (SALGA), Non-Government Sector,
academic institutions, labour organisations.andreputable local business owners to drive the local
economic agenda of a municipality: a Chweii Local Municipality has a fully functional LEDF of
its own and sits on a quartetiy:bas Fortim is fully supported by local forums, local business
chambers, government departmenis and the private sector businesses. The forum has been in
existence since 31 Auglst 2015:.LED_Managers serve as the Secretariate as stipulated in the
Provincial LEDF’s terfis of referefice. Through the forum, the LED Unit was able to expand the
ceholders forgirig collaborative working relationships that would benefit local

number of LED stak
communities. -

3.10. Meetings with potential beneficiaries and SLP consultation:

Meetings that:aré of socio-economic benefit to the community were arranged on a quarterly bases
as part.of stakeholder engagement to ensure that community members are well informed on LED
related matters and opportunities; Gain insight on available economic opportunities around their
area; Streamlining of opportunities to SMMEs by LED stakeholders; private public partnership.

Below is a list of few meetings with potential beneficiaries and LED stakeholders on SPL
consultation that took place in the financial year 2021/2022:

QUARTER DATE OF DESCRIPTION OF ENGAGEMENT
' ENGAGEMENT
et 19 July 2021 SANRAL tender briefing for session for subcontracting
for prospective tenders via zoom.
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Trade Business Licensing:

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is, gover

and amend certain laws in force:

31 July 2021 Introduction of a main-contractor and scope of work for
subcontractors for the rehabilitation of the Voortrekker
Road project in Lydenburg.
2nd 31 December Introduction of a procurement portal for SMMEs wanting
2021 to be on the database of Northam Booysendal. '

3 17 January 2022 | Introduction of a main contractor and scope of work for
subcontractors for the installation of AC pipes
replacement project in Sabie.

4 21 April 2022 Symposium for the SMME’s that are operating in the
Thaba Chweu Local Municipality and the surrounding
areas. > 3

12 May 2022 introduction of a shutdown project in Lydenburg. The
project was in introduced by Trapsnet and:i was
earmarked for the community. “

YEAR OF COMPANY NAME DESCRIPTION OF FENGAGEMENT
ENGAGEMENT N
2021 Anglo American Platinum ion éngagement meeting
mine '
2021 Northam Platinum - SLP 2'Consultation erigagement meeting
Booysendal mine .
2022 TGME mine .SLP Consultation engagement meeting

the Thaba Chweu Street By-Law:{o"reg

d by the Mpumalanga Business Act No.2 of 1996 and
ylated affected businesses. The Act is — “fo consolidate
the. province regarding licencing and carrying on of businesses;

fo repeal or amend other laws:régarding such licensing; and carrying on of businesses and fo

provide for stch matters therewith’,
Business Licences to-qua

; omply: The issuing of licences is key to the municipality in-order to regulate and
monitor:the sector,

: ? The LED Unit and its Business Licence sub-unit issued Trade
lifying businesses and informal traders through both the Act and the By-
Law. COVID-19 impacted 16cal businesses and informal traders negatively. Some restaurants,
retailers, shops;
easing of lockdow
all applicants™for the tréde business licences exis

nd "'in:fé"rmai"t'raders peaked up in business and were able to recover after the
restrictions, but other business establishments were shut down. A database of
ts and is updated on regular bases. Notifications

ayéi,lgplé o members of the public to apply before establishing a business site or starting
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Below is the statistical summary of the trade businessilicense data e of Thaba Chweu by the
end of the 2021/2022 financial year. Where we only sho"“ the number of trade business license

"To_ AL NUMBER OF BUSINESS

ITEM UNIT AREA A
% ‘APPLICATION RECEIVED
1 Graskop* 09
2 Lydenblirg. 33
3 Northe Areas 0
33
75

year was 214

reporting for’ the financial year of 2021/2022.

_P_mber ofjob opportunities to be created as per the SDBIP for LED in the financial
and the target was met successfully. It should be noted that there were more
employment opportunltles that were created through EPWP projects and were not indicated during

ITEM PROJECT DESCRIPTION JOBS CREATED
1 Marshalls 3
2 Administration support 4
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-3 Parks and cemeteries 20
4 Water and sanitation 11
5 Roads and Storm water 11
6 Electrical 11
7 Paving of Mohlala road
8 Paving of Mashishing street
9 Paving of main roads in Matibidi (Didimala Village)

10 Refurbishment of Voortrekker road
11 Refurbishment of sanifation infrastructure Phase,

12 Refurbishment of sanitation infrastructure Ph:aséj’

(Sub-contract) e

13 Paving of road at corner Voortrekker &Eerste 7

street i ‘

14 Refurbishment of sanitation }pfr'éi'stxr‘t.‘ltct_ 4 6

(Sub-contract) -

15 5
16 ar 3
17 Building gables for pating ad in Matibidi 15
18 Refurbi»f_svﬁirifﬁent ofs tioh infrastructure Phase 2 11
19 Pavmg nof rwgéq%at cc;?ﬁer Voortrekker & Eerste 7

Streets.. M,
: Reva iping:of Municipal Palisades ‘ 12
- ie AC {I;ipe Replacement 16
TOTAL 214

Through the’Expanded Public Works Program (EPWP), the National Department of Public Works
initiated a programme called Emerging Contractors Support Programme. In the municipality, the
programme started in November 2015. By then, the programme did not have a guiding constitution.
A constitution was drafted, adopted and approved; it all happened in 2018. The programme had
terms of reference to give guidance to committee of the programme. A committee was established
and subsequently disbanded due to disagreements amongst members. This led to the programme
to be placed under administration by the LED Office. The committee is constituted of one
Chairperson, one Deputy-Chairperson, one Secretary and a Deputy-Secretary, However, the LED
has a database of local SMMEs, and it will be update in the next financial year to allow SMMEs who
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wish to be on the LED database the opportunity to apply. It is very important for SMMEs when
applying to select one area of interest so that the municipality would be able to rotate work to

qualifying SMMEs.

The LED Unit through the assistance of the Communications Unit has been publishing effectively
LED related information to Thaba Chweu communities through several social media platforms. The
LED office has been working together with the Supply Chain Unit to make available tender bulletins
and adverts of the municipality to interested parties and SMMEs on the notice board and the

Municipal website.

3.9.4. SITEVISITS

On 04 August 2022, the LED unit conducted a site visit to the Pakaneng batg tto view the
site and its progress. The plant was initiated by Anglo American mine for the Choma community as
part of the mines SLP 2. The plant is next to a Silica mine and the plant crashed the silica into
different particles to make sand, crusher dust, concrete ready mix, pre-mix and other products.
The plant is managed by the PCA of the area and the CPA is planningtg expand the site and its
products in fufure to enable it to manufacture different type of bricks;“The'Rakaneng Batch Mix
Plant is to create a revenue generating business for the Pakaneng-Choma community, creating
sustainable employment

opportunities for the locals, and thus improving their gt

Challenges experienced in the initial phases:.
e Setting up of a water supply system next
s and s E
« The installation of an electricity transformer f

'to the e Sti;_.,,g%:iéilica mine,

ower supply to the plant

Current challenges:
» Varying mixes required for’*pf@adﬁ

» Crushing and screening:equipm
{project seen as competitor);.

Preservation chémical to b plirchased,

Current gengré’t’b'r':‘"wai;]] need 1o be upgraded,
Subcontracting opportunities for business in local mines to be established,

¢k curréntly available, looking to get to five trucks.

p’e}c‘iﬁcﬁ:‘ations,
needed, sand currently purchased from far sites

Only ong6m? i
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ich plant 2022

On 17 September 2021, the unit attended the sod turning ceremony for the Skywalk project
envisaged at God's Window in the Blyde River Canyon next to Graskop. The Mpumalanga
Tourism and Parks Agency (MTPA) is going to implement the project and its budget is estimated
to be R475 million. The project is to boost tourism in the province. The skywalk will offer visitors a
panoramic view of the Lowveld with a drop of more than 900m down into the local indigenous
forest-clad ravine. It will consist of a cantilevered glass walkway suspended off the edge of the

cliff, protruding about 12m outward.
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evélopment (LED) is a strategy to economic development that permits and
_ al inhabitants to work together to achieve long-term economic growth and
development; resulting in increased economic advantages and a better quality of life for all residents

in a local municipal area.

LED is a program aimed at maximizing the economic potential of all municipal areas across the
country and improving macroeconomic growth resilience through improved local economic growth,
job creation, and development efforts in the context of sustainable development. The term "local" in
economic development refers to the idea that local political jurisdiction is frequently the best venue
for economic intervention because it comes with the accountability and legitimacy of a

democratically elected government.
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LED provides support in the following areas:

« LED policy, strategy, and guidelines are being developed and reviewed at the national level.
Providing direct, on-the-ground assistance to provincial and local governments.
Administration of the Fund for Local Economic Development.

Nodal Economic Development Planning: Management and Technical Support

Facilitating the coordination and monitoring of donor programs,
Assisting in the development of LED capacity.

OVERALL LED SERVICES PERFORMANCE

The LED Unit performed satisfactory in the financial year under review. Local economic
development (LED) is an important instrument to r address poverty, through the creation of jobs and
the stimulation of local economic growth. The Unitwas able to achieve key objectives despite limited
resources. LED has had a high level of co-operation between not only the public:gnd.private sectors
but also local communities. This was done through stakeholder” engagements, project
implementation phases and consultations. All these assisted the LED to be_able to meet local
communities on their needs halfway. The pandemic impacted ori'the Unit's operations, however with
the support systems of both the public and private sectors,: rtwas éxtended to SMMEs and
key issues were addressed. G, R e

The LED Unit can increase local prosperity thrgug:iﬁ;¢;he following:

« Development of specific business activities that'are exported outside the local economy,

+ Replacement of imports with locally produced goods;

« Increase productivity and make better use of underutilized local resources, such as the local
unemployed. o T B

« The focus of LED should be:broad and.incliide programs focused on business attraction,
retention, new start-ups, tech d'land use. By targeting companies with the highest
potential, the positive impact.oh the local economy is maximized.

 Unemployment is on the Tise and with the reviewal of the current LED Strategy, a change in
approach is critical for the strategy. to suite and respond to the current status quo and future
situation. :

weu was hit hard and jobs were lost in the sector. The tourism sector has been

Tourism in Thaba Ch '

grounded by the. coronavirus, ‘which resulted in trips and tourism events being cancelled in
2020/2021. In thé béginning of the 2021/2022 financial year, the municipality saw an increase in the
number of fourists: visiting our tourist attracting areas. This came after easing of lock down
restrictions and the decline in the number of COVID cases nationwide. With the discovery of new
prodiicts stich as the Boomplaas rock paintings, tourism in the area will receive a boost. The rock
art is said to be ‘created between 1650 and 1820. The protection and preservation of the site is
critical in the promotion of heritage tourism. Plans are underway to apply to the National Heritage
Sites of South Africa to declare the site as a heritage site by the end of the financial year 2022/2023.
The LED unit procured signage boards to be installed on the site to create awareness to the public

and to keep the site clean and the rocks projected.
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THALEDA)}

Thaba Chweu (TCLM) has an agency for Local Economic Development known as Thaba Chweu
Local Economic Development Agency (THALEDA). The agency was established following an
agreement between the Industrial Development Corporation (IDC) and Thaba Chweu to enhance
and develop and create jobs within the municipal areas. Based on the availability of funding, the
entity implements catalytic projects within the jurisdiction of its parent municipality. THALEDA was
incorporated as a private company with all the issued shares owned by the municipality (TCLM).

THALEDA has embarked on these projects: Gustav Kliengbil Nature Reserve, H tel and conference
facility, Industrial Park, Furniture Cluster, Waste management, Graskop Gorge Project, Sabie
Caravan Park, Graskop Resort and Mashishing Recreational Park. THA_EE"/Q\:H'a‘sfé:ngwl‘y elected
board of directors for starring the agency. The board comprises of eight'board mefnbers but some
of its members have tendered resignations during the year, [

COMPONENT C: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

3.10. WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE R.EF.L;}_SéE COLLECTIONS,
WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

3.10.1. WASTE MANAGEMENT:

The waste management hierarchy is a conc‘c_—;{ptljé!t-,fgé‘:mgwork{designed to guide and rank waste
management decisions at both the individual and organizational level. It gives top priority to waste
prevention, followed by re-use, recygliﬁ’g‘_‘a-reébyé?y,arig finally disposal.
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Plan Required Availability | Challenges
Integrated Waste Management Plan 2021 (New) | Reviewed
(IWMP)

Provision of Refuse collection for Residential and Business:

. Household / Residential refuse collection is done at least once per week (Kerbside)
about 22 346 Households have access to refuse removal.

 Businesses, the minimum level of service for routine collected waste would be at least
twice per week. r

« Bulk waste collection services are provided to the business/commercial sector, in which
case the bulk containers would be collected as per arrangemen

Waste Collection

Street cleaning and illegal dump rehabilitation:

Daily street and $ite walks litter picking
¢ lllega dan’:p?ihgl,ple rance and rehabilitation (carwash, parks, and gardens)

lllegal-dumping-is.a serious concern in the municipality, a lot of effort has been put in the curbing
and prevention of illégal dumping, however the problems persist daily especially in the Mashishing
areas. Thg; inégnij’ities of clean-up campaigns and Environmental awareness serve as a strategic
tool used B'"‘y;t;tﬁé municipality to restore its institutional dignity and to provide better services. The
participation of community members, DEFE and the District has so far assisted in eliminating the
problems and also improved the service delivery to the communities. The problems of illegal
dumping do not only affect the nearby residence but also strip them their constitutional right to
healthy and clean environment but aiso rob them of the clean air and water and their dignity in
general.
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FOCUS AREAS:

Mashishing areas

The focus is usually in the areas where the municipality:does not collect waste and to the areas in
close propinquity to such areas, this is becausé.the areds are prone to illegal dumping by the
members of community. The clean-up usually starts early in the morning in order to make an
awareness to those going to work and. also to“the scholars and pedestrians who pass by. The
initiative of environmental awareness, has alsofoctised on door to door and to the vendors across
Mashishing. The installation of si 1ag also significantly reduced the number of illegal dumping.
The main purpose of the campaighs is: 0.make the community aware of the environment around
them and to discourage the spread ofillegal-dumping. This has so far helped in curbing the litter in
the roads. Despite having challenges of recurring illegal dumping, the number of illegal dumping
have been reduced significantly compared to previous years in these areas.

Lydenburg Town
The town has aréas that ’ih_gt are prone to illegal dumping, however compared to Mashishing areas
has very low riyumber ofillegal dumping. The focus of the clean-up campaigns and environmental

awareness 'i“s;rri’éit;;iy in the taxi rank and the entrances of the town. All the three entrances are given
equal focus'dueto their busy the traffic volume into Lydenburg. The target audience for awareness
campaigns are hitchhikers, motorists, commuters and taxi drivers . The awareness also focuses on
the distributio ‘of refuse bags to the vendors. This by so far helped in keeping the town entrances
and the taxi rank clean.

Graskop

Graskop town has no problems of illegal dumping, however the clean-up campaign is initiated in
areas where tourist usually relax and this is done to keep the town and the entrances clean.
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2021/2022 illegal dump Cleaning and Rehabilitation.

Clean Up In Sabie-Simile
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Before Cleaning Kellysville

-
L

S

G
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After Cleaning

After Cleaning
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After Rehabilitation

Provision of Landfill Site Managé

a) Operation and mainteﬁamc » of three"waste disposal sites Lydenburg, Sabie and Graskop

using service proyiders.
b) Sabie landfill site"EIA proc S is at advanced stage awaiting decision from the competent

authority.
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OMPEIARNG L APPLY (WU

cts/Programmes

Project Name Time Frames
Good Green deeds 24 Months
Project Ended December

1 2021

3.10.2. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Sector Plans Requir
Plans/Policies Availability Challenges
Envir,e_nméntal_f-M_anagerhent Policy NONE Not Budgeted For
Envirgnmental:Management NONE Not Budgeted For
Framework %

Air Quality:Management Plan

2012/ Available

Qutdated needs to be
reviewed and implemented

Climate Change Response Strategy

NONE

Not Budgeted for

Air quality management

e Reduce impact of air polfution through compliance Inspections
« Atmospheric emission licences (AELs) application with the District Municipality EDM
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Climate Change

¢ Reduce impact of Climate Change through?" \ e]opment of Climate Change Response and
Adaptation Strategy (CCRAS) currently usmg he“provincial strategy
e Active participation in all forums (Natlonal' rovincial, and District)

Compliance and Enforcement ’

+ Environmental Manageﬁerﬁﬂngpé,ctor (Green Scorpion) functions and powers
s Tocreatea cgeén; ealthy,and safe sustainable environment through legislative and by-
law enforcement. g

Environmental Management Governance

2 taki holder ngagement and active participation in all relevant group meetings and forums

& ,_Ac'tivé TCLM Participation Seating’s

Quarterly
Forum
Provincial Waste Management officers Quarterly
Forum
Provincial Climate Change Forum Quarterly
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Environmental Impact Assessment and Land use

« Environmental Impact Assessment documents review and commenting.
¢ Land use applications documents review and comments.

Environmental Education and Awareness
« Conduct community Awareness and school base environmental issues.

« Conduct clean-up complain (Community and lilegal Dumping Hotspots).
« Active Participation in the Greenest Municipality Competition.

3.11. LIBRARIES, ARCHIEVES, MUSEUMS, GALLERIES AND COMMUNITY LITIES

This component includes libraries and archives; museums arts, and galleries; community halls;

cemeteries and crematoria; childcare; aged care; social pr°9ram’ff'ies"f"the;;étresg

Sport and Recreation Programme B

The Sport and Recreation Programme focuses on:
« To support mass participation in sport E%Dd:‘:-:f’

e To ensure that all community members ca
activities. E

ehta ior{ of sport and recreation projects throughout

¢ To direct the development and imple

the community and to form:¢ollab 'étz_y_e partnerships with between role players in the sport
and recreation sector. -

Arts, Culture, Heritage; ¢

itagélf;;i'gnd Museums Programme promotes, conserves, and identifies the
s well éé,;gnanaging the historical assets and resources of the municipality.

The Arts, Culture, H
rich cultural heritag

Libraries Policy ob

To maintain preserve books, materials, and resources with historical, culture, social, economic,
and arghival'value, and other related materials in an organized collection to provide members of the
commutiity these materials and enriched their personal and professional lives.

Financial Performance: Libraries:

Finance is the backbone of any public library. Library managers or chief librarians need to control
the operations as well as monitor and manage the finances of the institution. Public library financial
activities involve the job of managing funds like membership fee, overdue books fines, photocopies
fees, print outs, lost books fines and budgeting and controlling costs. It also in volve the buying of
assets and the developing of book stock.
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Capital Expenditure: Libraries:

The total operating expenditure for libraries is a R100.000 for the 2021\2022 financial year. This
amount came from the municipality for activities that should be done by libraries.

The province commits R250 000 annually to assist the municipality with any project that will enhance
service delivery. In the previous financial the municipality committed to renovate the museum gate
roof by replacing the thatch grass with tiling.

Overall Library Performance:

Libraries as gateway to knowledge and culture play a fundamental role in saciety. The resources
and services they offer create opportunities for learning, support literacy and education and help
shape the new ideas and perspective that are central to a creative and innovativ ‘"’o.gigty."Activities
such as marketing and career guidance programs were successfully done. Orientation plays a vital
role as its results in membership growth. k-

CEMETERIES:

The Department provides to the public burial services and ce}ne;érle,g_maiﬁfenance. The department
manages and maintains six municipal owned cemeteries within municipal boundaries.

SERVICES STATISTICS FOR CEMETERIES

CEMENTERY NAME STATUS OF CEMENT
New Mashishing Active K

2" Old Mashishing 100 % Full
1%t Old Mashishing Needs Fencing %
Cemeteries (Legacy) L Tn R

Kellysville Activ

Lydenburg “Active
Simile .| Adtive,. .

Harmony Hill Active’(Naed for Expansion)
Graskop 2. | Active. (Need for Expansion)

Mashishing Are

The Muniéﬁ"ﬁa’ :

_ ed and pruned the Five Cemeteries twice in the financial year (Old
<) ,‘L,“»;;,Keilysviile, Harmony Hill, Simile and Graskop cemeteries).

The olyéf%Mash hing Cemetery has run out of burial space and the municipality identified a new site
that is now:fully fenced and fitted with ablution facilities.

Coromandel Cemetery Ward 4
New Cemetery (Glencore) Ward 14
Old Cemetery Ward 14
indian Cemetery Ward 14
Kellysville Cemetery Ward 5
Mashishing Cemetery Ward 2
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Sabie Area

Sabie/Harmony Hill Cemetery Ward 7
Simile Cemetery Ward 6
Graskop Area

Graskop Cemetery Ward 10

Graskop/Moremela Area

Tshirelang Cemetery Ward 9
Ngwetsintshoroge Cemetery Ward 9
Kanana Cemetery Ward 9

Leroro Area

Bore Machine Cemetery Ward 9
Tshabelang Cemetery Ward 9
Matibidi Area

Apara Cemetery
Gamuhlala Cemetery
Mahuduwa Cemetery
Mamorapama Cemetery
Didimala Cemetery Ward
Brakeng Cemetery Ward
Hlapetsha Cemetery Ward

o0 0o o oo oo

Challenges:

e Lack of Resources (Fmanmai)
¢ Human resources S
¢ Lack of tools of trade .. &

* No Services on the New.Mashishing’ Cemetery {Water)

Overall Performanc‘” of emetefi'és Services

e The New: Cemetery in Mashlshmg is now fully functional and communities have commenced
to conduct riglsi:as per the municipal policies.

HeVel of illegal dumping next to the cemetery however the municipality has

,z;;-,appomted -a Service provider to clear the area and made provision for parking bays outside

~. the hew: Mashlshmg cemeteries. lllegal dumping continues despite all the efforts.

ablelHarmony Hill is almost full the municipality needs to extend the cemetery for burial

space.The study has conducted already for the extensmn
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INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

Child Care; Aged Care; Social Programmes of the directorate focuses mainly on community
awareness and outreach programmes.

THE SOCIAL CHILDREN, WOMEN, DISABLE AND ELDERLY PROGRAMMES:

| Sports / Cultural
Event

11 June 2022
21 June 2022

TCM Council Chamber
Simile Public Library

Netball World Cup
Stakeholders Meeting

03 December 2021
08 Aprii 2022
13 April 2022
16 May 2022
18 May 2022
16 June 2022

09 June 2022

Youth Development | 07 April 2022 Council Chamber Substance Abuse
Programmes Prevention Programme
HIV/AIDS 03 November 2021 |[TCM Committee Room | Technical Working Group

Lydenburg Town Hall
Dienjie Primary School
Waterfall Farm

Skhila Park

TVET College
Mashishing C Hall

i ocal Aids Councii

World AIDS DAY COM
Awareness Campaigns

Quarterly Meeting

Civil Society Forum

12 October 2021
02 February 2022

TCM Committee Room
TCM Community Hall

Civil Society Quarterly
Meeting

24 February 2022

VWomen Council 23 March 2022 TCM Library Women Council Induction
30 June 2022 TCM Hall Widows Forum
Disability Forum 02 December 2021  [TCM Hal! Awareness Campaign

TCM Committee

Quarterly Meeting

Early Childhood 25 April 2022 tkageng Day Care Children Reached Through
Development Centre Substance Abuse

22 Aprit 2022 Early Success
Elderly Forum 19 October 2021 TCM Hall. Older Persons Month

Awareness Month

GBVF

10 December 2021
23 March 2022

Floriate Hotel
Coromandel Muiti-
Purpose

Dialogue on GBVF
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During 2021/22 financial year,

Society structures:

the municipality had in place the following Civil

Civil Society
structures:

Objective of the Function

Functionality

1 ocal Aids Councill

To set the tone for productive
collaboration dialogues between all Givil
Societies’ structures and government
systems. Coordinate campaigns of
HIV/AIDS responding on Goal 3 of the
National Strategic Planning for HIV and
AlD’s within the municipal Area of
jurisdiction.

Yes

The structure is responsible for
Coordination, Facilitation and
Mainstreaming of HIV/AIDS Advogacy b
focusing on the key Strategic Objective
on the National HIV/AIDS Strategic

Youth Council

Planning. :
The purpose of the council is'to Tobb
and advocate for yotuith development

and support. -

Yes

Sports Council

Championing and f‘6’rdiﬁ§tion;;of various
sporting federations .4 .

Yes

Disability Forum

The forum deals with mgtteré relating to
the Spgcia!i':'grougs which is people living

with.disab il

Yes

Women Council

The purpose of ‘the forum is to serve
as-a-platform. where various

& “sta eqﬁl’fiéﬁ._ discuss developmental
“issues that affect women.

Yes

Elderly Forum

.

The forum serves as an advocacy
structure for the senior citizens and the

= municipality managed launch the Thaba
“l.Chweu Elderly Forum

Yes

3.12. ENVIRONME]

The Eﬁg__);[itié .of the environmental manag
environment for the community through th
environmental fegislation through monitoring an

L PROTECTION

management compliance issues.

Environmental protection within the municipal environmen

the following legislation:

¢ The Constitution

« National Environmental Management Act
« National Environmental Management Biodiversity Act

ement services section are o ensure a safe and healthy
e foilowing activities. Ensure compliance with
d enforcement. Air, water, and waste

t complies to the reguirements of
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« National Environmental Management Air Quality Act
» National Water Act
¢ Relevant Municipal by laws

The pollution control function with the municipality is divisible into two aspects namely: air pollution
control and water pollution control (water quality monitoring.) The air quality function is performed
by the Environmental health section, whereas the water quality monitoring function is performed by
both the environmental health section and the water and sanitation section.

The biodiversity management and landscaping function is performed by the Park; @ reet trees and

Cemeteries section.

3.12.1 Parks and Cemeteries

The municipality is responsible to maintain and keep the image of th parks ina ta e that will
preserve the dignity of the municipality. Y

31214 Parks
Lydenburg Area:

o Park next to Lydenburg Golf course
e Park Beetge street

¢ Park Morgan street

s Park Voortrekker street
+ Park River

» Gustaf Klingbiel Park

Mashishing Area:

+ Mashishing Pal‘fk"i"i'
o Extension 2 Park”

Kellysvilie Area:

o Kellysville Par
Coromiéndel'Area

. "borroman'aél Park

Sabie Area:
« Kapp Park
Challenges:

+ Lack of Resources {Financial)
+ Human resources
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o Lack of Playing Equipment's
o Lack of tools of trade

3.12. TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

The provision of effective road traffic law enforcement, implementation of municipal by-laws,
safeguarding of the municipal assets, motor vehicle registration and licensing and revenue
enhancement.

Detaiis 202072021 2021/2022
Actual Actual
Fatal Accidents 338 41
Minor Accidents 267 323
Other type of accident 166 ‘ 154

The municipality has re-introduced Chief Traffic Officer, so that _Cﬁe"é‘:::jibns" 9,'#”‘5’?,._.,9 affected while

operation is ongoing on issues affecting traffic. G

3.13. FIRE SERVICES AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT -

The municipality renders firefighting services, fire prevention services, rescue services, hazardous
material response, public education, risk management; training“and humanitarian services to the
community, in terms of the Constitution, which makes it a'local government competency, as well as
in terms of the Fire Brigade Services Act, 99 of 1987 “and the Emergency Services Bylaws Provincial
Gazette no 60 of 22 February 2006. o

to, réplace. obsolete vehicles which should improve
tsThe majority of disaster incidents that occur in
they are possibly aggravated by the influence of
ielming and the municipality further relies on external

Two firefighting bakkies were procu
availability of vehicles used to respond to.inci
the municipality are weather andfire related,
climate change, however the crisis:is over

aid. :

COMPONENT H: ORGAR
3.14. Organisational Pé’i"‘fq[manff’é Management

'th ]Munié'i'pality is reviewed in terms of paragraph 14 (1) {(c) of Municipal
1ce:Regulations which stipulates that: '

The Perforrnarirgé”
Planning and:Perfor

A mqgjcipgjii)f terhal Auditors must —
(i} On‘a continuous basis audit, the performance measurements of the municipality; and
(i) “Submit quarterly reports on their audits to the Municipal Manager and the Audit
Committee.

The Performance Management System is still a manual system that uses the approved Service
Delivery Budget and Implementation Plan (SDBIP) as its basis. The SDBIP is a layered plan
comprising a Top Layer SDBIP and Departmental SDBIPs.

The SDBIP was approved by the Executive Mayor on the 28% of June 2022,
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The Annual Performance Report includes the below listed Key Performance Areas (KPAs):

Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure

Municipal Transformation and institutional Development
l.ocal Economic Development

Financial Management and Viability

Good Governance and Public Participation

Spatial Planning and Rationale

A summary of the performance of the Municipality in terms of the targets set for ]
provided in Table below. i,

When a target is recorded as achieved, it means that target was fuiiy,;i,mpiemente‘_,d as planned and
when a target is recorded as not achieved, it means that the target Was notimplemented as
planned. This will also include targets that were partially achieved. For targets‘not'achieved
reasons for non-achievement and remedial actions need to be stated.
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Basic Services and
Infrastructure Development
Spatial Planning & Rationale
Financial Viability &
Management

Local Economic Development
Municipal Transformation and
Institutional Development
Good Governance & Public
Participation

The table aboye:depicts the number of targets achieved and targets not achieved. The fotal of 52
targets in:SDBIP were reported on. Thus 39 out of 52 targets were achieved, which franslates to
75% of the Anniual targets being achieved. The not achieved targets were 13 out of the 52 and this
translates to 25% of the targets not achieved.

Appendix J is the detailed performance results on the implementation of the 2021-22 SDBIP.

The key challenges that lead to the non-achievement of targets are the following:

¢ Poor performance by the contractors
¢ Theft and vandalism of Municipal infrastructure
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE
REPORT PART 11)

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

The municipality has approved the 2021/22 organizational structure which was aligned to the IDP to

improve its operational capacity. The revised structure contributed positively to the organization
in terms of service delivery. The approved structure of the municipality had 536 posts of which 109

| Top Management

Middle Management | 28 4 1 1 34
Supervisor 64 1 8 30 2 2 107
Skilled Technical

Semi-skilled 99 1 40 3 1 144
Elementary 96 0 1 41 0 138
Occupation

Grand Total 290 1 0 10 116 8 4 427

4.2. VACANCY RATE: *

Mummpgl}:’r\@ana.ger:

Corpor. t Ser\nc 5. 41 20 21
Finanée Department 81 63 18
Technical Services

161 137 24
Community &
Protection Services 187 156 31
LED & Planning

23 17 6
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4.3. APPOINTMENTS AND TERMINATIONS

Municipal Manager

Corporate Services
Finance Department
Technical Services

Community & Protection Services
LED & Planning

TOTAL

The Council has a huge challenge in filling vacancies due tozfinanc
the filling of vacancies is done annually in line wnth the ‘maximunt __{g;slatave threshold on employee

related costs.
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Below is a set of Human Resources policies reviewed by council for implementation

within the Municipality:
4.4 POLICIES

K Acfihg IF’oIicy

The foilowmg p0|IG|eS were approved by

2 Education, Training and Development
Policy

Council on 23 June 2022

3 Recruitment and Selection Policy

Council Resolution: A11 1/2;02'2},‘ "
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4.5. INJURIES ON DUTY:

The Municipality has established Health and Safety Committee and also appointed
capacitated the OHS unit by appointing an OHS specialist and Safety Representatives. The
Unit has created awareness amongst its workforce through a system of maximum interaction
with employees on Health and Safety matters.

Required basic medical attentibn only

Temporary total disablement 0

Permanent disablement

Fatal
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OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY QUARTELY REPORTS
INTRODUCTION

The OHS ACT 85 of 1993 provides for the health and safety of persons at work and for the
health and safety of persons in connection with the use of plant and machinery; the
protection of persons other than persons at work against hazards to health and safety arising
out of or in connection with the activities of persons at work; to establish an advisory council
for occupational health and safety; and to provide for matters connected therewith.

Section 8 of the same act stipulates the duties of the employers to their employees,
providing that every employer shall provide and maintain, as far as is reasonably practicable,
a working environment that is safe and without risk to the health of his employees.

Section 14 stipulates the duties the employees have in the workplace, stating that they shall
take reasonable care for the health and safety of themselves and of other persons who may
be affected by their acts or omissions. :

PURPOSE

The purpose of the report is to report back on all activities of OHS undertaken during this
financial year including findings of inspections done. Below are, the reports from (July-June
2022). E

4.6. LABOUR RELATIONS

Consequence management is affected for employees who are not complying with the Council
Condition of Services as well as related policies. Disciplinary matters in the workplace are
governed by the South African Local Goyé’rnment Bargaining Council (SALGBC): Main
Collective Agreement: Disciplinary Proced{j"r'é and Code.

The following table below deplcts the list of Disciplinary Matters for the financial
year 2020/2021

Top Management ; 0 0 0 0
Middle Management =] 1 ¢ Insubordination and « Written warning 1
dereliction of duties
Supervisor and  © 3 e Fraud + Resigned 3
Skilled Techmcai s  Abscondment s Resigned
e - Niskhamacts Paoinetatad

Semi- skiled 2 e Negligence e Final written warning| 2
e Abscondment e Dismissal

Elementary Occupation 5 e Dereliction of duties o Departmental 5
e Intimidation enquiry
s _Ahernndment Pendina

TOTAL 11 . o 11
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The Skills Development Section which is under the Corporate Support Services Department
is responsible for developing the skills and capacitate all employees and Councillors within the

municipality.

The municipality ensures compliance with the Skills Development Act and the Skills
Development Levies Act by generating and submitting the Workplace Skills Plan and Annual
Training Report. This compliance validates the fact that the municipality receives its
mandatory and discretionary grants that can be claimed back from the LGSETA' thereby

ensuring that training is sufficiently funded for implementation.

The following programs were implemented toensure that staff capacity
building remains a reality:

CONTRACT ] P ] 6
MANAGEMENT .

COUNCILLOR . ) 27 27
INDUCTION e

PROGRAMME

TOTAL < 06 27 33

To ensure value for méney all training provided is done through accredited training providers
and all training is;"‘:_é'l'iic}:ned with IDP, LG Scarce and Critical Skills, NSDS, etc.
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CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
COMPONENT A: STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Financial Health Overview

By close of the financial year, the municipaiity reported a deficit amounting to R 164.4 million
which is mainly caused by non-cash or accounting adjustment amounting to R 175.7 million
and finance cost in the form of Eskom interest to the value of R47.2 million. Eskom debt has
escalated to over R 1 billion by 30 June 2022. Although the municipality managed to realise
97% of the budgeted revenue, the financial viability of Thaba Chweu is still in a predicament
state. The total current assets at year-end amounting to R259,0 million were 0,20:1 compared
to current liabilities totalling R1,309 billion. It is also worth noting that the municipality is still
under MFMA section 139 where a financial recovery plan was approved and currently been
implemented.

Financial Overview: 2021/22
Summary: Statement of financial Performance

Description Budget 2021722~ - | Actual 2021/22

Total Revenue by Source R 738 760 000 R 715 250 000
Less: Total Expenditure (R 814 021 0C0) (R 879 669 000)
Equals: Surplus/ (deficit) (R75 261 000) (R 164 419 000)

COMPONENT B: STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue by Source:

Revenue By Source
Property rates
Service charges --electricity revenue
Service charges - water revenue
Service charges - sanitation revenue
Service charges - refuse

125 000 000,00
206 323 985,00
59 817 542,00
19 194 370,00
18 206 042,00

111 045 281,00
189 941 751,00
53 902 908,00
18 726 776,00
22 368 147,00

Rental of facilities and equipment 5 100 000,00 2933 259,00
Interest earned - Outstanding

Debtors 30 000 000,00 16 068 196,00
Interest earned - external

investments 2 500 000,00 323 460,00
Fines, penalties, and forfeits 2 500 000,00 3715 423,00
Transfer receipts - Capital 84 982 000,00 84 885 499,00

175 036 000,00
10 100 061,00
738 760 000,00

175 063 000,00
36 303 656,00
715 250 356,00

Transfer receipts - operating
Other revenue
TOTAL

AADR DDA O |AIRAA 0T
AL AR A 1A |AIAAAa|AeA
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Operating & Capital Expenditure analysis

The below table indicate the expenditure by type:

Description Annual Budget Actuals
R'000 R'000
Emplovee related costs R 230 475 R223 508
Remuneration Of councilors R 13 463 R 11 182
Debt impairment R 41 000 R 98 449
Depreciation & asset impairment R 70 000 R_@_ﬁ 174
Finance charges R 41000 R:47°294
Bulk purchases R 154 000 - R165101
Contracted services R 156 915 SR 120 528
Capital Projects R 94 573 R 130 5041
Other expenditure R 107 123 R147 433
Total Expenditure R908 585 R1 027 102

THABA CHWEU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 2021/22 DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT
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COMPONENT C: Annual Financial Statements
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Finangial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

General Information

Legal form of entity

The following is included in the scope of operation

Mayoral committes
Executive Mayor

Councillors

Grading of local authority
Accounting Offlcer

Chief Finance Officer (CFO)
Registerad office

Business address

MP321 - Local Municipality

The Municlpality's operations are governed by the Municipal Finance
Management Act 58 of 2003, Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998,
Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, and various other acls and
regulations,

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is a South Afiican Category B Local
Municipallty as defined by the Municipal Siructures Act.

The Munfcipality performs functions as set out in the Constitution, This
means that the Municipality provides services such as eleciricity '
refusa removal and watar and sanitation services,

Clir. MF Nkadimeng

Clir. QPB Lawrenca | MMC -Finance and Technical Services
Clir. MD Sibanyoni | MMC ~ Communlty, LED, and PlanningServices
Clir GP Raphiri | MMC- Corporate Services
Glir. H Trower | Speaker

Clir. SA Manzini | Chief Whip

GHr. GM Sangxu

Clir. ST Mokwena

Clir. PT Mkhondo.

Clir. A Rankwe

Clir, PB Makgosinyane

Cilr. CM Mohlala

Clir. GM Mashile

Clir. NM Masimola

Clir. 8 Couvaras

Clir. DT Maphanga

Clir. M Opperman

Clir. ML Netshirembe| Proportional

Cllr. CJ Sibiya | Proporticnal

Clir. PD Marabela | Proportional

Clir. BG Makhubedu | Proportional

Clir. M. Pillay | Proportional

Clir. JL Mesotho | Proportionat

Clir. WS Sakgobela | Proportional

Clir. BT Mabuza | Propoertional

Ciir. PS Makhubela | Proportional

Clir. GDS Venter | Proportional

Low Capacity
Ms. S5, Matsi
Mr. RM Mnisi

Lydenburg
Mpumalanga
South Africa
1120

Corner Viljoen & Sentraal Strest
Lydenbury
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

General Information

Postal address

Bankers
Auditors

Jurlgdiction

Mpumalanga
1120

P.O Box 61
Lydenburg
1120

Standard Bank of South Africa
Auditor General Scuth Africa

Lydenburg / Mashishing
QGraskop, Pilgrim's Rest, Sabie, Matibidi, Moremela and Leroro
Townsghip

Audited
By

s -12- 01

Auditor General South Afvica
Mipumalanga Business Unil




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Index

The reports and statements set out below comprise the annual financial statements presentad to the provincial legislature and
the Municipal Council:

Page
Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval 5
Statement of Financlal Position &
Statement of Financial Performance 7
Statement of Changes in Net Assetls 8
Statement of Comparizon of Budget and Actual Amounis : 10-14
Accounting Policies 15-49
Motes to the Annual Financial Statements 44 - g1
Appendixes:
Appendix B: Analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment 03
Appendix C: Segmental analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment ea
Appendix D: Segmental Staterment of Financlal Performance 101
Abbreviations used:
INEP Integrated National Electrification Programme Auditad
AFS Annual financial statements By
VAT Value Added Tax g -1 01
SCM Supply Chain Management Auditor General South Africa
CFl Consumer Price Index Mpumalanga Business Unit
GRAP Generally Racognised Accounting Practica
PPE Praperty, plant and egquipment
mSCDA Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts
COGTA Cooperative Govarnance and Tradltional Affairs
MFRIA Local Gavernment: Municipal Finance Management Act, Act no 56 of 2003
MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

Tha accounting officer Is required by the Municlpsl Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adaquate
accounting records and s respensible for the content and integrity of the annual financlal statements and related financlel
information included in this report. it is the respensibility of the accounting officer fo ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly present the state of atfairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the resulis of its operations and cash
fiows for the period then ended. The extemnal auditors are engaged to exprass an independent opinion on the annuel financial
statements and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annusl financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting pelicies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and esfimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that she Is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established
by the municipaiity and place considerable impartance on maintaining a strong controi environment, To enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibliities, the acsounting officer sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of
arror or deficit in a cost affectlve manner. The standards include the proper delegation of respons|bilites within & clearly
defined framework, effeciive accounting pracadures and adequata segragation of duties to ensure an acceptable lsve! of risk.
These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and alt employees are required to malintain the highest ethical
standards In ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner that in al! reasonable circumstances [s above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and manitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. White operating risk cannot ba fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise il
by ensuring that apprepriate Infrastructure, cantrols, systems and ethicai behaviour are appiied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints,

The accounting officer is of the apinion, based on the Information and explanations given by management, that the system of
intemal cantro provides reasonable assuranca that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements. Howaver, any system of inferal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance agafnst material misstatement or deficit,

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the yesar to 30 June 2023 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, she is satisfied that the municipality has or has access o adequate resources to
continua In operational existance for the foreseeabie future.

The munlclpality is wholly dependent en the municlpality for. continued funding of operations. The annual financial statements
are prepared an the basis that the municipality is a going concern and that the municipality has neither the intention nor the
heed to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the municipality.

Although the accounting officer are primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, they are supparted by the
municipality's external auditors. ‘

The accounting officer certify that salaries, allowances and bensfits of counclllors as disciessd in Note.32 of these annual
financial statements are within the Upper Limits of gavernment gazette as anvisaged In section 219 of the constitution read with
Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act, Act No.20 of 1888 and saction 124 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, Act

No. 56 of 2003.

The extarnal auditors are responsible for independantly reviawing and reporting on the municipality's . The annual financial
statements have been examined by the municipality's extemal auditors and their report is presented on page 8.

The annual financial statements set out an page 8, which have been prepared on the going concem basis, were approved by
the accounting officer on 31 August 2022 and were signed on its bahalf by:

Auditod

$S Matsl By
Accounting Officer
g <12- 01

Auditor General South Africa
Mﬁumﬁtaﬁgﬁ Brghmoen 1 pge




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statementa for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Restated*
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories g 136,065,663 136,753,M0
Recaivables fram exchange ransactions 51 480,810 490,810
Stafutory recelvables 10 122,474 677 86,870,029
QOverpayment to contractors 8 B78,842 678,842
Consumer dabtors 11 18,058,079 34,285,798
Cash and cash equivalents 12 ‘ 1,478,607 2,435,067
280,146,278 261,513,356
Non-Current Azsefs
Investment property 3 140,622,453 128,012,048
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,045,803,813 1,001,234,867
Intangible assets & 4,731,688 3,316,891
6 360,338 350,338

Heritage assels

1,191,418,073

4,132,924,242

Non-Current Assets

Currant Assets
Total Assets

1,191,418,073

280,146,378
1,471,564,451

1,132,924,242
261,513,356
1,394,437,698

Liabtliities

Current Liabilities

Payables from exchange transactions
Consumer deposits

Employee benefit obligation

Unspent conditional grants and receipts

15
16

13

1,322,540,377
5,358,407
2,111,207
06,958

1,077,784,217
4,628,020
1,848,207
2,327,467

1,330,106,249

1,086,585,901

Non-Current Liabilitles
Employee benefit obligation 7 © 49,716,428 46,958,428
Provisions 14 ‘50,603,616 65,334,148
109,310,044 112,293,576
Non-Current Liabilities Audited 109,310,044 112,293,576
Current Liabilities 1,330,106,840 1,086,586,801
Total Liabilities By 1,439,416,092 1,198,879,477
Assets i 1,471,564,451 1,394 437,598
Liabilities a2 12 8 11.439.416,993)1,198,879,477)
Nst Assets 32,147,458 195,568,121
Accumulated surplus Auditor General South Africa 31,222,635 195,558,121
Total Net Assets 31,222,635 195,558,121

AR

E R
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Resiated”
Revanua
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 17 284,939,582 270,783,608
Rental of facifities and equipment 18 2,933,506 2,962,658
Operational revenue 22 5,167,776 7,272,728
Interest revenus 23 16,394,656 13,723,276
Fair value adjustment on investment praparty 38 12,610,407 8,703,681
inventories reversal 1,012,880 &
Total revenue from exchange transactions 322,956,807 300,445,951
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 24 101,371,408 96,429,218
Proparty rates - peneities imposed 24 9,673,872 8,202,651
Licences and Permits (Non-exchange) 20 128,700 178,784
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 26 250,921,488 255,318,453
Public cantributlens and donations 54 17,483,648 172,977
Fines, Penatties and Forfeits 19 3,745,423 9,808,302
Total revenue from nen-axchange transactions 392,204,549 370,910,368
322,955 807 300,445,951
392,294,548 370,910,385
Total revenue 715,250,356 671,356,318
Expenditure
Employee related costs gﬁ d 27 (223,508,178) (229,812,674)
Remuneration of councillors Apdiie 28 (11,181,872) (11,561,928)
Depreciation and amertisation By 29 (64,778,624) (61,207,685)
Impaitments of PPE 30 {11,115,535) -
Finance costs m%?;“ a ] 3 (47,284,478)  (31,460,251)
Lease rentals on operafing lease _ 2@22 21 (2,629,2680) (2,629,289) -
Debt impaiment - {Incraase) /Decreass . 32 (98,448,917) {252,408,227)
Bulk purchases suditor General South Africa 33 (165,100,991) (138,838,741)
Contracted services i it 34 {120,825150) {85,784,823)
singgs Lnt 825, 784,
Transfers and Subsldies Mpumalanga Business V77 | 25 (500,000)  (500,000) -
Loss on disposal of assets and lisbilitie 4 {1,.480,002)  (3,378,884)
tnventories lossesiwrite-downs 9 -, (25,076,271)
Operating Expenses 35 (132,721,800} {129,939,894)
Total expenditure (879,586,836) (982,568,847)
Total revenus 715,250,366 671,356,316 -
Total exnenditure (879,586,836) (082,588,847}
QOperating surplug/deficit - -
Deficit befora taxation (184,335,480) {311,232,531)
Taxation . -
Deficit for the year {164,335,480) (311,232,531)

* See Note 2 & 43




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality
Annugl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures Ih Rand

Accumidated Totat nat
surplus / deficit assels

Opening balance as previously reporied
Adjustments
Prior year adjustments 43

476,215,043 476,215,043
30,675,608 30,575,808

Balance at 01 July 2020 as resfated”
Changes in net assets
Deficit for the year

506,790,652 606,790,652
(311,232,531) (311,232,531)

Totai changes

(311,232,531) {311,232,531)

Restated” Balance at 01 July 2021
Changes in net assets
Deficit for the year

195,658,115 196,558,115
{164,335,480) (164,335,480)

Total changes

(164,335,480) (164,335,480)

Balance at 30 June 2022

31,222,635 31,222,636

Note(s)

Audited
By

7027 -12- 0 ]

Auditor General South Africa
Wpumalanga Business Unit

* See Nole 2 & 43




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financiat Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Note(s} 2022 2021
Restated*
Cash flows from oparating activities
Receipts
Taxation 66,649,672 123,640,037
Sals of goods and gewices 240,235,785 148,671,286
Grants 257,691,000 254,732,977
interest Income 16,381,858 13,723,275
Other receipts =~ 10,884,629
580,988,013 551,452,214
Payments
Employee costs (231,668,147) (233,810,979)
Suppliers {180,384,388) {192,65G,810)
Finance costs (47,284,478}  (31,480,251)
Other payments - {18,127.610)
(459,347,013) (476,055,660)
Totai receipts 580,968,013 551,452,214
Total payments {450,347,013) (476,085,680}
Nat cash flows from operating activities 38 121,621,000 75,396,564
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 4 (113,554,993) (83,068,806)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 4 - 7,363,858
Purchase of other intangible assets 5 (3,312,488)  (3,580,708)
Net cash flows from Investing activitias {116,867,481) (79,205,458)
Cash flows from financing activitles
Movement in other liability {5,710,079) 297,186
Net Increasel{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (956,660)  (3,601,706)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,435,067 8,036,773
12 1,478,507 2,436,067

Cash and cash agulvalents at the end of the year

The accounting policies on pages 15 ta 48 and the noles on pages 46 o 94 form an Integral part of the annual financial

statements.

Audiied
By

77 -1 91

Auditor General South Africa
Mpumalanga Business Unit

* See Note 2 & 43




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustmants  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on ¢comparable between final
basis budget and

Figures In Rand actuai

Statement of Financial Performance

Revenue

Revenue from sxchange

transactions

Service charges 303,542,000 « 303,542,000 284939582 (18,6802,418) 50

Rental of facilities and equipment 5,000,000 (100,000) 4,900,000 2,933,506 (1,966,424} 54

Other income 16,000,000 100,000 10,100,000 5,167,776 (4,932,224} 54

Interest reventie 32,600,000 . 32,800,000 18,391,658 (16,108,344) &4
. Total revenue from exchange 351,042,000 - 351,042,000 309,432,520 (41,609,480}

fransactions

Revenue from non-exchange

tranaactions _y

Taxatlon ravenue Audits

Property rates 125,000,000 By = 1250000000 101,371,408 (23,628,591} 54

Property rates - penalties T - T 8,673,872 9,673,872 54

imposed 47 81 ,

Licences and Permits (Non- . 12 @ . 128,700 128,700 54

exchangs) .

Transfer revenue Auditor Genaral Si?ui%ﬁ Africa

Governmant grants & subsidies 245?@8@,9@6}3%3'&%&%@&!@&&%“&&0 259,921,489 {96,501) 54

Public contrlbutions and = = = 17,483,846 17,483,846

donations

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 2,491,168 - 2,491,168 3,716,423 1,224,255 &4

Total revenuse from non- 372,874,168 14,635,000 387,509,168 392,294,549 4,785,381

exchange fransactions

Total revanue from exchange 351,042,000 . 351,042,000 300,432,520 {41,609,480)

transactions’ .

‘Totat revenue from non- 372,874,168 14,835,000 387,609,168 392 294,549 4,785,381

exchange transactions'

Total revenue 723,916,168 14,635,000 718,561,168 701,727,069  (35,824,099)

Expenditure

Employee related costs (230,475,000) ~ (230,475,000) (223 508,178) 6,966,822 54

Remuneration of councillors {13,463,000) . (13,463,000) (11,181,972) 2,281,028 54

Depreciatian and amorfisation (65,000,000) (15,000,000) (70,000,000) (64,779,524) 5,220,476 54

Impairment loes/ Reversal of (75,000,000) 34,000,000 (41,000,000) (11,115,535) 29,884,465 54

impairments

Finance costs (10,000,000) (31,000,000) (41,000,000) (47,294,478)  (8,294,478) 54

tease rentals on operating lease . - - {2,620,280) (2,629,289) 54

Debt Impairmant . - - (98,448,917) (98,448,917) 54

Bulk purchases {154,000,000) - (154,000,000) (165,100,081) (11,100,991) 54

Contracted Services (109,510,000) (47,405,000) (156,915,000) (120,825,150) 36,089,850 54

Transfers and Subsidies (500,000} - {520,000) (500,000) - 54

Sale of goods/inventary (8,654,000)  (1,280,000)  (8,934,000) - 9,934,000

General Expenses (91,784,000}  (4,950,000) (96,734,000} (132,721,800) (35,987,800) 54

Total expendifure {748,386,000) (65,635,000) (814,021,000) (8781 05,834) ({64,084,834)

723,916,168 14,635,000 738,551,168 701,727,089 {36,824,008)
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference ~ Reference

budget _ on comparable between final
hasls budget and
Figures in Rand actai
(748,386,000) (65,636,000) (814,021,000) (878,105,834) (64,084,534)
Operafing deficit (24.469,832) (51,000,000) (75,468,832) (176,378,765) (100,908,933)
Loss on disposal of assets and - - - (1,480,002)  (1/480,002)
|labilities
Fair value adjustments - - - 42510407 12,510,407
Inventories losses/write-downs - . - 1,012,880 1,012,880
- - - 12,043,285 12,043,286
(24,466,832) (51,000,000) (75.469,832) (176,378,765) (100,808,933}
- - 12,043,285 12,043,285
Deticit before taxation (24,468,832) (51,000,000) (75,469,832) {164,336,480) (88,865,648)
Surplus before taxation (24,480,832) (51,000,000) (76,469,832) (164,335,480) {88,865,648)
Taxation = - - - -

Actual Amount on Comparable  (24,469,832) (51,000,000) (75,469,832) (184,335,480} (88,865,648)
Basis as Presented in the

Budget and Actual

Comparative Statement

Auditor General South Afvica
Mpumalanga Business Linit
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipa!ity

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basls

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Referance
budget on comparable betwean final
=1 basis budgat and
Figures in Rand A iéieeﬁ actual
By
Statement of Financial Position
Assets ) A7 § i
Currant Assets
Inventories 1661892, {21.412.000) J33472,P08 5 136,085,683 692,883 54
Recelvables from exchange %“@%m gdie - U ) 480,610 490,610
transactions Mgumalaﬁga Business L
Statutory receivables = T w422 474,677 122,474,677 64
Overpayment to conitractors _ - - = 678,842 678,842
Consumer debiors 208,800,000 (34,515,000) 174,394,000 18,858,079 (155,435,921) 54
Other Debtors 76,689,000 11,441,000 88,140,000 . (88,140,600)
Cash and cash equivalents 5,983,000  (2,788,000) 4,184,000 1,478,507  (2,715,483) 54
448,483,000  (47,262,000) 402,201,000 280,146,378 {122,054,622)
Non-Current Assets
Investment property 113,689,000 14,323,000 128,012,000 140,522,453 12,510,463 54
Property, plant and eguipment 056,221,000 45,016,000 1,001,237,000 1,045803,613 44,566,613 54
Intanglble assets 1,034,000 2,283,000 3,317,000 4,731,668 1,414,669 54
Heritage assets 350,000 - 350,000 360,338 azs 64
1,071,304,000 61,622,000 1,132,928,000 1,191,418,072 58,492,073
Non-Current Assets 440,483,000 (47,282,000) 402,201,000 280,146,378 (122,054,622)
Current Assets 1,074,304,000 81,622,000 1,132,926,000 1,191,418,073 58,482,073
Total Assets 1,620,787,000 14,340,000 1,535,127,000 1,471,564,451 (63,562,548)
Liahilities
Cwirent Liahilities
Payables from exchange 229,124,000  56183,000 284,317,000 1,322,540,377-1,038,223,377 54
transections
Consumer deposits 4,718,000 (e0,000) 4,628,000 5,358,407 730,407 54
Employes benefit obligation - - - 2,111,207 2,111,207
Unapent conditional grants and - - - 965,958 96,958 54
receipis
Provigions 1,222,000 - 1,222,000 a (%,222,000)
235,064,000  §5,103,000 290,167,000 1,330,106,349 1,038,939,949
Non-Currant Llabllitles
Employee benefit obligation - . - 49716428 49,716,428 54
Provisions 50,868,000 962,426,000 1,042,294,000 59,583 616 (982,700,384) 54
Other liability 1 786,500,000 (786,500,000} a - -:
846,268,000 795,926,000 1,042,284,000 109,310,044 (932,983,958}
235,064,000 56,103,000 290,167,000 1,330,106,849 1,039,939,949
546,368,000 195,926,000 1,042,204,000 109,310,044 (932,983,9566)
Tatal Liabilities 1,081,432,000 251,029,000 1,332,461,000 1,439,416,993 106,955,983
Asgels 1,520,787,000 14,340,000 1,635,127,000 1,4715@4,451 (62,862,549)
Liabllitias (1,081,432,000) (251,029,000(1,332,461,000k1,439,416,983) (1 06,955,993)
Net Assets 439,355,000 (236,689,000) 202,886,000 32,147,458 (170,518,542)
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustmenis  Final Budget Actual amounts  Difference Referance

budgat on comparable betwesn final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Net Assets
Net Assets Attributable to
Owners of Controlling Entlty
Raperves
Accumulated surplus (24,461,000) (50,800,000} (76,261,000} 31,222,635 106,485,635 54
Audited
By

7 -42- 41

Auditor General South Afrlea
Mpumalanga Business Unit
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actualamounts Difference Reference
budget on compargble between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand achual
Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Proparty rabas 108,250,000 (8,250,000) 100,000,000 86,649,572 {33,350,428)
Service charges 250,672,000 12,362,000 263,334,000 240235785 (23,098,215)
Grants 245,383,000 14,635,000 260,018,000 257691000  (2,327,000)
Interest income 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 16,391,656 13,891,656
Other revenue 17,500,000 - 17,500,000 = {17,600,000)
622,606,000 20,747,000 643,352,000 580,968,013 (62,383,987)
Payments
Employee costs and suppliers  {527,576,000) - (527,575,000) (412,062,635) 115,523,485
Finance costs {10,000,000)  (8,944,000) (18,844,000} (47,294,478} {28,350,478)
Transfers and grants (500,000) - (600,000} - 500,000
(538,0765,000) (8,944,000) (547,020,000) {459,347,01 3}y 87,672,987
Total recelpis 622605000 20,747,000 643,352,000 580,968,013 (62,383,987}
Total payments (538,076,000}  (8,044,000) (547,020,000) (450,347,013) 87,672,987
Net cash flowa from operating 84,529,000 11,803,000 96,332,000 121,621,000 25,289,000
activities
Cash fiows from Invasting activities
Purchase of property, plantand  (83,583,000)  (10,890,000) {94,573,000) (113,554,903) (18,981,3983)
equipment
Purchase of other intangible . " - (3,312.488) (3,312488)
assets
Net cash flows from Investing  (B3,583,000) (10,990,000) (94,573,000) (116,867,481) (22,294,481)
activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Movement in other liability = - - {5,710,074) {5,710,074)
Net increase/{decrease) In cash 846,000 813,000 1,759,000 (656,555)  (2,715,555)
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash squivalents at 19,732,155 (10,569,000) 9,163,155 2435067  {(6,728,088)
the baginning of the year ' :
Cash and ¢cash equivalents ai 20,678,155 {8,756,000) 10,922,155 1,478,512  (9,443,843)

the end of the year

Reconcillation

ppumalangs

.&mi'a%:dr
By
sy =12 0

Auditor General South Africa
Byeinass Unit
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021

1. Presentstion of Annuai Financlal Statoments

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accourting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board, and in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance

Management Act {(Na. 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
cost convantion as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwlse. They are presented in South African Rand,

in the absence of an lssued and effective Standard of GRAP, accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions
were developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 as read with Directive 4.

Assets, llabiliies, revenues and expenses were not offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a Slandard
of GRAP,

A summary of the significant accounting policles, which have bean consistantly applied in the praparation of thege annual
financial statements, are disclosed balow. Details of any changes In accounting policies are expiained in the relevant policy.
Assets, llabllities, revenues and expenses have not baen offset, except when offsetting s either required or pemnitted by a

Standard of GRAP.

Auditad
By

sy <12= B4

Auditor General South Africa
Mpumalanga Business Unit
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

STANDARDS APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE FOR 2021/22 FINANCIAL YEAR

The foliowing GRAP standards have been approved and effective to the municipality for the 2020/21 financial year:
GRAF 1 Prasentation of Financlal Statements

GRAP 2 Cash Flaw Statements

GRAP 3 Accounting Pelicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

GRAP 4 The Effacts of Changes in Foraign Exchanga Rates

GRAP 5 Borrowing Costs

GRAP 9 Revenue from Exchange Transa_dions

GRAP 10 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflaticnary Economies

g;@é .
GRAP 11 Gonstruction Confracts Au%é?
GRAP 12 Inventaries o i |
GRAF 13 Leases E@ﬁ "’"ﬁm b

gouth piriea

GRAP 14 Events After Reporting Date
Unit

[ ral
andizo? Gensg :
%ﬂgumatanga Bxsme

GRAP 16 Investment Properties

GRAP 17 Prapery, Plant and Equipment

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting

GRAP 18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent Assets
GRAP 20 Retated Party Disclosures

GRAP 21 Impaiment of nen-cash generaling Assets

GRAP 23 Revenue from non-exchange Transactions {Texes and Transfers)
GRAP 24 Presentation of Budgat information in Financlsl Statements
GRAF 25 Employes Beneflts

GRAR 26 Impairment of Cash generating Assets

GRAP 31 [ntangible Assets

GRAP 32 Service Cancession Arrangsments: Grantor

GRAP 34 Separate Financial Siatements

GRAP 35 Consolidated Financial Statements

GRAP 36 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

CGRAP 38 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

GRAP 100 Discortinued Operationa

GRAP 103 Heritage Asssts

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Batween Entities Under Common Contral

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Comenon Confrol
GRAP 107 Mergers

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables

GRAP 102 Accounting by Principals and Agents

GRAP 110 Living and Non-living Resources

List of effective [nterpretations of the Standards of GRAP

IGRAR 1 Applying the Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Revenue

IGRAP 2 Changes In Exlsting Decommiasioning, Restoration and Similar Liabifties
IGRAP 3 Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

IGRAP 4 Rights to Interests Arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IGRAP 5 Applying the Restatement Approach under the Standard of GRAP on Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies o

IGRAF 6 Loyaity Programmes
IGRAP 7 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Assst, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction
IGRAP 8 Agreaments for the Construction of Assets from Exchange Transactions .
¢ i Audited
IGRAP 9 Distributions of Non-cash Assats to Owners By

IGRAP 10 Aseets Racelved from Customers

ap ~12- § 1

IGRAP 14 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Leasghrielitor Gene val South Africa
Mpumalanga Business Unit

IGRAP 13 Operating Leases — Incentives

IGRAP 15 Revenue — Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

IGRAP 16 Intangible Assats —~ Website Costs

IGRAP 17 Sarvice Concassion Arrangemants Where a Grantar Controls 4 Significant Residual Interest in an Assat
IGRAP 18 Recoynition and Derecognition of Land

{GRAP 19 Liabilities to Pay Lavies

HERAP 20 Accounting for Adjustments to Revenus

Transitional provisions

GRAF 18 Sagment Reporting

In accardancs with diractive 4, transitional provisions for high capacity municlpalities, on initial adoption of GRAP 18

comparative segment information need not be presented.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous pericd, except for the changes set aut in note 2 Changes [n
accounting policy.
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 ;
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Accounting Policies
Auditor General South Africa

Mpumalanga Business Unit

These annual financlal statements ara presented in South African Rand; Whith 18 the Yunetighal earrency of the hinicipality.
The level of reunding used in these annual financlal statements Is to the nearest Rand.

11 Presentafion cumrency

1.2 Golng concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based an the expectation that the municipality will continue to
operate as a going concem for at least the next 12 months.

1,3 Comparative information

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financlal statements is amendad, prior paricd comparative
amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors hava been
identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as Is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are
restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting pelicy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospeciively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingiy. If a change in accounting
policy results from initial application of a standard of GRAP that has specific transitional provisions, the municipality account for
the change in accordance with the specific transitional provisions of that accounting standard. ’

Reclassifications of cartaln accounts were made in order to compiy with the requirements of Municipal Standard Charts of
Accounts (MSCOA). The reclassifications have no impact on the net assets value of the municipality.

1.4 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

in preparing the annuai financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts represented In the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be material fo the annual financial statements. Significant judgements include:

Other significant judgements, sources of estimalion uncertainty and/for reiating information, have been disclosed in the relating
notes,

Allowance for slow moving, damaged and obsolete stock

An assassmant is made of net realisable value st the end of each reporting period. Any write down of inventory to the lower of
eaet or net reallsable value is subsequently provided. Management has mada estimates of the selling price and direct cost to
sall an cartaln inventory itams. The write down is included in the surplus or deficit :

Impairment testing

The recoverabla amounts of cash-gansrating units and individual assets have heen determined based on the higher of value-
in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sall, These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions, It is
reasanably possibie that the key assumption may change which may then impact our estimations and may then require &
material adjustmentto the carrying value of tangible assets.

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying vaiue of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may nat be recoverable. The vaiue in use is based on the depreciated replacement cost of the asset. All
assets of the municipality are deemed to be non-cash generating assets.

Provislons

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information availabie. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 14 - Provisions.

Useful lives of tangible assets

The municipatity's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for tangiole assets.
This estimata is based on industry norm. Managemaent will increase the depraciation charge where useful lives ara diffarent '
than previously estimated useful lives,

Change in estimates are accounted for prospectively ueing accumulative cateh-up of past depreciation,
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Significant judgements and sources of sstimation uncertainty (continued)

Post-retirement benefits

The present vaiue of the post-retirement obligation depends on & number of factors that are determined an an actuarlal basis
using & number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (Income) include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions wil impact on the carrying amount of post-retirement obligations.

The municipallty determines the appropriate discount rate at the and of each year. This is the Interest rate that should be used
to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected io be required to settle the pension cbligations. in
determining the apprapriate discount rate, the municipaiity considers the Interest rates of high-quality corporata bonds that are
denominated I the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the

related pension liability.

Other key assumptions for pension ablligations are based on cuirent mafke i fifjonal information is disclosed in
Note 7. Audited

Effective intarest rate By

2072 ~12- 0 1
Allowance for doubtful debis

On debtors an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit wh}‘\‘%@gﬁ%ﬁﬁmeﬁm& Hifrinpaired. The

impairment s measured as the difference befwaen the debtors carryin afabynt ang thepgs of estimatet] future cash
fiows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed at initial reco itlaln.-pm begraestlyate sl B r

The municipality used the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows.

The provision for doubtfui debt (s determined by considering the payment rate by exchange receivables (consumer debtars),
indigent status, and whether the consumer debtor has a credit batance at fnancial year end as well as whather the consumer
debtor is government related or not.

Non-exchange receivables (Traffic fine debtors) have been impaired taking into aceount historical payment rates by these
non exchange receivable,

Traffic fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the recsivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset. Non exchange receivables arising from traffic fines are measured at the best estimate based on expected inflows

of economic bensfits to the municipality.

Budget information

A difference of 10% or nore between budget and actual amounts ls regarded as matsrial. All material differences {betwasn
budget and actual amounts) are expisined in the notes to the annual financial statements.

1.5 Investment property

investment property is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for.

«  use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

»  administrative purposes, or

«  gale In the ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.

Inttial recognition and measurament

Investment property Is racegnised as an asset when, it is probable that the future aconomic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the Investment property wilf flow to the municipality, and the coat or fair value of the inveatment property
can he measured reliably.
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1.5 lavestmant property {continued)

At initial recognifion, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets the
definition of investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction
{i.e. whers it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal vaiua), its cost s Ite fair value as at the date of acouisition,
The cost of self-constructed investment properdy is the cost at date of completion,

Suhsequent measurament

Costs include costs Incumed inftially and costs incured subsequently to add to, or to replace a part of, or aervice a property. If a
replacement part |s recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrylng amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.

investment property is subsequently measured using the fair value modsl. .

Tranefars to, or from, investment property is made whan, and only when, there i a changa in use, evidenced by:

»  commencement of owner-aecupation, for a transfer from Investment property to owner-ascupled property:

« commencement of developmant with a view to sale, for a fransfer from invesiment property to inventories;

« end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-oceupied property to investment properiy; or

« commencement of an operating lease (on s commercial basls) ta ; 1 , for a transfor from Ihventories to
investment property TS . j

. n b oS

[ hudied

itemn e N Average useful life

Land and bulldings W3- 4

» Property - Land ?ﬁ@. Indefinite

s Property - Buildings ) e 16 - 100 vears
perty g eneral gauth AT y

itor 6 .
tgféiﬁ%ﬁe% of ?gﬁgﬁimﬂw% iﬁg‘&s s management policy, available f_or

Further details on the useful lives of the
puma

inspection at our offices

Falr valuo

Subsaquent to initial meagurement investment property is measured at fair value.

Tha fair value of invesiment property reflects market conditions at the reperling date.

A gain or loss arising fram a ehange in fair value is included in net surplus or deficit for the pericd in which It arises.

If the municipality determines that the fair value of an investment property under constriction Is not reliably determinable but
expects tha fair value of the property to be reliably measurable when construction is camplets, it measures that investment
property under consfruction at cost until either its fair value becomes reliably determinabla or construction is completed
{whichever s earfier). If the municipality determines that the fair value of an Investment property (other than an Investment
praperty under construction) is not reliably determinable on a continuing basis, the municipality measures thet investment
property Uusing the cost mode! (as per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment). The residual vaiue of the
invastment property is then assumed to be zero. The municipality applies the cost madel {as per the accounting policy on .
Property, plant and equipment) until disposal of the [nvestment property.

Once the municiplalty becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an investment properly under construction that has
previously been measured at tost, it measures that property at its fair value. Onca canstruction of that property is complete, It

is presumed that fair value can be measurad refiably. If this Is not the cass, the property is accounted for using the cost model
in accordance with the accounting palicy on Proparty, plant and equipment.

1.6 Propariy, plant and equipmant

Initial recognition and measurement,
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1.8 Property, plant and aquipment {continued)

Propetty, plant and equipment ara tangible non-current assets (Including Infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
preduction o supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one period. While there is no universally accepted definition of infrastructure assets, these assets usually display
some or all of the foilowing characteristics:

(a) they are parls of a system or network; Audited
{b) they are spacialized In nature and do not have aliernative uses; By
{c} the are immovable; and ¥ivy; {2~ § i

{d) they may be subject to constraints on disposal, .
Auditor General South Africa

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recegnised as an assst v}heﬂ;; pumala nga Business Unit

s+ itis probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will fiow to the municipality; an

%  the cost of the item can be measured refiably.

Property, plant and equipment Is Initfally measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and aquipment is the purchase price and othar costs atfiributable to bring the asset to tha
location and condition naceasary for it fo be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebatas are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Where an Item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary assef or manetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary essets, the agset acquired is nitielly measured at fair value (the cost). if the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usefu! lives, they are accounted for as
separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment ia the cash price equivaient at the recognition date, If the payment is
defarred beyond normal cradit terms |, the difference batween the cash price equivalent and the total payment is recagnised as
interest over the period of credit unlass such interest is recognised in the carrying amount of the item in accordance with the
Standard of GRAP on Borrowing Cosfs. :

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the itemn and restoring the site on which it is located is also
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the entity is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acquiring the assst or using it for purposes other than the production of inventaries.

Recognitlon of costs In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the ltam is in the location
and condiion nacessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.Costs incurred in using or
redeploying an item are not included in the carrying amount of that item.

Hems such as spare parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meat the definition of
property, plant and equipment.

Subseguent measurament

Subsequent to initial recognition, tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost lesa accumulated depreciation
and impairment [osses in accordance with the cost model. Land is not depreciated as it is deamed to have an indefinite uaeful
life.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction , its cost shalt be measured at falr value as af the date of
acquisition.

Where the Municlpallty has an obligation to dismantle, remove and restore items of property, plant and equipment and the
Initial estimata was initially inciuded in the cost of an item of property, plant and equiprent, any changes in the liability are
added to or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the cument period. If there is a decrease in the liability and it

axceeds the camying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immedistely in the statement of financial performance.
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1.6 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

if there Is a change in a provision for which the asset relates, and the changs results in addition to fhe cast of an asset, the
Municipality consldars whether this is an indication that the new carrying amount of the assat may not be fully recoverable. Ifit
is an Indlcatlon , the related asset is tested for Impaiment by estimating its recoversble amount or recoverable service amount
and any Impairment loss Is recognised in accordance with the accounting palicy on Impairment of cash-generating assats or
non-cash generating assets. If tha related asset has reached the end of its useful life, any suhseguent changes in the liability
will be recognised In the statement of financial parfermance.

Depreciation

Deprecisfion is calculated on the depreciable amaunt, ueing the straightJine methad over the esiimeted useful lives of the
assets. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have diffarent useful livas are
dspreciated separately. The depreciation charge for each pericd shall be recognised in the statement of financial performance
unless itis included in the camying ameunt of another asset. The annual depreciation rates are based on the following

astimated useful lives:

The useful livas of items of Investment property have besn assessed as follows:

tem Depreciation method Average useful life
Land and buildings

« Lland Straight-ine Indefinita

« Landfill sites Straight-ine 4-17 years
« Buildings ' Straight-line §.50 years
Infrastruclure assets

« Rosads, pavement, tridges, and storm water Straight-ine 3-100 years
« Elechricky 3100 ysars
«  Water 3.100 years
+ \Waste water . 3-100 years
« Information and communications By - 3-100 years
+« \Waste management 3100 years
Movable assets »E

« Specialised vehicles 2@22 -2~ 1 4-20 years
« Transport assets 4-20 years
« Office sgulpment . L . 1eStral 5-15 years
. Furniiurz and equipment Auditay Genaral So;mh Ay T ohtding Tyt
« Bins and containers poumalanga pusiness Unigidightline 5-15 years
« Speciglsed plant and aquipme traight-line 5-15 yoars
« Otheriterns of plant and equipment Straight-line 5-15 ymars
¢ Emergency squipment Straight-line 515 years
s Computer agquipment Stralght-lne 515 years
Community assets

« Sport and Recreational facilities Straightdine 5-50 years
» Parks Straight-line 5-50 years
+ Halls Straight-line 5-50 years
s Libraries Straightdine 5-50 years

Further detail on the useful lives of the categories of assats is detailed on the assets management policy, available for
inspaction at our offlces.

The depreciation method applied fo an assetis reviawed at laast at each reporting date and, if there has been a gignificant
change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future ecanomic benefits or service potentlal embodied in the assat, the
methed is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is accounted for a8 a changs in ap accounting estimate in
accordance with Standard of GRAP on Acgounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The municipallty assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about the
residual value and the useful life of an asset have changed sinca the preceding reporting date. if any such indication exists, the
municipallty revises the expected usefut life and/or residual value accordingly, The change is accounted for as a change in an

accounting estimate.
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1.6 Property, plant and egquipment {continuad)

Tha municipality assesses at each reporling date whether there Is any Indlcation that the munlclpality's expectations about the
residuai value and the useful life of an asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such Indication exists, Ihe
municipality revise the expected usefu! life and/or residual value accordingly

zero uniess:  Augdited
By
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T e Stamdurd ot GRAP B

The residual valua of an intangible asset with a finite useful life is assumed ta
(a) there iz a commitment by a third party to acquire the asset at the end of its ugeful life; or
{b} there Is an active market for the asset and:

(¢) residual vaiue can be determined by referance to that market; and

{d} it Is probable that such a market will exist at the end of the asset's useful life

The change(s) are accounted for as & change In an accounting estimate In acco
Accounting Policles, Changes In Accounting Estimates and_Errors

In assessing whether there is any indicatlon that the expected ussful fifs of an asset has changed, the municipality considers
the following indications:

{a) The composilion of the asset changed during the reporting periad, i.e. the significant compaonents of the asset changed.
{b) The use of the asset has changed, because of the following:

+ The municipality has changed the manner In which the assef is used.

+  The municipality has changed the utilisation rate of the asset.

« The municipality has made a decision to dispose of the asset in a future reporting period(s) such that this decision
changes the expacted period over which the asset will be used.

» Technological, environmental, commercial or ather changes that occurred during the reparting pariod that have, or will,
change the usa of the asset.

«  Legal or similar limiits placed on the use of the asset have changed.

s The assef was idle or retired from use during the reporting period,
{c) The asset is approaching the end of its previously expacted usaful life.

(d) Planned repairs and maintenance an, or refurbishments of, the asset and/or its significant components elther being
undertaken or delayed.

(e) Environmenial factors, e.g. increased rainfall or humidity, advarse changes in temperatures or increased exposure to
pollution.

f} There is evidence that the condlition of the asset improved or declined based on assessmants undertakan during the
reporting period.

{g) The asset Is assessed as being impaired in sccordance with the Standards of GRAP on impairment of Cash-generating
Assets and Impalment of Non-cash-generating Assets,

Compensation from third partiea for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up is included in
surplus or deficlt when the compensation becomes receivable,

Deracoghition

items of Proparty, Plant and Equipment are derecegnisad when the asset Is disposed of or when there are ne further economic )
benefits or service potential expactad from the use of the asset,
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1.6 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is Included in surplus ar daficit when
the item is deracognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipmentis;
datermined as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the i;amflng.ameﬂﬁmwa*its ;

Audited
1.7 Intangible assats
By .
Initlai recognition and measurement - _ -
An intanglble asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substarica. 2@22 42' % %
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An intangible asset Is recognised when:

= itIs probable that the expacted future economic benefits or service potentisl that are attributable to the asset will
flow fo the municipality; and
+  the cost or fair value of the assat can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they are capitalised.
Research expenditure
is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that.

An intangible asset arising from development {or from the davelopment phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
»  itis technically feasible to complete the asset so that it will be available for use or sale.

there is an intention to complete and use or seli it

thera is an ability to use or selfit.

it will generate probable fiture economic benefits or service potentiaf,

thera are available tachnical, financial and other resourcas to complete the development and to use or sell the

asset.
s the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can ba measured reliably.

" % & 2

Intangible assets are carmied at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

An intangible asset s regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, pased on all relevant factors, thare is no foreseeable
limit to the pericd over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential. Amortisation is not
providsd fer thase intangible aseets, but they are tested for Impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assats amortisation is provided on & straight-ine basis over their usaful life,

The amortisation periad and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

Reassessing the usaful life of an Intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefintte is an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impalment and the remaining carrying amount Is amortisad over
its useful life.

Internally generated brands, masthaads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as
intangible assets. :

The municipality assesses the probability of expacted future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and
supportable assumptions that represent management's best astimate of the set of econamic conditions that will exist over the
useful iife of the asset.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost. Where an intangible asset is acquired thraugh a nen-exchange transaction, its
Initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured st its fair value as at that date,.
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1.7 Intangible assets (continued)

Subsequent measurementt

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost fess accumuiated amortisation and impairments. The cost of an intangible
asset is amortised over the ussful life where that useful life is finite, Where the useful fife is indefinite, the aaset is not
amoriised but is subject to an annuatl impairment test, and the useful life Is reviewed at each reporting date, if the useful life has
changed from indefinite and definite, it is treated as a change in accounting estimate in Statement of Financial Performance.

Amortisation

The municipality assesses whether the useful iifa of an intangible esset is finite or indefinte and, it finite, the length of, or
number of production or simllar units conslituting, that useful life. An Intanglble asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite
useful life when, based on an analysis of ail of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeabie limit to the peried over which the
asset is expected to generate net cash inflows for, or provide service potential to the municipality,

The useful life of an intangible asset that arises from binding arrangements (Including rights from contracts) shall not exceed
the period of the binding arrangement, but may be shorter depending on the periad aver which the enlity expects to use the
ssset. If the binding arrangements (including rights from contracts) are conveyed for a limited term that can be renewed, the
useful life of the Intanglble asset shall includa the renewal pericd(s) only If there is evidence to support renewal by the
municipality without significant cost.

Amortisation Is charged so as to write off the cost of Intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the stralght line
method. The amortisation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives.tAmortisation is provided to write

down the intangible assets, on a straight-line basis.

Item Depreciation method Average useful iife
Computer software, and infrastructure systams Straight-line 1-3 years

Eurther detalls on the useful lives of the categories of assets can ba obtained from the assets management policy, avallable for

inspection at our offices.
Each item of intangible asset is amortised separately. Rights consist mainly of servitudes. Righis are not amortised as they

have an indefinite useful life. A servitude right is granted to the Municipality for an indefinite period. The Iife of the servitude
willremain in force as the Municipality exercises its rights under such servitudes.

The depreciable amount of an intangibie asset with a finite useful life is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life,
Amortisation bagins when the asset is available for use, Le. when jtis in the iocation and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, Amortisation shall cease at the date that the asset is
deracognised. The amortisation charge for each peried shall be recogriged in surplus or deficit uniess this or another Standard
permits or requires it to be Included In the carrying amount of another asset.

The residual value of an intangible asset with a finite useful life is assumed to be zero unless:

{a) there is a commitment by a third party to acquire the asset at the end of its useful life; or
{b) there is an active market for the asset and:

i, residugl vaiue can be determined by reference fo that market, and

il. it is probable that such a market will exist at the end of the asset's ugeful !lfe.

The amortisation periced and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at each
reporting date and any changes are recegnised prospectively as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial

Performance.
An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life shal not be amortised. The useful iife of an intangible asset that Is not being

amortised shall be reviewed sach reporting period o determine whether events and circumstances continue to support an
indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite
shall be accounted for a8 a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Accounting
Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Deracognition ).

Intanglble assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic benefits ar service
potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loas arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carryirlg”\g_jg’eﬂgggj_s,mmgnised—in‘themtemeﬁ‘ of
financial Audited
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Initinl recognition and measurement

Heritage assets are assets that have a cultural, environmentad, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future genarations.

The municipality recognises a heritage asset as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits ar service potential
assoclated with the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or falr value of the asset can be measured refiably.

The Municipality holds an asset that might be regarded as a heritage asset but on initlal recognition, it does not meet the
recognition criteria of & heritage esset because it cannot be reliably measured, relevant and useful information about the asset
should be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The municipality uses judgment to asseas the degree of certalnty attached to the flow of future economic benefits or sarvice
potential that are attributable to the heritage asset on the basie of the evidence avallable at the time of initial recagnition.

An asset that has met the recognition requirament criteria for heritage assets shall be measured at Ite cost if such an asset has
been acquired through an exchange transaction. Whete a heritage asset Is acquired through a nan-exchange transaction, its
cost is measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

The cost of the heritage asset is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. If the payment is defarred beyond nomal
credit tarms, the difference between the cash price equivalent and the total payment Is recognised as interest over the peried of
cradlt, unless such inferest is recognised in the carrying amount of the heritage asset in acsordance with the standard of GRAP
oh borrowing cosls

Costs Incuired {o enhance or restore the heritage asset to preserve s indefinite useful lifis is capitalised as part of Its cost.
Such costs Is recognised in the carrying amount of the heritage asset as incurred, when the recognition eriteria is met.

An asset that has mat the recagnition requitement criteria for heritage assets shall be measured at its cost if such an asset hes
been acquired thraugh an exchange transaction.

Subsequent measurament
After recagnition as an asset, a class of heritage assets is carmied at its cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Herltage

assats are nat depreciated due to s nalure however the municipality assess at each reporiing date whether thers are
indlcations of Impalrment and, if any, impairment exists, the municipality estimates the receverable amount or recoverahla

sarvice amount of the heritage asset,

impairment

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thera is an indication that it may be impaired, i any such indicatian
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount or the recoverable service amount of the heritage asset.

Transfers

Tranafers from heritage assets are only mada when the particular asset no longer meets the definition of a heritage asset.
Transfers fo heritage asseis are only made when the asset meats the definition of a heritage asset,
Darecognition

The municipality derecognises heritage asset on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or service potential are
expacted from lts use or disposal,

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of a heritage asset is included in surplus or deficit when the item is
derecognised (unless the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

Compensation from third parties for heritage assets that have been impaired, lost or given up, ghall be included in surpius or
deficit when the compensation becomas receivable

28




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.9 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thet gives rise to a financlal asset of one antity and a financlal liabitity or a residual
interest of another entity.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financlal asset or financial fability is
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly ar
through the use of an allowance account} for impaiment or uncollectibility.

A conesssionary loan is a loan granted to or recalvad by an entity on tarms that are not market related.

Credit risk is the risk that one pary fo a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge
an ohligation.

Currency risk is the rigk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in '
foraign exchanga rates,

A derivative Is a financial Instrument or other contract with all three of the foliowing characteristics:
» lts valua changes in response to the change in a spacified intarest rate, financial instrument price, commadity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of
a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract {sometimes called the ‘underlying’).
« It requires nio initial net investment or an Initial net investment that is stmaller than would be required for other types
of contracts that would be expected io have a similar response fo changes in market factors.
+  |tis seftled at a future data.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability (or group of
financial assets or financial liabilities) and of aflocating the interest income or interest axpense over the relevant pericd, The
effective interest rate is the rate that exaclly discounts estimatad future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financlal Instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter pericd to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) put shalf not consider future credit losses. The
calculation Includes sil fses and points paid or received between parties fo the contract that are an integrai part of the effeciive
Interast rate (see the Standard of GRAP an Revenue from Exchange Transactions), transaction costs, and all other premiums
ar discounts. There s a presumption that the cash flowa and the expacted life of a group of simltar financlal instruments can be
estimated rellably. However, [n those rare cases when it Is not possible fo reliably estimate the cash flows or the expected life
of a financial instrument {or group of financial instrumants), the entity ghall use the contractual cash flows over the full
contractuat term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

dited :
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a lisbility ettled, between%(tr{ow!edgeabla willing parties In
an am's length transaction. By

A financial asset is:
. cash;
« 2 residual interest of another entity; or
e a contractual right to:
- receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or Aud
- exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another e ti%%q?hqgﬁ
favourable o the entity.

o 12 0
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interest rate risk is the risk that tha fair valua or future cash fiows of a financial Instrument will fluctuste because of changes in
market intarest rates.

Liquidity risk s the risk encountered by an entity in the event of difficully in meeting obligations associated with financial
liablliies that are setfied by delivering cash or anothet financle! asaet,

Loan commitment is & firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specifled terms and conditions.
Loans payable are financial llabilities, cthar than short-ferm payables on normal credit terms.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk; currency risk, interast rate risk and other price risk.
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Accounting Policies

A residual interest Is any contract that manifests an Interest in the assets of an antity after deducting alt of its liabilities. A
residual interest includes contributions from owners, which may be shown as:
¢  aquity instrumants or similer forms of unitised capital;
»  aformal designation of a transfer of resources {or a clags of such transfers) by the parties to the transaction as
forming part of an entity's net assets, either before the cantribution occurs or at the time of the confribution; or
«  aformal agreement, in relation to the contribution, establishing or Increasing an existing financial interest in the net

sssets of an entily.

Transaction costs are increraental costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial liability. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired, issued or
disposed of the financial instrument.

Financial instruments at amortised cost are non-derivative financial assats or non-derivative financial liabilifes that have fixed
or determinable payments, excluding those instruments that;

+ the entity designates =t fair vaiue at initial recognition; or

«  are held for frading.

Financial instruments at cost are investments in residual Intsrasts that do not have a quoted market price in an active markst,
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Financial instrumenis at fair value comprise financial assets or financial fiabilites that are:

*  darivatives;

«  contingent consideration of an acquirer in a transfer of functions between entities not under common controf 1o which
tha Standard of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Uindar Commeon Control (GRAP 108) applies

. combined instruments that are designated at falr valus;

+  [nstruments held for trading, A financlgl instrument is held for trading if
- |tis acquired or Incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing It in the near-term; or
- on initial racognition It Is part of a portfolio of identified financial Instruments that are managed tegather and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short term profit-taking,; ‘
- non-derivative financlal assets or financial abllitles with fixed or determinabie paymeants that are designated at
fair value af initial recognition; and
- financial instruments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at emortised cost or financial
Inetruments at cosd. '

Initiel recognition

The muricipallly recognises & financial asset or a financial fiability in its statement of financial position when the

municipaiity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the insfrument. Financial assets are recognised through the
application of )
trade date accounting. ‘

Upon Initial recognition the Municlpality classifies financial Instruments or their component parts as financlal liabiliies,
financial
assets or rasidual Interests In conformity with the substance of the contraetual arrangament and to the extent that
the

Instrument gatisfies the definitions of a financial llabliity, a financial asset or a residual interest. :
The Municipality messures financial instruments that are designated at fair value on recognition et its fair value at the date

of
recognition. Financial Instruments designated at amortised cost and those designated at cost gre initially measured,

at the date
of recognition, at its fair value plus fransaction costs directly sttributable to the acquisition or issue of the instrument.
The classification of financial assets depends on their nature and purpose, and is determined at the date of initial
recognition.
Inliial measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
The municipality measures a financial assat and financial liability initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly
attributable to the acquisition of issus of the financial asset or financial liability.
The municipaitty measures a financial asset and financial liability initialy at its fair value [if subgequently measured at falr

valug].
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1.9 Financlal instruments (continued)
The municipality first assesses whether the substance of a concessionary loan [s in fact a loan. On inltial recognition, the
municipality analyses a concessionary loan into its component parts and accounts for each compenent separately.
The
municipality accounts for that part of a concessionary lean that is:
» asocial benefit in accordance with the Framewaork for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements,

where it is the issuer of the loan; or
+ non-exchange revenue, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revanue from Non-exchange Transactions

(Taxes and Transfers), where it Is the reciplent of the loan.

Subsequent measurement of financlal assets and financial liabilties

The municipality measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the following
categories:

« Financlal instruments at fair value.

e Financial instruments at amortised cost,

«  Financial inatruments at cost.

Fair value measurement considerations

The best evidence of fair value is quoted prices in an active market. If the market for financlaf instrument Is not active,
the municipality establlshes falr value by uging a valuation tachnigue. The objective of using a valuation technique is
to establish what the transaction price would have been on the measurement date in an arm's length exchange
mativated by normat operating conslderations. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions between knowledgeabie, willing parties, if available, reference to the current fair value of another
instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. If there is a
valuation technique commonly used by market participants to price the instrument and that technligue has been
demonsirated to provida reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market iransactions, the entity uses that
technique.

The chosen valuation fechnique makss maximum use of market Inputs and raiies as litde as possible on entity-specific
inputs. It incorporates all faclors that market participants would consider In setting a price and is consistent with
acceptad economic methodologies for pricing financiat instruments. Periodicaily, the municipality calibrates the
valuation technique and teats it for valldity using prices from any observahla current market fransactions in the same
instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging} or based on any available abservable market data.

The tair value of a financial liability with a demand feature {e.9. a demand deposit) is not less than the amount payable on
demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be pald. .

Financial assets

Financlal assets at fair value
These comprise of non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments. Subsequent to initial recognition

such assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any impairment and/or plus
reversal of impairment.

Financial assets at amortised cost
These comprise of financial assets held for trading, derivative financial assets, non-derivative financial assets designated

at fair value and investments in residual interest for which fair value can be measured reliably. Subseguant to inftial
recognition all changes to fair value are recognised through the statement of financlal parformance.

Financial assets at cost

These comprisa of investments in residual interest that does not have a quoted market price In an active market and the
fair value cannot be measured reliably. Subsequent to initial recognition such investments are measured at its
carrying amount less any impairment

Impairment of financlal assets

Financial assets other than those heid at falr value are assessed for jmpairment at the end of each reporiing period.
Impairment is cansidered when thers is objective evidence that, as a resuit of events occurred after initial recognition
of the asset, the expected value to be derived from the asset have been matertally reduced, The Municipality
recognise impairment losses or Impairment reversals in the statement of financial performance during the financlal
yaar in which {he lass or revarsat cosurred

Financial assets are derecognised when rights to receive cash flows from an asset have expired or have been {ransferred
te another party or the Municipality loses control of contraclual rights such that the Municipality no longer retain
significant risks and rewards associated with ownership.

Accounts receivables
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1.9 Financial instruments (continuad)

Recelvables are initially recognised at s fair value, Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are identified as
imecoverable, subject to approval by appropriate delsgated autharity. Amounts recaivable within 12 months from the
date of reporting are classified as current, A provision for Impaiment of receivables is established when there Is
objective svidence that the Municipality will not be able to collect alt amounts dus according to the Inltial terms
receivables. The amount of the provision is that difference between the asset's camylng emount and its present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the initial effective interest rate. An astimate of doubtful debts is
made at the end of each reporting periad taking In to consideration past default experiences. Interest is charged on
overdue amounts

Cash and ¢ash equivalents

Gash and cash equivalents are measured at amortised cost. Cash includes cash on hand and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents ars short-term highly liquid investments that are haid with registered banking institutions with maturities
of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value -
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits held
on call with banks,

Financiai llabilities

After initial recagnition, the Municipality measures all financial liabilities, inciuding payables at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate methed. Financial lisbilities include borrowings, other non-current lizbilities and payables and
exclude provisions. Finance charges, including premiums payable, ara accounted for on an accrual basis.

Galns and loases

The municipality recognise gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability
measured at fair valus is recagnised in surplus ar deficit. For financial assets and financial llabilities measured at
amortised cost ar cost, a gain or loss is recogniged in surplus or deficlt when the financial assst or financial Habiilty Is
derecognised or impaired, or through the amortigation process.

Derecagnition

Financisl assels

Financial assets are deracognised when rights to receive cash flows from an asset have expired or have been iransferred
to another party or the Municipality loses control of contractual rights such that the Municipality no longer retain
significant risks and rewards assoclated with ownership,

Financial liabilities

Financial llabilitles are derecagnised when the obligation specified in the contract is digcharged or cancelled or when it

expires.

“udited

Clasesification

B .
The municipality has the fellowing types of financial asé%ts {classes and catégory) as reflected an the face of the statement of

financial position or in the notes thersto:
o 12 0
Class

.
Cash and cash ecquivalents! a,ditor General Souih mn asset measured at amortised cost

Receivables form exchange 1nesElhintlal hsset measursd at amortised cast
Receivables from non-excha g&ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ*maiaﬁga 5 inanciak-asset measured at amortised cost
Other financiai assets ~ " Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financlal liabilities (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial pesition or in the notes thereto:

Class Category :
Payables from exchange transaclions Financial Nablity maasured at amortised cost
Consumer deposits Financial liability measured at amortised cost

1.10 Statutory receivables
Identiflcation

Statutory receivables ate recelvaiies that arisa from legistation, supporting regulations, or similar means, end reguire
setilement by another entity in cash or another financlal assel.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset |a recognised in the statement of financlal position.
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1.16 Stafutery recelvables (continued)

The cost method is the method used to account for statutory receivables that requires such recsivables to be measured at their
transaction amount, plus any accrued intarest or other charges (where applicable) and, lass any accumulated impairmant
losses and any amounts derecognised.

Nominal interest rate is the interest rate and/or basls spedified in legisfation, supporting regulations or similar means.

Tha transaction amount for a statutory recelvable means the amount specified in, or calculated, leviad or charged in
accordance with, leglslation, supporting regulations, or similar means.

Recognition

The municipality recogniées statutory receivables as follows:
»  if tha transaction is an exchange transaction, using the pollcy on Revenue from exchange transactions;
+  ifthe fransaction is a non-exchange transaction, using the palicy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions

{Taxes and transfers); or

«  iftha fransaction Is not within the scope of the policles listad In the ahave or ancther Standard of GRAP, the
receivabla is recognised when the definitlon of an asset is met and, when it is probable that the future aconomic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the transaction amount can be

measured reliably.
Initial measurement
The municipality initially measures statutory raceivables at their transaction amount,

Subsequent measurement

The municipality measures statutory receivables after Inltfal recognition using the cost methad. Under the cost methed, the
initial measuremant of the recelvable is changed subseguent to Initial recogniticn to reflect any.

»  Interest or other charges that may have accrued on the recelvable (where appllcable);

»  impaiment losses; and

= amounts derecognised.

Accruad Interast

Where the municipality [evies interést an the outstanding balance of statutory receivables, it adjusts the transaction amount
after initial recognition to reflect any accrued interest, Accrued interest is calculated using the nominal interest rate.

Interest an statutory receivables is recognised as revenus In accordance with the policy on Revenue from exchange
transactions or the policy on Revenus from non-exchange transactions (Taxes and transfers), whicheveris applicable.

[mpairment [osses

The municipality assesses al each reperting date whether there is any indication that a statutory raceivable, or a group of -
statutory receivables, may be impaired.

in assessing whether there is any indicaticn that a statutory receivable, or graup of statutory receivables, may be impalred, the
municipality considers, as a minimum, the following indicators:
+  Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling, business
rescue or an equivalent,
s [His probable that the debter will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation,
» A breach of the terms of the transaction, such as default or deiinquency in principal or Inferest payments (where
levied).
s Adverse changes in intemattonal, national or local economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or changes In migration rates and patterns.

If there is an indicaticn that a statutory receivabls, or a group of statutory recsivablas, may be impaired, the municipality
measures tha impairment loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Whare the
carrying amount is highar than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable, or group of
statutory receivables, Is reduced, either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the losses is

recognised In surplus or deficit.
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1.10 Statutory receivables {continued)

In estimating the future cash flows, an municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will recsive in
future. Consequently, where the effect of the fime value of money is matarial, the entlty discounts the estimated future cash
flows using a rate that refiects the current risk-free rate and, if applicable, any risks specific to the statutory receivabia, or group
of statutory receivables, for which the future cash flow estimatas have not baen adjusted.

An impalment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised If there has been a change in the estimates
usad since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the etfect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

Any previously recognised impaimment loss is adjusted either directly or by adjusting the allowance account. The adjusiment
doas not result In the carrying amount of the statutory receivable or graup of statutary recelvables excesding what the carrying
amaount of the recelvable(s) would have been had the impairment fogs not bean recognised at the date the Impairment is
revised. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises a statutory receivable, or & part thereof, when:

. the rights fo the cash flows frem the receivable are settled, expire or ara waived;

s+ the municipality transfars to another party substantiaily all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

«  tha munlcipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of awnership of the receivable, has
transfarred control of the receivable to another party and the other parly hes the practical ability to sell tha racaivable
in its entirsty to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability uniiaterally and without needing fo impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity:
- derecognise the recelvable; and
«  recognise separately any rights and cbligations created or retained in the transfer,

The camying amounts of any statutory receivabigs fransferrad are allocated between the rights or obligations reteined and
those transferred on the basis of thelr relative fair values at tha transfer date. The entily considers whether any newly crested
rights and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or another Standard of GRAP.
Any difference between the consideration received and the amounts derecognised and, those amounts recognised, are
recognised in surplus or deficit in the'pariod of the transfar.

1.11 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A leass is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to cwnership.

When a [ease includes both land and buiidings elements, the antity assesses tha classification of each element separately.
Lease classification is made at the inception of the lease.

Finance leages ~ lessor

The municipaliy recognises finance lease receivables as assets on the statement of financial position. Such assets are
presented as & receivabie at an amount equal to the net investment in the [ease.

Finance revenue |s recognised based on a patter reflecting a conalant periodic rate of return on the municipality's net
investmsnt in the finance lease.
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1.11 Leasas {conilnuad)

Finance leases - lessee

The Municipality recognise assets acquired under finance leases as assets and the assoclated lease obligations as liabilities in
the statement of financial position. The assets and liabilities are recognised at amaounts equal to the fair value of the leased
property or if lower the present value of the minimum lease payments as detamined at inception of the lease, The discount
rate to be used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease, if it is
practicable to determine however if not, the incremental borrowing rate shall be usad. Any Initial direct costs of the Municlpallty
are added fo the amount recognised as an asset..

Subsequent to initfal recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policies
applicable to property, plant, equipment or Intangibies. The lease liability is reduced by the leasa payments, which are allocated
between the lease finance expenses and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate mathod. Lease finance
expenaes are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies refating to derecagnition of financial instruments are applied to
lease payables, The lease asset is depreciated over the shorter of the assef's useful life or the lease term.

Oparating leanes - lossor
Asgets subject to aperating leases are presented in the statement of financial position according to the nature of the assat.
Operating lease revenue I& recognised as revenug on a straighi-iine basis over the lease term.

Initial direct costs inctrred In negotiating and arranging operating leases are added fo the carrying amount of the leased assei
and recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as tha lease revenue,

Operating leases - lossee

Operating lease paymants are recognised a8 an expense on a straightdine basis over the lease term. The difference between
the amaunts recognised as an expense and ihe coniractuel payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

1.12 Inventories

Aundited
By

Inventories'ara assefs:
(a) In the form of materials or supplies fo be consumed In the production procass.
(b in the farm of materials or supplies to be consumed or distributad in the randering of serviceg(139 -42- 04

{c) held for sale or distribution in the ordinary course of operations. N .
Auditor General South Africa |

{d) in the process of production for sale or disiribution Mpum alanga Business Unit

Initial recognition and measurement

Inventories are recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the
ftern will flow to the Municipality and the cost of the inveniories can be measured reliably.

Inventaries that qualify for recognition as assets are initially recognised at cost. The cost of inventories compriges of alf costs
purchase cost of conversion and other costs Incuired in bringing the inventories to its present location and condition. Where
inventory is manufaciured, constructed or produced, the cost Includes the cost of labour, materlals and overheads used during

the manufacturing process

When inventerles are acquired through a non-exchangs transaction, its cost shall be measured at its fair value as at the date of
acguisitton.

Subsequent measurement

Inventories, consisting of cansumable stores, raw materials, work-In-progress and finlshed goods, are measured at the lower of
cast and nat realisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge or to be consumed In the production
process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of cost

and current replacement cost..
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1.12 Inventories {continued)

Net realisable value is the estimated selling prica in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange or distribution.

Redundant and slow-moving invertories are identfiad and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of
inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of nventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacament cost is
recognised as a reduction In the amount of inventories recegnised as &n expensa in the period In which the reversat occurs

The cost of Inventories is assigned using the weighted average cost fonnula. The same cost formuta is used for all inventories
having 2 similar nature and use to the municipaiity.

When Inventories are sold, the camrying amounts of those invenforiss are recognisad as an expense in the peried in which the
related revenue Is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expensas are recognised whan the goods are distributed, or
related services are renderad. The amount of any write-down of inventeries to net realisable vaiue or curant replacement cost
and all losees of inventorigs are recognised as an expanse in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase In net realisable value or current repiacement cast, are
recognised as & reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the periad in which the reversal occurs.

1.13 Impairmant of cash-generating assets

Cash-genersting sssets are assets used with the objective of generating 8 commercial return. Commerclal retum means that
posiive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cast of the asset.

Impairment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss af the asset's future economic benefits or service potential thraugh depreciation (mortisation).

Garrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised In the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impaiment losses thereen.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assels used with the abjective of ganarating a commerclal return
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largsly independent of the cash inflows fram other assete of groups of
assets.

Costs of disposal are incramantal costs dirsctly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax
expense. .

Depreciation (Amortisation} is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amaunt of an asset over its useful lifa,

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount abtainable from the sale of an asset in an amm's length trensaction batwaan
knowledgeable, willing parties, lees the costs of disposal,

Recoverakle amount of an asset or & cash-generating unlt ls the higher its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use,

Useful life is either:
s the period of ime over which an asset |s expected to be used by the municipality; or
»  the number of praduction or similar units expected io be obtalned from the asset by the municipality.

Judgsmants mada by management in applying the criteria to deslgnate assats as cash-generating assets or non-cash-
generating assets, ara as follows:

Raversal of impairment loss

A raversal of an impaimment loss for a cash-generating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assels of the unit pro rata with
the carrying amounis of those asests. These Increases in carying amaunts are treated as reversals of impairment losses for
individual assats. No part of the amount of such a reversal Is ailocated to a non-cash-generating asset confributing service
patential to a cash-generating unit.

In allocating & reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-gensrating unit, the carrying amount of an asset is not increased above
the lower of. .

«  [ts racoverable amount (if determinable); and
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» the camrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation} Réd doimpairment-lass
bean recognised for the asset in pricr perics.

1.13 Impalrment of cash-genarating assets (continued)

The emount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise heve been allocated fo the asset is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit,

1.14 Impalrment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets used with the objective of generating a commerclal return. Commercial return means that
positive cash flows are expacted to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset,

Naon-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impalmment is a logs in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the [08s of the asset's future econamic benefits or service potentlal through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset Is racognised In the statement of financlal position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumuiated impairment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets managed with the objective of generafing a commercial
return that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or

groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, exciuding finance costs and income tax
expense,

Depreciation {(Amortisation) Is the systematic allocation of the depreciahie amount of an aseet aver its ussful life.

Eair vaiue leas costs to sell [s the amount obisinable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s tength transaction batween
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of dispasal.

Recoverable sarvice amount is the higher of a nen-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to sall and its value in use,

Useful life is either.
s the period of ime over which an asset is expected to ba used by the municipality; or -
»  the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the assat by the municipality.

Judgements made by managemant in applying the.critaria to designate assets as non-cash-generating assets or cash-
generating assets, are as follows:

+  The curent profitabiilty of the asset, as well as management's assessment of the profitability of the asset bacoming
profitable

Designation

At initial recognition, the municipality designates an asset as nan-cash-generating, or an asset or cash-generating unit as cash-
generating. The designation is made on the basis of a municipallty's objective of using the asset,

The municipality designates an asset or & cash-generating unit as cash-generating when:
«  its objective la to use the asset or & cash-generating unit in a manner that ganerates 2 commercial return; such that

«  the asset or cash-generating unit will generate positive cash flows, from continuing use and its ultimate disposail, that
ara expectad to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset. .

The municipality designates an asset as non-cash-generating when its objective is not to use the asset to generale a
commercial retum but to deliver services.

An asast used with the objective of ganerating a commarcial return and sarvice delivery, is designated either as a cash-
generating asset or non-cash-generating asset based on whether the municipality expects to use that asset to generate a
commercial retum. When it is not clear whether the objective is to use the asset to generate a commarcial return, the
municipality designates the asset as a non-cash-generating asset and applies this accounting policy, rather than the
accounting policy on Impairment of Non-cash-generating assets.
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Identification

All tangible assets of the municiplity are deemed to be non-cash generating assets. When the carrying amount of a non-cash-
generating asset exceads s recoverable service amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whather there is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
Impalred. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the assat.

Imespactiva of whether there Is any indication of impairment, the eniity also tests a non-cash-gsnerating intangible asaat with
an indefinite usetul life or a non-cash-genarating intangible asset not yet available for use for impaimment antuailly by
compating its carrying amount with its racoverable service amount, This impairment test is performed at the same time svery
year. If an intangible asset was initially recognisad during the current reporting perlod, that intangible asset was tested for
impairment before the end of the current reporting period.

Value In use
Value In use of non-cash-generating assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assels remaining service potenﬂaf.

Tha presant vaiue of the remaining service potentlal of a nen-cash-generating assets is determined using the following
approach:

Depreciated replacement cost approach

The present vaiue of the remalning servica potential of & non-cash-generating asset is determined as the depreciated
replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross sarvice potential. This
cost Is depreciated to reflact the asset In its used condition. An asset may be raplaced eithar through reproduction (replication})
of the existing asset or through replacement of Its gross servics potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as
the current reproduction or replacetnant cost of the asset, whichever is lower, loss accumulated depreciation calculated on the
basis of such cast, to reflect the already consumed or expired service pofential of ihe asset.

The replacemnent cost and reproduction cost of an asest is determined on an “optimised” basis. The rationale is that the
municipality would not replace or reproduce the asset with a like asset if the asset to be replacad or reproduced is an
overdesigned or overcapacity asset. Overdesigned assels contain features which are unneceseary for the goeds or services
the asset provides. Overcapacity assets are assets that have a greater capacity than is necessary to meet the demand for
goods or sarvices the asset provides. The determination of the replacement ¢ost or repraduction cost of an asset an an
optimised basis thus reflects the service potentlal required of the asset.

Restoratlon cost approach

Restoration cost Is the cosi of restoring the service potential of an asset to its pre-impaired jevel, The present value of the .
ramaining servica potantial of the asset Is determined by subiracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the
cumment cost of raplacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost Iz determined as the
depraciatad reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

Sarvice units approach

The present valus of the remaining service potential of the assat is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining
servica potential of the asset bafore impairment, ta conform to the reduced number of service units expected from the assetin
its impaired state, The current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the esset before impaimment is determined as
the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset befors impairment, whichever is lower. .
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1.14 Impairmaent of non-cash-ganerating assets (continued) 4 mmaly nga Busin ass Unit

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than ifs carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
aasel is reduced to its recoverabile service amount. This reduction is an impairment [oss.

An impairment Inss is recognised immediately in surplus or defictt.
Any Impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset I3 {reated as a revaluation decrease.

When the amount estimated for an impairment loss is greater than the carrying amount of the non-cash-generating asset fo
which It relates, the municipallty recognises a liability only to the extent that is a requirement in the Standards of GRAP.

After the recognition of an iImpairment loss, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future periods fo allocate the non-cash-generating asset’s revised catrying amount, less its residual vaive (if any),
on a systematic bazls over Its remaining useful life,

Reversal of an Impalrment Joss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thers is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist ar may have decreased. If any such indicatlon exists, the
muhicipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset. )

An Impairment loss recognised in prior pariods for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the assef's recovarable service amount since the last impairment loss was recagnised. The
carrying amount of the asset is incrsased to its recoverabie service amount. The increase [8 & reversal of an impaiment logs.
The increased carrying amount of an assat atiributable to a reversal of an Impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amaunt that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the

asset in prior periods,
A reversal of an impairment loss for & non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
Any revarsal of an Impaimment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is treated as & revaluation increase.

After a reversal of an Impalrment oes fs recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset
is adjusted In future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating assef's revised carrying amount, fess its residual value {if any),

on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Radesignation

The redesignation of assets from a cash-generating asset fo a non-cash-genarating assat or from a nen-cash-generafing asset
to a cash-gensrating asset only ccour when there |s clear evidence that such a redesignation is appropriate.

1.15 Empioyee benefits
Employee benefits are all farms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees.
Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of either:

»  an entity's decision to terminats an employee’s employment before the normal retiremaent date; or

+  an employes’s decislon to aceapt voluntary redundancy in exchange for those henefits.

Other long-tarm employee benefits are employee benstits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are not due to be setiiad within twelve manths after the end of the periad in which the employees render the related sarvica.

Vested employes benefits are employee benefits that ane not conditionai on future amployment.

Composite social security programmas are established by legislation and operate as multi-employer plans to provide post-
employment benefits as well as to provide benefits that are not consideration in exchange for service rendered by employees.
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1.1 Employae benefits {continued)

A construclive chligation is an obligation that derives from an enfify’s actions where by an established pattern of past practice,
published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entlty has Indicated to other parties that it will accapt certain

responsibilities and as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those other pariies that It will discharge
thosge responsibilities, ’

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benafits) that are due fo be settled within twelve ‘
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Short-term employee benefits include items such as:

«  wages, salaries and social securily contributions,

»  short-term compensated absances {such as pald annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the
absences s due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees

. render the related employee service;

«  bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve maonths after tha gnd of the reperting
period in which the employees render the related service; and

. non-monatary benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and celiphones) for current employees.

The cost of short-term employse benefits are expensed in the Statement of Financial Parformanca in the financial year
during which the payment s mada.

When an employea has rendared service to the entity during a reparting period, the entity recognises the undiscounted amount
of short-term employes beneflts expectad to be paid in exchange for that service: ’

»  as aliability (accrued expense), affer deducting any amount already paid. If the amount aiready paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of tha benefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset {prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

. as an expense, unless another Standard requires or parmits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an agset,

The expected cost of companaated absances is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase
their entitternent or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the sbsence occurs. The entity measures the expected
cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of the unused
entittement that has accumulated at the reporting date. s

The Municipality recegnises the expscted cost of bonus, incentive and performance related paymenis when the entity has a
present legal or constructive obligatlon to make such peyments as a result of past events and a refiable astimate of the
abligation can he made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic sltemative but to make the payments.

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits that are unpaid at year-end ers maasured at the undiscounted amount that the
Municipality is expected ta pay in exchange for that service that had accumulated at the reporting date.

Post-employmant bunefits

The Municipality provides post employment benefits for ts employees and counciliors. These henefits ara provided as either
defined contribution plans or defined benefi plans.

Post-employment benefits are employee benafits (other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
-employment. .

Post-emplayment benefit plans are formal ar informal arrangements under which an entity provides post-smplayment benefits
for one or more employees.
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Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans.

The Municipality provide post employment medical care bensfits to retired employees and their [egiimate spouses. The
entitlement to post employment medical benefits is based on empioyees remaining in service up fo refirement age and the
completion of a minimum service period. The expected cost, of these benefits is acorued over the period of employment. .

Pursuant to tha Municlpality’s obligation to fund the post-employment benefits provided through a defined benefit plan, the”
Municipality recagnises a defined benefit cbligation or asset with reference ta the fund's financial position. To the extent that
the future benefits payable under the fund exceeds the value asssts held ta financa those banefits, the Municipality recognises
as defined benefit obiigation, Ta the extent that the value of plan assets exceeds the future benefits payable by the fund the
Municipality recognises as defined benefit asset

The defined benefit asset or obligation recognised is recognised as the net difference between the value of the plan assets and
plan fiabilitles and aiso taking past service cost inta consideration. -

Acluarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries for each plan.

Actuariai gains and losses comprise experience adjustmants (the affects of differences between the previous actuariel
assumptions and what has actually occurred) and the effacts of changes In actuarial assumptions, In measuring its defined
beneflt liaility the entity recognises actuarial gains and losses iit surplus or deficit i the reporting periad in which they ocour.

Cument service cost is the increase in the presant value of the defined banafit obligation resulting from employee service in the
currant paricd,

Past service costis the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation {or employea service in prior periods,
resulting in the current period from the introduction of, or changes to, poat-amplayment benefits or other long-term employee
benefita. Past service cost may be either positive (when benefils are introduced or changed sa that the present value of the
gdefined henefit obligation increases) or negative {when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined
bensfit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined benafit liability the entity recognises past service cost as an expense in
the reporting pericd in which the plan is amended,

Whera the Municipality reduces benefits payable under an existing defined benefit plan , the resulting reduction In the defined
benefit liabllity is recognised ae {negative) past service cost in the reporting pariod in which the plan is amended :

Where the Municipality reduces certain benefits payable under an existing dafinad benefit plan and, at the same lime,
increases other banefits payable under the plan for the same empioyees , the Municipalfy treats the change as a single net

change.

Interest cost is the increase during a paricd In the present value of a defined benafit obilgailon which arises because the
banefits are one period closer to settlement. -

The amount recognised as a defined benafit llabllity is the net total of the following amounts:
+ the present valua of the defined benefit obligation at the reporiing date;
«  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to beo settled directly,
«  plus any liability that may arise as & result of @ minimum funding requirement

The amount detarmined as a definad benaefit llability may be negative (an asset). The entity measures the resulting asset at the

lowar of:
. ihe amount determined above; and
+  the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions In future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economic benefits is determined using a discount rate which

reflects the time value of money.

The municipality recognises the nat total of the following amaunts in surplus or deficit, except 1o the extant that another
Standard requires or permiia their inciusion In the cost of an assel:

current service cost; !

interest cost;

the expacted return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights;

actuarial geins and losses;
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+  past service cost;
s the effect of any curtailments or settlerments; and
+  the effect of applying the limil on a defined benefit assat (negative defined benefit liability).

The municipality uses the Projected Unit Cradit Method to determine the present value of its defined bensfit obligatians and the
related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cast. The Projected Unit Credit Method (sometimes kKnown as
the accrued benefit method pro-rated on service or as the benefitlyears of service method) sees each period of serviva as
giving rise to an additionai unit of banefit entilement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

in determining the present value of its defined benefit obiigations and the related current servica cost and, whers applicable,
paet service cost, an municipality shall attribute benefit to periods of service under the plan’s benefit formula. However, if an
employee’s service In later years will lead to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, an entity shall attribute

benefit on a straight-line basis from:
«  the data when sarvice by the employee firstleads to benefits under the plan {(whether or not the benefits are

conditional on further servica); until
«  the date when further servica by the employee will lead to no material amount of further benefits under the plan,

other than from further salary increases,

Actuarlal valuations are conducted on an annual basis by Independent actuaries separately for each plan. The results of the
valugtion are updated for any matarial transactions and other material changes in circumstances (including changes in market

prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date.

The municipality recognises gains or losgas on the curtailment or setiement of a defined benefit plan when the curtaiiment or
settlement ocgurs, The gain or loss oh a curtaiiment or setiement comprises:

+ any resulting change in the present value of the defined benefit abiigation; and

»  any resuiting change In the falr value of the plan assets.

Befora determining the effect of a curlaliment or settlement, the municipality re-measure the ohligation (and the related plan
assets, if any) using current ectuarial assumptions {including current market Interest rates and other current market prices).

When it i virtually cartain that anather party will reimburae some or all of the expenditurs raquirad to settle a defined benefit
cbligation, the right to reimbursement is recognised as a sgparats asset. The asset s measured at fair value. In all cther
respects, the asset is treated in the same way as plan assets. In surplus or deficit, the expense relating to 2 defined benefit
plan is presented as the net of the amount recognised for a reimburaement.

The municipality offseis an asset relating to one plan againsta liability relating to ancther plan when the entity has a legally
enforceable right to use a surplus in one plan to setile obilgations under the other plan and intends sither to seltle the
abligations on a net basis, ar o realise the surplus in one plan and settie its obligation under the other plan simultaneously.

Actuarlal assumptions
Actuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatible.

Financial assumptions are based on market expeciations, at the reporting date, for the period over which the obligations are to
be seftled.

Tha rate used to discount post-emplayment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) raflact the fime value of money.
The curency and term of the financlal instrument selected to reflect the time value of monay s conslsgtent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-smployment benefit obligations.

1.1¢ Provislons and contingencies

Provislons are recognised when:
- the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past avent;
+  Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits ar service potential will be required o

seitle the obiligation; and
o areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to setile the present obligation at the
reparting date.
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Where the affect of ime value of money is material, the amount of a mviﬁowm«tmaprgmmu$ Lg%%\él&gen itures
expectad to be required to settle the obligation.

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the iiabiity.

Whare some or all of the expendiiure required to setile a provision is expectad to be relmbursed by anather party, the )
reimbursemant is recognised when, and only when, It s virtually certaln that reimbursement will be received if the municipality
saftles the obligation. The reimbursement Is treated as a saparate asset, The amount recognised for the relmbursement does

net exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporling date and adjusted fo reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an outfiow of resourcas embodying economic benefits or service potential will be requirad, to settle the

abligation.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each perod to reflect the passage of time. This
increase is racognised as an interest axpansa,

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Provisions ara not recognised for fulure operating surplus (deficit).

No obligation arises as & consequence of the sale or transfer of an cperation untll the munlcipaiity is committed {o the sale
or transfar, that is, there is & binding arrangement.

Aftar their Initlal recognition contingent fiabilities recognised in entity combinations that are recognized separately are
subsequently measured at the higher of: i

+  the amount that would be recognised as a provislon; and

+  the amount initially recognised less cumulative amartization.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recegnisad, Contingencies are disclosed in note 41,

Decommissioning, restoratlon and stmilar Habllity

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommiasioning, restoration and similar liabillty that result from changes in the
estimated timing or amount of the sutflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential required to setfle the
abligation, or a changa in the discount rate, is accounted for as follows: .

If the related asset is measured using the cost model:

'+ changes in the Hablity |s added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the curment period.

= the amount deductad from the cost of the asset does not exceed ita carrying amount, If a dacraase in the liability
exceads the carrying amaunt of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately In surplus or deficit.

»  ifthe adjustment resuits in an addition fo the cost of an asset, the entity consider whether this is an indication that
the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. if there is such an indication, the entity teats the
asset for impairment by estimating Its recoverable amount or recoverabie service amount, and account for any
impairment less, in accordance with the accounting policy en impairment of assets as described in accounting policy

1.13 and 1.14.

The sdjustad depreciable amount of the aseet s depreciated over lis useful iife. Therefore, onca the related asset has reached
the and of its useful |ife, ail subsequent changes in ihe liability is recognised in surplus or deficit as they occur, This applies
undar both the cost mode! and the revaluation model.

The pericdic unwinding of the discount is recognised in surplus or deficit as a finance cost as it occurs.

1.17 Capital commitments

Capital commitments disclozed In the nofes to the unaudited annual financlzi statements represents tha balance committed to
capltal projects as at the reporting date which will be incurred in the period subsequent to the reporting period. .

Tha municipality discloses commitments exclusive of VAT per the cernmitments reglster.
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1.18 Revenue from exchange transactions pu atang

Revenue Is the gross Inflow of ecenomic benefits or service potential during the reporting perfod when those inflows resuit in an
increase in net asssts, other than increases refating to contributions from owners,

An exchange transaction [s one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabilities exdinguished, and directly
gives approximately aqual value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, batween knowledgeable, willing parties in
an am's length tranzaction.

Measurament

Revenus |s measurad at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.

The amount of ravenue arising on a transaction which is statutory {non-contractual} in nature is usually measured by reference
to the relevant lagislation, reguiation or similar means. The fee structure, tariffs or calgulation basis spacified in lagislation,
regulation or similar means Is used to detarmine the amount of revenue that should be recognised, This amoaunt represents the
fair value, on inltial measurement, of the consideration received or receivable for revenue that arises from a statutory (non-

confractual) arrangement (see the accounting policy on Statutory Receivables).
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recoghised when all the following conditlons have been satigfiad:

+  the municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goads;

v the municipality retains nelther continuing managarial involvement to the degres usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sald;

+  the amount of revenus can be measured raliably;

+  itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential assoclated with the tranaaction will flow to the
municipality; and

+ the costs incurred ar to ba incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sale of erven is recognised when all conditions assoclated with the deed of sale have been met.

Service charges

Sarvice charges relating to elestricity and water which are based on consumplion are metered and an estimate of
consumption between the latest meter reading and the reporting date shall be recognised when:

+  the amount of revenus can be measured reliably;

+  |tIs probabla that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

municipality.

Meters are read on a monthiy basis and the revenue is recognised when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumptions are
made monthly when meter readings have not been performed and are recognised as revenue when involced. Adjustments to
pravisional estimates of consumption are made then recognised in the staternent of financial performance in the Invoicing
period in which meters have been read. In respect of estimates of consumption betwesn the last reading date and the reparting
date, an accrual ls madg based on based on the average monthly consumption of consumers, ‘

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid metsr credit is racognised at the point of sale. An adjustment far an unutilised
portion is made at year-end, based on avarage consumpticn history.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis by applying the approved tariff to each property
that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage and are levied monthly based on the humber of
refuse containers on each propetty, regardless of whather or not containers are emptied during the month

Service charges from sewerage and sanitaiion ara based on the size of the property, number of dwellings on esch property and
connection, using the tariffs approved by Council and are levied monthly

Revenue from rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over tha term of the lease agresment
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Interest

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest, royalties and dividends or similar distributions is

recognised when:
. [t is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow fo the

municipallty, and
*  The amount of the revenua can be measured rellably.

Interest is recognisad using the effective interest rate method.
Agenicy sarvices

Income for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the income collectad on behalf of agents has been
quantified. The revenue recognised by the Municipality Is in terms of the agency agreement and is limited {o the amount of any
fae or gommission payable to the Municipalify as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are incurrad,
1.19 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of aconomic benefits or service potential received and receivable by a municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating fo contribulions from ownars,

Conditions on iransferred assets ara stipulations that epacify that the fufure economic benefits or service potential embodied in
the asset Is required to be conaumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned io the transferor, .

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the assetin pﬁrsuit of its objectives and can
exclude or otherwise ragulate the access of others o that benafit.

Exchange transactions are trangactions In which one entity receives assets or services, ur_haé liabilities extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value {primarily in the form of cash, goods, services, or use of asseis) to another entily in
exchange.

Expenses paid through the tax system are amounts that are available to beneficiaries regardless of whethar or not they pay
taxes.

Fines are economic benefits or service patential received or receivable by entities, as defermined by a court or other law
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Noen-exchange transactions are trangactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, a municipality
either receives value from another municlpallty without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or gtves value o
another municipality without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange. .

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the pumposes for which a transferred asset may be used,
but do not specify that future economic benefils or servics putential is required to be retumed to the transferor if not deployed
. as spacifiad.

Stipulations on transferrad assets are terms In lsws of regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
transferrad assef by enfities axternal to the reporting municipality,

Tax expenditures are preferential provisions of the tax law that provide cerlain taxpayers with conceasions that are not available
to others.

The taxable event is the avent that the government, legisiature or other authorily has determinad will be subject to taxation.

Taxes are economic banefits or service patantial compulsorily paid ar payable ta entitles, in accordance with laws and or
regulations, established to provide ravenus to government, Taxes do not include fines or other penaities imposed for breachss

of the law.

Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than faxes.
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1.19 Revenue from non-exchange transactions {centinued)

Recognition

An inflow of resourcas from a non-axchange transaction recognised es an asset is recognised as revanue, except to the extent
that a liabllity is alse racognised In respect of the same Inflow. .

Aa the municipality satisfiea a presant obligation reccgnised as a ltability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability receghised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction Is measuned at the amount of the incrasse in net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of s non-exchange transaction, the municipaiity recognises an asset, it also racognises revenua equivalent
i6 the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to racagnise a )
liability. Where a liability is reqeirad to be racognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount reguired to seitle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revanue, When &
liabllity is subseguently reduced, because the taxable event cccurs or a condificn ie satisfied, the amount of tha reduction in tha

liability is recagnised as revenue.

Racelvables that arise from statutory (non-contractual} arrangements are initfally measured in accordance with this accounting -
policy, as well as the accounting policy on Statutory Receivables, The entity applles the accounting policy on Statutory
Racslvables for the subsequent measurement, deracognition, presentation and disclosiire of statutory raceivatiles.

(nterest Is recognised using the effective interest rate methed for financial instruments, and using the nominal interest rate
method for statutory receivables, Interest levied on transactions arising from exchange or non-exchange transactions is
classified hased an the nature of the undedying transection, )

Taxes

‘The munlcipality recognises an asset in respect of taxes when the taxable event occurs and tha asset recognition criteria are
met.

Resources arising from taxes safisfy the definition of an assat when the municipality controls the resources as a resuit of a past
event (the taxable svent} and expects to receive fufure economic benefits or service potentiai from those resources. Resources
arising from taxes satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset when it is probable thet the inflow of resources will occur and

thair fair value can be reliably measured. The degree of probability attached to the Inflow of resources Is determined on the
basis of evidence avallable at the time of initial recagnition, which includes, but is not limited to, disclosure of the taxable event

by the taxpayer.

The municipali}y analyses the taxation laws to determine what the taxable even's are for the varicus taxas levied.
The taxable event for income tax Is the eaming of assessable income during the taxation pericd by the texpayer.

The taxable event for value addsd tax is the undertaking of taxable activity during the taxation period by the taxpayer.
The taxable event for customs duty Is the movement of dutiable goods or servites gcross the cuslamsa boundary.
The taxable event for estata duty is the death of a person owning taxable property.

The taxahie event for proparty tax Is the passing of the date 'on which the tax is levied, or the periad for which the tax is levied, 'If
the tax is fevied on a pariodic bass.

Taxation revenue is determined at a gross amount. it is not reduced for expenses paid through the tax system,

Taxatlon revenue are not grossed up for the amount of tax expenditures.
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Transfers

Apart from Services In kind, which are not recegnised, the municipality recognises an assetin respect of transfers when the
transfertad resources meet the definifion of an asset and satiafy the criteria for recognition as an asset,

Tha municipality recognises an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resources meet the definition of an asset and
satisfy the criteria for recoghition as an asset,

Transfarred assets are measured at their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Debt forgiveness and assumption of liabilities

The municipality recognise revenue in respect of debt forgiveness when the former debt no longer meets the definition of a
liability or satisfies the criteria for recognition as a liability, provided that the debt forgiveness does not satisfy the dsfinition of a
cantribution from owners.

Revenue arising from debt forgiveness Is measurad st the carrying amount of debt forgiven.

Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the receivable meefs the definition of an asset and satlsfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset. : .

Assets arlsing from fines are measured at the bast estimate of the inflow of resources o the municipality.

Where tha municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entity.

Beguests

Beguests that satisfy the definition of an asset are recognised as assets and revenue whan.it is probable that the future
sconomic benefits or service potential will flow ke the municipality, and the falr value of the assets can ba measured rellably.

Governmant grants and denations

Gifts and donations, including goods in kind, are racognined as assats and revenus when it is probable that the future
economic benefits or service potentiai will fiow to the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably..

Servicas In-kind

Except for financial guarantes contracts, the municipality recognise services in-kind that are significant to its cperations and/or
gervica delivery objectives as assets and recognise the related revenue when it is probable that the future economic benefits or -
service potential wil flow to the municipaiily and the falr value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Where services in-kind are not significant to the municipality's aperations and/or sarvica delivery objectives andfor do not
safisfy the criteria for recognition, the municipality disclose the nature and type of services in-kind received during the reporting

period. T
Concessionary loans

A cancessionary logn Is a loan granted to or recelved by a property, plant and equipment an terms that are not market related.
The portion of the foan that Is repayable, along with any inferest payments, s an exchange transaction and is accounted for in

accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments, The off-market portien of the loan is a non-exchange
transaction. The off-market poriion of the loan thet is recognised as non-exchange revenue is caiculaled as the difference .

between the proceeds received from the loan, and the present value of the contractual cash flows of the loan, discounted using .~

d market related rate of interest,

The recognition of revenue Is datarmined by the nature of any condiilons that exist In the loan agreement that may give rise to '
a llability. Where a liability exists the cash flow statement recognises revenue as and when it satisfies the conditions of the [oan

agraement.
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1,20 Key sources of astimation uncertainty and judgements
Tha following areas invalve a significant degree of estimation uncertainty:
s+  Useful lives and resldusi veluss of property, plant, and eguipment —

o Recoverable amounts and/ recoverable service amounts of property, pl§if and ipmaﬁgs:i'ﬁﬁ@
2y

»  Provision for rehabilifation of landfill sites (discount rate used)
=  Present value of defined benefit obligation

» Impeiment allewance/ Dabt impaiment

« Impalrment of cesh-ganerating and non cash-generating assets

‘» Pravision for long service awards

The following areas involved judgements, apart from those Invalving estimations disclosed above, that management has made
in the pracess of applying the Municipality's accounting policies and that have the mast significant affect on the amounts
recognised In the financial statements:

o Impairmant of cash-generating and non cash-generating aasets
» Provisions
1.21 Investment income

Investment incame s recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

1.22 Borrowing cosis

Bomowing costs are interest and other sxpensas incurred by an entity in connecticn with the barrowing of funds.
Borrowing ¢osts are recognisad as an expense In the period in which they are Incurrad.

1.23 Changes in accounting policy, aceounting estimates and correction of arrar

Changes in accounting policies are applied refrospectively in accordance with the requirements of Ganerally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP 3), except fo the extent that it is impractical to determine the perlcd specific effects or the
cumulative effect of the change in aceounting poficy. In such instances the Municipality shall restate the opening balences of
assels, liabilities and net assets for the sarfiest period for which the retrospective restatement Is practical, : :

Changes in accounting estimatas are applied prospectively in accordance with the raquirements of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP 3). The detailed information of the change in accounting estimates ls disclosed in the notes to the
arinual financial statements '

Correction of errors is apulied retrospectively in the period to which the emror has oceurred In accordance with the requirements
of Generaily Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP 3), except to the extent that it is impractical to daternine the pericd
spaclfic effects or the cumuiative eifect of the error. In sych instances the Municipality shall restate the opening baiances of
assets, llablliies and net assets for the earliest pericd for which the retrospective restatement is practical. -

1.24 Comparative figures

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified ta conform to changes in presentation in the current year.
1,25 Unauthorised expenditurs

Unauthoriged expanditure means:
»  gverspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
«  axpenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote er, In the case of a main division, not in accordance with

the purpose of the main division,
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1.25 Unauthorised expenditurs (confinued) Ba Business Unit

Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for In line with all refating requirements, including, but not limited to, ruling Legislation,
Reguiations, Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Notes, Pracfice Notes, Guidelines etc (a3 applicable).

1.26 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Frultiess and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made In vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care
been exercised. Frultiess and wastaful expendiiure is accounted for in iine with all relating requirements, including, but not
limited %o, ruling Legislation, Regulations, Frameworks, Circuiars, Instruction Netes, Practice Notes, Guidelines etc (as

applicable).

1.27 Irregular expenditure

Irreguiar-expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003}, the
Municipat Systems Act (Act Na.32 of 2000), and the Public Offica Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1688} or is in contravention of the
economic entity’s supply chain managemant pollcy.

irreguiar expenditura Is accounted for in line with all relsting requirements, Including, but not Iimited to, ruling Legislation,
Regulations, Framewarks, Circulars, Instruclion Notes, Practica Nates, Guidelines etc (as applicable).

1.28 Segment information

The mandate of the municipality Is to provide basic services to the community over which it governs. In order i propsrly
executs its mandate and achieve iis sirateglc goals, Internal management reporting is based on each service objective and
also considered separately for aach of the towns within the municipal juriadiction. The components described below have been
identified as Individually significant segments for purposes of reporting In terms of GRAP 18
. Community and Social Services, Public Safely, and Road Transpori;
Energy, Waste, Waste Water and Water
Exscutive and Councll, Finance and Administration and Internal Audit
Community and Social Services
Health;
Housing
Pianning and Development
Road Transport

* & = B A& ® A

Reportable segments are the actual segments which are reported on in the segment repart. They are the segments identified
above or altematively an aggregation of two or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria are met,

Meoasurement

The amount of each segmant item reported s the measure reported to managemant for the purposes of making dacisions -
about allocating resources to the segment and assessing its performance. Adjustments and eliminations made in preparing the
entity's financial statements and allocations of revenues and expenses are included In determining reporied segment surplus or
deficit only If they are included in the measure of the segment's surplus or deficit that is uzed by management. Simflarly, only
those assets and liabilifes that are included in the measures of the segment's assets and segment’s liabilities that are used by
management are reported for that segment, If amounts are allocated to reported segment surplus or deficit, assals or liabilities,
those amounts are &llocated on a reasonable basls.

GRAP 18 Segment Raporting became effactive on 1 April 2020 and, In accordance with the transitional provisians for the
Standard provided in Directive 4, entifies are not requirsd to prasent comparative segment information on initial adoption of
GRAP 18,

The municipality Is taking advantage of the transitional provisions by not presenting comparative segment information,
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1.29 Budget information Mpumalanga BUSING?

The annuai budget figures have been prasented in accordance with the GRAP reparting framewaork. A separate statement of
compatisan of budget and actual amaunts, which forms part of the annual financial statemants has been prepared. The
comparisan of budget and actual amaunt will be presented on the sama accounting basis, same classification basis and for the
same Municipality and period as for the approved budgst. The budget Is prepared on the accrual basis. The budget of the
Municipality is taken for & stakehalder consultative process and upon.approval, the approved budget is made publicly available.

The approved budget is prepared on a sccrual basis and presented by economic classification linked to performance outcome
objectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 01/07/2021 fo 30/06/2022.

Material differences in terms of the basis, timing or entity have been disclesed In the notes to the annual financial statemants.
The most recent approved budget by Council is the final budget for the purpese of comparisen with the actual amounts.

1.30 Related pariies

A related party is & person or an entity with ihe ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercise significant influence
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entily that Is subjact to common control, or joint cantrol.

Control is the power fo govem the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an activity by a binding arrangement, and exisis only when the strategic
financiel and operating decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control (the

venturers),

Related parly transaction is & transfer of resources, services or obiigations between the reporting entity and a related party,
regardless of whether a prics is charged,

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an entity, but is not control over
those policies.

Management are those persons respongible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipatity, including )
thoze charged with the governance of the municipality In accordance with legistation, in instances where they are required to
perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are thosa family members whe may be expected to influence, or be influenced by that
person [n thelr dealings with the municipality. i

The municipality [s exempt from disclosure requirernents in relation to related party transactions if that transaction oceurs within
narmal supplier and/or client/recipient relationships an terms and conditions na more or less favourgble than those which itis
reasonable to expect the municipality ko have adopted If degling with that individual entity or paraon in the same ¢lreumstances
and famms and condltions are within the normal cperating paremeters established by that reporting entity's legal mandate.

Whera the municipality is exsmpt from the disclosures in accardance with the above, the municipality discloses narative _
information about tha nature of the transactions and the refated outstanding balances, to enable users of the antity's financlal -
statements {o understand the effect of related party transactions on its annual financial statements.

1,31 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that ocour between the reperting date and the

date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Twe types of events can be ldentified:
»  those that provide evidenca of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date); .

and .
+  these that are Indlcative of conditions that arose after the reporting date {non-adjusting events afier the reporiing

date).

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurred,
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The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement tRat such-estimate
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could infiuence the economic decisiens

of users taken on the basis of the financlal stalements.

1.31 Events aftar raporting date (continued)

1.32 Transitional provisions
Transitional provision for Living and Non-living Resources

The municipaiity changed Its relating accounting policy in 2022. The change In accounting polley Is mada in accordance with its
transitional provision as per Diractive 4 of the GRAP Reporting Framework.

Until such time as the measurement period expires and relating items are recognised and measured in accordance with the
requirements of the associated Standard of GRAP, the municipalify need not comply with the Standards of GRAP on:
. Living and Non-living Resources(GRAP 110)

The exemption frem applying the measurement requirements of the associsted Standard of GRAP implies that any associated
presantation and disclosure requiraments nead not be complied with,

Refer to note 9 for additional disclosure in this regard.
Transitional provigion for Segment Reporting

The municipality changed its relating accounting pollcy in 2022, The change in accounting pelicy is made in accordance with its
transitional provisicn as per Diractive 4 of tha GRAP Reporting Framawork.

Until such time as the measurement pariod expires and refating items are recognised and meesured in accordance with the
requiremants of the assoclated Standard of GRAP, the municipality need not comply with the Standards of GRAP on:
»  Segment Reporting (GRAP 18)

The exemption from applying the measurament requirements of the associated Standard of GRAP implies that any associated
presentation and disclosure requirements need not be complied with.

Additional text

Additional text

Additional text

Refer to note 49 for additional disclosure in this regard.

1.33 Value Addad Tax

The municipality accounts for VAT on the the payment baais.

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand

2022 2021

2. Changes in accounting pollcy

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice on a basis consistant with the prior year except for the adoption of the following new or revised standards.

The aggregate effect of the changes in accounting policy on the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 is
as follows:
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Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Anhual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

7. Employee benefit obligations
Defined beneflt plan

Post retirement medical aid plan

The municipality provides certain post-retiremant health care benetits by funding the medical ald contributions of qualifying
retired members of the municipality. According to the rules of the medical ald funds, with which the municipality is associated, 3
membat {who Ia on the currant conditions of sarvice) is antitied to remain a continued member of such madical aid fund on
retirement, in which case the municipality Is llable for a cerlain portion of the medical aid membership fee,

the present value of the defined benefit obiigation, and the ralafed current and past service cost, ware measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The projected liahility is based on actuarial assumptions about the future. The liabllity for
inservice members is sccrued ovar thelfr expected working lifatimes.

At the valuation date of 30 June 2022, membership of health care arrangements entitied to a post-employment medical aid
subsidy was 258 in-service members {employees) and 18 continuation mambers (retirees and widows),

Post retirement gratuity plan

The municipality has an obligation in respect of the entitiement of employees to long service awards (LSA). Tha L5AIs nota
funded arrangement, i.e. no separate assets have been set asida to mest this liability.

There ara 432 employees that are currently entitied to Long Service Awards. The average age of employees eligible for long
service bonus awards as at 30 June 2021 Is 44.10 yeers and the average past sarvice years as at 30 June 2020 is 43.8 years.
The Municipallty cffers employees bonuses for every § years of completed servica from 5 to 45 years. .

In accordance with the reguirements of GRAP2E, the Projected Unit Credii method has been applied. Accrued Fabilities are
deflned as the actuarial present value of ail benefits expected to be pald in the future based on service accrued to the valuation -
date and awards projected to the retirement date.

The amounts recognisad In the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value
Present value of the defined benefit obligation-wholly unfunded (12,469,000} (11,126,000)
Present value of the defined benefit ebligation-partly or wholly funded (39,358,635) (37,678,635)

(51,827,635) (48,805,636}

Non-current liabilities (49,716,428) (46,959,428)
Current Yiabilities : 2411.207)  (1,846,207) -

(51,827,836) (48,805,635)

The fair vaiue of plan assets includes:
Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation ja as follows:

Opening balance (66,005,482)  (40,306,482) -

Currant service cost (2,785,000}  {2,405,000) .
Current Interast cost (4,758,000) (4,097,000 - -
Madical contribution subsidias for continuation pensioners 1,994,000 2,297,000° - -
Actuarial gain/(Joss)for the year 2,527,000 {3.401,000) |
Net expensa recognised in the statement of finencial performance (5.016,000)  (9,803,000})...
(74,943,482) (66,905,482)
Audited '
By

2099 -12- 1

Auditor General South Afriea
Mpumalansa Buysinass Hnit
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
Net axpense recognised in the statement of financial psrformance
Current service cost - defined henefit plan (1,682,000) (1,380,000
Current gervice cost - long service awards (1,193,000) (1,015,000}
Interest cost - defined benefit plan (3,769,000) (3,248,000}
Interest cost - long service awards (989,000) (848,000}
Actuarial {gains) losses - defined benefit plan 2,538,000 (2,759,000) .
Actusriat (gains} losses - long service awards {11,000) (842,000)
(6,016,000)  {9,9023,000)
Caleulation of actuarial gains and losaes
Actuarial {gains) losses - defined banefit plan : 2,538,000 {2,759,000)
Actuatial (gaing) losses — long service awards (11,000} {642,000}
2,527,000 (3,401,000)
GChanges in the present value of the long service award obligation are as follows: ‘
Opening balance (11.126,000)  (9,752,000)
Current service cost (1,103,000)  (1,015,000)
Current interest cost {889,000) (49,000
Actuarial gains for the financial year (11.000) (642,000}
Benefits pald - 1,132,000
(13,229,000} (11,126,000)

The municipality expects to contribute 1,154,000 to its defined benefit plans in the following financial year.
Key assumptions used

. Assumptions used at the reporting dete:

Discount rate [D] - Daflned Benefit Plan 11.84 % 1015 %
Discount rate (D) - Long Service Awards 10.98 % 9.20%
Ganaral salary inflation rate - Long term 733 % 5.78 %
Health care cost inflation: [H] 8.45 % 6.85 %
Defined benefit ptan - Net discount rate - [(1+D)/(1+H}-1] 313 % 3080% -
Long service awards - Net discount rate 340 % 3.23% -
Other assumptions
Assumed healthcare cost trends rates have a significant effect an the amotinits recognised in surplus or deficit. Aone -
percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trends rates would have the following effects: :
Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows: '

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Deflned banefit obllgation 38,411,000 57,732,000 25,760,654 26,867,718 27,933.7-99 L
Lang term service award obligation 12,468,000 11,126,000 9,752,000 8,448,000 10,122,000

Audited
By

mz2 -12- 01
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Figures in Rand

2022

2021

Defined contribufion plan

Itis the policy of tha municipallty to provide retirement
A number of defined contribution provident funds, all o

The municipality is under no obiigation to cover any unfunded benefits.

Included in defined contribufion plan information above,

benefls to all s amployees [or specify number of emplcyees coverad].
f which are subject to the Pansions Fund Act exist for this purpose. )

is the following plan{y) which Is (are) a Muli-Employer Funds and i§

(are) & Defined Benefit Plans, but due to the fact that sufficiert information is not available to anable the munfcipality to account

for the plan{s) as a defined benefit plan(s). The mun

8. OQverpaymanito contractors

icipality accounted far this (these) plan(s) as a defined contribution plan(s):

Heading Column 2022 2021
heading
Overpayments to confractors - + 678,842 678,842
8. Inventories
Consumable stores 5,372,821 7,112,885
Water for distribution 138,764 ©8,847
Unsold Properties Held for Resale 130,554,078 129,541,198
136,065,663 136,763,010
10, Statutory recelvables r Audﬁﬁﬁ w!
Fines By 5,340,574 4,762,038 -
VAT 100,045,205 60,008,289 . ..
Consumer debtors - Rates 1, qd 17,088,898 15,108,685
T 122,474,677 86,870,029 -
. iea '
Gross balances Auditor Ganeral $outh Ajﬂi L
Fines nEa Business LUni 5,340,674 1,762,035
Consumer debfors - Rates W - 196,079,247 181410462 -
VAT 100,045,205 60,689,298 -
301,466,026 253,171,796
Less: Allowance for impairment ’
Consumer debtors - Rates {178,990,349) (166,301,767)
Net balance
Fines 5,340,674 1,762,035
Consumer dabtors - Rates 17,088,898 15,108,605
VAT 100,045,205 69,998,289
122,474,677 86,870,029

Statutory receivables pledged as security
None of the other receivables from nan-exchange transactions were pledged as security for overdraft facilities.
Credit qualify of statutory receivables

The credit quality of other receivabies from non-exchange transactions that are neither past nor dug nor impaired can be
assessed by reference to external credit ratings {if available) or to historical information about ceunterparty default rates:

None of the financial assets that are fully performing have baan ranegotiated in the last year.

&0
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Figures in Rand

2022

2021

Statutory racelvables impalred

As of 30 June 2022, other receivables from nen-exchange transactions of 198,078,247 (2021: {181 410 462 ) were impaired

and provided for.

The amount of ihe provision was 178,990,349 as of 30 June 2022 (2021: 166,31 T67).

The ageing of thase recelvables is as follows:

11. Consumer debfors

Gross balances

Electricity 99,209,617 94,020,540
Watar 163,330,873 140,311,276
Sewerage 57,267,540 47,474,135
Refuse 81,068,978 49,762,043
Housing rental Audlited 14,220,333 11,547,008
Other {Sundry services) e 8,630,408 7,816,763
ik 403,738,847 350,931,774
Less: Allowance for Impairment 2@22 “12" & §
Electricity Aud (89,149,218) (77,907,543)
Water uditor Genera ; (158,088,078) (128,661,426)
Sewerage y eral South Africa (55,763,031)  (44,405,181)
Refuse | Mpumalanga Business Unit (50,365,541) (48,071,860)
Housing rental (14,145,758) ({11,036,526)
Other (Sundry services) {B,296,243)  (7,583,430)
(384,778,768) (316,645,576)
Net balance
Electricity, 10,080,401 18,113,008
Whater 5,261,594 10,649,850
Sewerage 1,514,508 3,068,844
Refuse 1,703,437 3,690,183
Housing rental 74,675 510,482
Other (Sundry services) 343,163 253,333 _
18,868,079 34,286,798 -
included in above is receivables from sxchange transactions )
Elactriclty 10,080,401 16,113,006
Water 5,261,994 10,648,85Q
Sewarage 1,514,508 3,068,844
Refuse 4,703,437 3,690,183
Housing rental . 74,575 510,482
Dther {Sundry services) 343,163 253,333 .
18,068,078 34,285,798
included in above is receivables from non-exchange transactions (taxes and
transfers)
Rates 17,088,898 15,108,696
Nst balance 36,046,977 49,394,494

&1
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
Ratea
Current (0 -30 days) 7,732,612 7,886,025
31 -60 days 4,096,104 4627181
61 - 90 days 3,600,756 8,231,879
81 - 120 days 3,641,619 3,464,431
> 121 days 176,919,166 158,851,083
Less Impairment (178,060,349) (166,301,767)
17,088,398 15,858,772
Eleetricity
Current (0 -30 days) 8,759,232 8,367,002
31 - 80 days 3,338,547 3,587,400
61 - 80 days 2,785,138 3,152,148
8% - 120 days 2,523,708 2,602,388
> 121 days 81,802,994 75,411,632
Less Impaiment (89,149,216) (77,968,287)
10,060,401 16,062,263
Water :
Current {0 -30 days) 5,215,846 5,858,964
31 - 60 days aeeat 3,068,881 3,532,312
&1 - 90 days of 3,128,807 2,831,514
g1 - 120 days maganﬁéﬁ 3,204,882 2,776,580
> 121 days pput 147,821,873 127,511,711
Less Impairment (158,068,979} (120,661,426)
5,262110 12,860,655
Sewerage
Current {0 -30 days) 4,842,913 1,654,754
31 - 60 days 1,279,131 1,152,894
61 -~ 90 days 1,208,971 1,087,104
91 - 120 days 1,174,654 1,051,979
> 121 days 51,763,783 42,527,304 _
Less Impairment (55,753,031)  (44,406,191) - B
1,514,391 3,088,944
Refuse : -
Currenit (0 -30 days) 2,199,523 1,892,261
31 - 60 days 1,483,506 1,337,746 -
81 - 80 days 4,401,233 1,260,623 . -
91 - 120 days 1,358,545 1,208,427..
=121 days 54,626,171 43,962,986 .
Less impairment (59,368,541) (46,071,860}
1,703,437 3,690,183
Housing rental .
Currant (0 -30 days) 266,798 273,683 -
31 - 60 days 252,163 262,548
61 - 90 days 248 667 260,869
91 - 120 days 243,817 255,134
> 121 days . 13,208,960 10,494,793
Less Impairmant {14,145,758) (11,036,526)
74,675 510,482
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
QOther {sundries)
Current {0 -30 days) 540 470 94,885
31 - 860 days 114,877 38,587
61 - 90 days 47,299 36,798
g1 - 120 days 63,942 35,779
> 121 days 7.873,848 7,610,714
Less impairment (8,208,243)  (7,583,430)

382,883 253,333 .

Auditad
By

Auditor General South Africa
Mpumalanga Busingss Unit
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Figures in Rand

2022 20214

Summary of debtors by customer classification

Householdg and residential

Current (0 -30 days) 15,688,836 12,838,653
31 - 60 days 10,796,714 7.578,430
61 - 90 days 9,474,782 7,087,734
81 -120 days 0,294 489 6,714,732
=121 days 418,786,134 240,651,120
464,050,966 274,880,876
Less: Allowance for impairment (436,165,050} (253,603,736)
27,895,015 21,276,940
Business and commercial
Current {C -30 days} 7,073,345 12,865,724

31 - 60 days . 1611885 6,226,384
81~ 80 daya S 1160715 7,432,151
91 - 120 days Auditad 1185071 4323500
»121 days By 33,405,171 216,811,848

Less: Allowance for impaimment

44,406,187 247,689,707 -
{41,736,844) (227,262,648)

\\ = 01

2,669,343 20,397,058

Gavernmenf institutions
Current (Q -30 days}

1 Africa
55 Linit

Auditor &eﬁe}‘ai Sail
Mpumalanga fusing

3,763,911 1,224,178

31 -60 days 2,413,401 733,826

B1 - 80 days 1,884,265 331,051

9 - 120 days 1,751,608 256,458

>121 days 81,825400 7,117,634
61,368,672 6,563,246

Less: Allowance for impairment (86,876,322)  (2,081,364)

5,492,350 7,581,882 - .

Total A

Current (0 -30 days) 26,566,093 26,828,555 - .

31 - 80 days 14,522,000 14,538,739 . -

61 - 90 days 12,508,773 14,860,038

81 ~ 120 days 12,211,166 14,284,698

>121 days 534,016,798 464,571,619

/0D 825,828 532,194,548 ’

L.ess: Allowance for impairment (563,768,116) (482,947,749) |
28,056,712 49,246,797

Leas: Allowance for Impairment :

Current {0 -30 days) (24,989,152) {24,436,71 2}

31 - 60 days (13,648,054) (13,193,392)

61 - 90 days (11,757,785} (13,485,774) .

g1 - 120 days (11,477,128}  (10,248,539) -

»121 days (501,915,988) (421,682,332) o

(563,769,116) (482,047,749) ~

Reconciliation of allowancs for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year
{Contributicns)/reduction to allowance

(482,047,743) (241,389,068)
(80,821,373) (241,568,674). -

(563,769,116) {482,947,743)
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Figures in Rand

2022 2024

The creation and relaesa of allowance for impaired receivables have baen included in operating expenses In the statemenit of
financlal performance (note 32). Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally written off when there is no

expectation of recovering additional cash.

The maximum axposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The

municipality does not hold any collateral as security.

12, Cash and cash equivalente

Audited
Cash and cash equivalents consist of: By
Bank balances 1,288,747 749,883
Shori-term deposits 3M05) -i%- i i 179,760 1,685,174

1,478,507 2,435,067

Credit quality of cash at bank and short term deposi fﬁ“oiigélﬂzﬁ
pMpumalanga

¢ Eem&gﬁ{ﬁ&u% Mrs;&a
Business Unit

ng cas

The credit quallty of cash at bank and short term deposits; axcluding-cash-on-hand-that-areneither past due nor impaired can
be aseessad by refarence to exernal credit ratinge {if available) or historical Information about counterparty default rates:

The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account number / description Bank statomant balances Cash book balances -
20 Juns 2022 20 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Absa Lydenburg - Primary {10- - 10,228 1,864,045 - 10,228 1,884,045
1000-0218) -
Absa Thaba Chweu Projects - - < 2,808 : - 2,898
Call (40-8177-4894) .
Absa Sabie - Primary (40-5826- - - 587,251 - - 567,251
4705) B
Standard Bank-Ringfance 5,518 5518 8,873 5518 5,518 8,873 .
Electricity - Call (488-810-621~ -
004}
Standard Bank - Primary 1,298,563 735,896 837,274 1,423,707 739,886 837,274
Account (24-320-336-5) o
Standard Bank - Traffic - Call 28 267 4,267 28 267 4267
(250-870-627-000) ’
Standard bank Call - Post Office 129,008 115,345 111,706 128,708 115,345 111,706
- Guarantee (488-810-821-001} .
Standard Bank MIG - Call 28,316 1,663,805 261 627 29,431 1,553,895 261,627
(488.610-621-002) _
Standard Bank MWIG - Call 13,442 8,407 73,261 13,438 8,407 73.251
(488-610-621-003} )
Standard Bank - Gall (7 1,633 1,633 2,305,579 1,633 1,633 2,305,678
488810821 - 007)
Total T 1,478,509 2,435,187 6,036,774 1,602,461 2435187 6,036,771

13. Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Unspent conditional grants and recelpts comprise of:

Unspent conditional grants and receipts
integrated Nationai Electrification Programme Grant
Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Water Services Infrastructure Grant

- 17,440
431 2,249,572
96,628 - 446

96,958 2,327,457

The nature and extent of government grants recognised in the annual financial statements and an Indication of other forms of

govemment assistance from which the municipality has directly benefited; and
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2022 2021

Unfulfilled conditions and other contingencles attaching to govemmant assistance that has been recoghised.
See note for reconcillation of grants from National/Provinclal Government.

These amounts are invesied in a ring-fenced invastment until utiised.

" pudited
BY

oy -1 0

puditor General South Africa
Lnit

ppumalanga Business
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14. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2022

Opening Change in  Change In Total
Balance cost discount .
factor .
Environmental rehabilitation 66,334,148  (10,861,636) 5221104 58,593,618
Reconcillation of provisions - 2021
Opsning Change in Change in Total
Balance cosat discount
factor :
Environmenial rehabililation 83,420,410  (2,474,257) 4,387,805 65,334,148

Environmental rehabilitation provision

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate its landfill site in terms of its license stipulations. The net present value of the
rehabilitation cost of landflll sltes has been determined as at 30 June 2022 by technical specialists. )

The environmental rehabilitation provision relates to three landfill sites namely Lydenburg, Graskep and Sabie.The number of
years till closure for these respective landfill sites have been listed balow. .

The prior year amaunt for environmental rehabllittalon provision has been restated duse ta the recalculation of the of the
provison for rehabilitation. Refer to nota for detall of the restatement.

Number of years till closure of landfill sites 2022 2021

Lydenburg <] 7
Graskop 4 5
Sabie 2 3

*
4

Financlal assumptions used

The CPi is used for determining the future value of current costs in the year when the cost is projected to be incurred, The CPI
figure used is based an the three-month average GPi for the quarter that includes the financlal year-end date.

The average of the CP1 for the last quartsr amounted to 6.6085%. GRAP 18 states that where the effect of the time value of .
money is material, the amount of the provision shall be the present valua of the expenditures expected o be required fo seitle
ihe obligation. In view of the long operational fife of landfills, the time velue of money (s considerad material. GRAP 18 ’
prescribes that ths discount rate shall be the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime value of money,
and the risks specific to the llability. Narmally corporate bond ratesare used to datermine the discount rate. In line with GRAP -
25 Defined banefit plans, govemment bond rates may also be used to determine the discount rate. The lighifity for this purpose
is In most cases determined for 2 govemment entity {municipality). Therefare, government band rates are considered & more
appropriate indicator of the risk associated with the entity than corporate bond rates to determine the discount rate. The
government band rate most cansistent with the eslimated tesm of the liability should be used. As inflation-linked RSA retsil
bond rates have longer terms than fixed RSA retail bond rates, inflation-linked rates are used. The rate most consistent with the_
remainirig lIfe of the landfills published at the end of the quarter that includes the financial year-end date was used. The table
below summarises the key financial assumptions used:

Indicator : Lydenburg Graskop Sabie
cPi Auditad 6.5085 % 6.6085%  5.8085%
Discount rate 5 10.8085 % 9.6085 % 0.3585% -
Net effective discount rate ¥ 4.0000 % 3.0000 % 2.7500 %

- % -% -%

#4450, kL] Ed
Zﬁg 74 ¥

Auditor Ganeral South HAfrien
Mpumalangs Business tings
o7

T

.
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021

15. Payables from exchange tranzactions

Trade payables 1,242,264,563 997,351,549 -

Payments receivad in advanced - Trade Receivables 21,204,679 25,454,138

Accrued leave pay 21,265,368 20,793,378

Accruad bonus 5,693,045 5,432,402

Deposits recelved 5,863,262 -

Retantions 10,872,935 10,080,427

Other Payables 8,746,937 8,084,334
6,608,687 10,577,488

Unaliocated deposits

16. Consumer deposits

1,322,540,377 1,077,784,217

Electriclty pudited 2542260  2,225.781
Waier By 2,816,157 2,402,229
{ . 5358407 4,628,020
AU
17. Servica charges 2@2‘2
rica

Sale of slectricly Audiiot General south &Z T 190,058,414 185,042,678
Saje of water ipess Ml 53,844,257 47,875,538
Sewerage and sanitation charges mpﬂmakaﬁgg Bus 18,668,764 17,118,047
Refuse removal 22,368,147 20,746,444

284,939,582 270,783,608_
48. Rental of facilitles and squipment
Premises L
Premises 2,833,506 2,982,858 - .
Premises 2,933,506 2,962,658
Garages and parking un .
Facililes and equipment - T

2,933,508 2,962,858
19. Fines, Penaltles and Forfalts
Building Fines 12,245 -
llagal Connectlons Fines - 3,283,146
Law Enforcament Finas 3,703,012 6,324,083
Overdus Books Finas 168 1,063
3,715,423 9,608,302

20. Licences and permits (non-exchange)
Trading 128,700 178,784
21. lLease rentals on operating lease
Equipment N
Contractual amounts 2,629,280 2,629,288

a8
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22. Operational ravenue
Bullding plan fees 1,471,650 1,305,040
Unallocated deposiis released to income 840,374 2,303,061
Unallocated deposils released to income 137,382 -
Reconnections 231,458 1,172,576
Clearance certificates 257,840 20,302
Advertisemant boards 116,172 67,901
Grave fees 111,870
Rezoning and consent use appiications 38,513
Information supplled 345,102 345,410
Tender documents 556,889 430,088 -
Sundry Income 1,102,498 1,477,959
5,167,776 7,272,729
23, Interest revenue’
Interest revenue ‘
Bank 323,460 432 539
Interest charged on trada and other receivables 16,068,196 13,280,736 .
16,391,656 13,723,275
Other Inferest - -
Interest from receivables and barks 16,301,656 13,723,276
16,341,856 13,723,278

Audited
By

gy =1d= § 1

Auditor Generad South Africa
Mpumalanga Business Unit
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24. Property rates r__
ited
Rates recelved Audit
By
Residential 47,184,515 44,446,205
Commercial -1~ 8 i 22,834,891 28,618,039
Public Service Purposes ?;522 7,684,136 299 1584
Agricuitural 11,654,163 10,423,262
Public Benefit Organisations . Africa 89,838 189,923
Industrial Auditor General S‘?mh . 3530485 3,190,457
Undeveloped land aMoumalanga Businass Uinit 8,303,681 8,662,178
s 104,371,408 96,429,218

Properly rates - penalies imposed 8,873,872 8,202,651

- : 111,045,281 105,831,869
Valuations
Residentiai 8,926,738,500 6,823,439.160
Commercial 1,604,086,700 1,689,358,800
Agricultural 6,819,285, 500 6,601,048,500
Public Service Purposes 752 574,050 720,257,640
Undeveloped 632,737,200 411,215,600
Industrial propearty 249,741,400 238,053,500
Public Benefit Organisation 226,605,400 208,720,700 .

17,311,768,760

16,492,090,840

Every fiva years the municipality compiles a valuation roll based on the value of land and bulldings. The last general valuation
came inta effect on 1 July 2019, Interim valuations are pracessed on an annual basis to taka Into account changes in individual . -
property values due to alterations and subdivisions..,

A general rate of R 0,01408 (202: R.01325) is applied to property valuations to determine assessment rates. Rebates of 50%
(2021: 50%) are granted to residential property owners. Farm properties used for agricuitural purposes {(AGR) as well as Pubiic
Benefit Crganisations (PBO) recsive rebates of 75% (Ratio 1:0.25). Public Service Infrastructure organisations (PSi) recsive
robatss of 100% whilst indigents receive properly tax rebates of 100%, ‘

Rates are lavied an a monthly basis with the final date for payment being 30 June 2022 {30 June 2021), Interest at prime plus
1% per annum (2021: 1%).

The new ganeral valuation will ba implemented on 071 July 2024..5
25. Grants and subsidies pald

Grants pald to Thaleda (Pty) Ltd
Municipal Entity

Grants paid to Municipal Entity
Other subsidles

500,000
500,000

500,000
500,000
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2022 2021

26. Government grants & subsidies

Operating grants

Equitable share

National EPWP grant
Financial Management Grant
Capacity Building

165,665,000 181,355,000
1,836,000 1,707,001
3,000,000 3,000,000
4,636,000 #

175,036,000 186,062,001

Capital grants

Municipal Infrastructure Grants

Municipal Water Infrastructure Grant

Integrated Nationaf Electrification Program Grant

49,981,581 49,248,428
34,903,918 18,085,464
- 1,822,560

84,886,489 69,266,452

QOperating grants
Capltal grants

175,036,000 186,082,001
84,885,408  £0,256,452
259,821,489 258,118,463

Conditlonai and Unconditional

included in above are the following grants and subeidies received:

Condiflonal grants received
Uncanditional grants recsived

93.431687  74.138.430.
165,565,000 181,355,000

258,996,687 265,491,430

Equitable Share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant Is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigaht community members.

All registered indigents receive 100% subsidy on rates, refuse and sanitation. Indigents receive up to 10KL of fres water avery
manth as well as S0KWH free electriclty. Indigents can alsa purchase the first 350KWH monthly electricity at a subsidised rate.

Integrated National Electrification Pragramme Grant (INEP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 77,440 . -
Current-yaar receipts N - 2,000,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue Auditad - (1,822,560)
Surrendered hes (77.440) " -
’ . 77,440

222 -12- 81

Conditions still fo be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).

This grant is used fo expand job creation efforts In spacific fafus #éas: Wherelebgun @Eﬁgﬁ?ﬁggw methods can be

maximised.

Lﬁﬁpuma!aﬁga Business Uni;é__l

Municipal Infrastructural Grant (MIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current-year recaipts

Conditions met - transferred to revenue
Surrendered

2,248,672 -
48,982,000 51,468,000
{49,981,581) {48,248,428)
(2,249,572} -

418 2,249,877

Conditigns still te be met - remain iabllities (sae note 13).
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The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MiG) was allocated for the construction of roads, basic sewerage and water infrastructure
as part of the upgrading of poor househalds, micro enterprises and social ingtitutions, in order to provide for new,rehabilitation
and upgrading of municipal infrastructure.

Financlat Management Grant (FMG)

Current-year recsipis 3,000,000 3,000,00'0
Conditions met - transfarred to revenue ‘ (3,000,000 (3,000,000}

- -

Conditions still 1o be met - remain liabilities {see note 13},

This grant Is used to assist in support and implementation of financial management reforms, attendance at accredited fraining
and capacity building programmes oh financial management. :

Water Services Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year A48 3,085,810
Current-year receipts 35,000,000 15,000,000
Conditions met - transferred o revenue . {34,804,364) (18,085,484) °

96,082 446

Gondltions still to be mat - remain llabilities (see note 13),

The grant has bean provided by department of Water Affairs 1o try to get water to sreas where it was recognised that full
sorvices would not become available. : :

Expanded Public Works Frogramme (EPWP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year (1) L=
Current-year receipts . 1,836,000 1,707,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {1,835,888) (1,707,001}

' - (1)

Conditions still to be met - ramain lfabilitles (see note 13).
The grant relates to the labour component within watar infrastructura t

Audited
By

ooz <12~ 01

Auditor General South Alrica
Mpumalanga Business Unit
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27. Employee related costs
Basic 124,565,081 120,634,408
Bonus 10,228,499 9,721,150
Medical aid - company confributions 9,413,159 0107420
UIF 885,400 805,085
Other payroll levies 53,518 52,810
Leave pay provision charge 1,051,488 2,903,716
Short term benefit 1 * 1,210,500
Defined contribution plans 24,762,262 24,167,937
Overtime paymsnis 11,867,414 11,264,521
Long-service awards _‘? 1,180,232 4,827,253
Acting allowances 2002 ~12- 4§ 2,388,606 © 2,273.241
Car allowance 18,103,072 18,021,348
Housing beneiits and allowances Auditar Gen 626,830 1,100,380
@raf ga ] b v
Group Life Insurance uth Africa 590,160 585883
Post Employment Medical Ald Mbpumalangs Business Uniy 1879000 4,882,818
Shif allowance e A 1,666,486 1,532,325
Caliphone allowance - 2,850,000 2,716,800
Standby allowance . 4,386,112 4 288 B60
Long-term banefits - incentive scheme 1,118,358 3,401,000
217,424,908 223477 AT4
Remuneration of municipal manager
Annual Remuneration 1,151,866 1,152,223
Car Allowanca 384,700 384,700
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 2,164 1,785
Cellphone allowance 14,400 14,400
Remote allowances 61,662 61,551
1,614,782 1,814,65%
Remuneration of chlef finance officer
Annual Remuneration 941,315 841,716 .-
Car Allowance 314,474 317,184
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 2,164 1,803
Caliphone allowance - 14,400 14,400
Remote allowance 80,316 50,318
1,322,689 1,325,498
Remuneration of diractor - Corporate Services
Annusl Remuneration 941,287 318,640
Acting allowance - 186,860
Celfphone allowancs 14,400 -
Car Allowance 314,474 104,825
Contributions te UIF, Medical and Pensien Funds 2,164 834
Remote allowance 50,316 16,771
1,322,641 626,730
Remuneration of director - Technical Services
Annual Remuneration 841,286 841,524
Car Allowance 314,474 314,474 -
Contributions to LIF, Meadical and Pension Funds 2 164 1,803
14,400 14,400

Cellphona allowances
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Remote allowance 50,316 50,315
1,322,840 1,322,616
Remuneration of director - Community Services
Acting aliowances 186,566 363,907
Remuneration of director - Local Economic Development
Annual Remuneration = 708,144
Acting allowance 313,572 89,101
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds e - 1,428
Remote aliowances - 37,736
Car allowance - 238,481
Cellphone allowance - 10,800
! a8 313,572 1,081,700
WL =T _
Employee related costs : ten 2022 2021
Rest of employeas g General South AFCR | 217424908 223,477 474
Senior management Puditor BERTT i aass Unit 8083270 6,335,200
| plpumaisiss = 223,508,178 229,812,674
 ——
98. Resmuneration of councillors
Executive Mayor - -
Executlve Mayor - Allowances and Service Related Benefits 801,225 560,829
Exacutive Mayar - Social Contributions 08,392 -
Mayoral Committea Membars “ -
Mayoral Committee Members - Allowances and Service Refated Beneiits 4,863,832 -
Mayorst Committee Members - Soclal contributions 224 518 -
Speaker - -
Spesker - Allowances and Service Relatled Benefits 649,117 441 174
Speaker - Social contributions 80,667 17,280 -
Chief Whip - cm
Chief Whip - Allowances and Sarvice Related Benefits 600,021 412,684
Chief Whip - Socfal contributions 87,680 17,280
Section 79 committee chairpersen . T
Section 79 committee chairpersen - Allowances and Service Related Benafits 463,510 231,423
Saction 78 commitiee chairperson 50,696 ‘n
Alf Other Counciffors - s
Councillors - Aliowances and Senvice Related Benefits 5,577,971 8,707,466
Councillors’ secial cantribution 586,438 1,154,782
11,181,972 11,551,928
29, Depraciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment £2,881,714 60,271,270
Intangible assets 1,897,810 936,385 .
64,779,624 61,207,866
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30. Impairment [oss Lwﬂmmass Unis

Impalrments

Property, plant and ecuipment 11,115,635 -

11,115,536 -

[Disclose the following infarmation for the sggregate Impairment losses and the aggregate reversals of Impaiment losses
recognised during the perlod for which no information has otherwiss bean disclosed:)

The main classes of assets affected by impairment logses ara:

The main clesses of assets affected by reversals of impairment losses are:

The maln events and circumstances that led to the recognition of these impairment losses are as follows:
The main evenis and clrcumstances that led to the reveraals of these impalrment losses are as follows:

31. Finance costs

Trade and other payables 41,084,374 26,223,266
Fair vaiue adjustments: Noticnal interast 5,221,104 4,387,885
Service concesslon amangaments 988,000 848,000

47,294,478 31,460,261

32. Debt impaimment

Provision for fraffic fines {reversal of provision) (1,366,112) 3,930,884
Contributions to debt impaiment provision 80,821,373 241,58BB76 -
Bad debts writtan off 18,993,656 8,900,857

98,448,917 252,408,227

33, Buik purchases
Electricity - Eskom 165,100,989 138,838,741

Electricity losses

Units purchased (KVA) (154,130,804} (152,575,845)

Uniits sold (KVA) 85723312 98,827,285
Total loss (68,407,582) (53,748,680)

Percontage Lons:
Electricity {Losses sxpressed as 2 %) ] N Lo 44% 3%
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Water lossas
Units purchased (Kilolitres) (8,441,800}  (8,788,374)
Units sold {Kilolitres) 3,325,216 3,189,842
Total {(5,116,684)  (5,599,532)
Percentage Loss:
Water {L.osses expressed as a %) 61% B4 %
34. Contracted services
Outsourced Services
Burlal Servicas hudized 40,861 6,957
Business and Advisory . 3,692,304 4,005,088
Catering Servicas By . 16,603
Call Centre 672,187 424,747
Clearing and Grass Cutting Services m§2w 9 % 817,876 394,300
Refusa Removal 022 5811740 5,890,188
Researcher 26,023 .
Security Services Auditor General South Africa 15,789,711 10,408,560
Gonsuitants and Professional Services Mpumalangs Businass Unit
Business and Advisory 20,061,184 11,836,927
Infrastructure and Planning 516,053 1,804,508 .
Legal Cost 15,443,447 16,497,860
Contractore
Bore Watarhola Drilling 201,798 908,841
Catering Services 39,269 140,954
Electiicat 33,378,083  11,847.987
Employee Wellnass 179,152 12,087
Event Promoters 427 088 314,869
Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities 801,014 1,635,271
Maintenance of Equipment 18,870 57,780
Maintenance of roads 17,937,404 14,531,908
Traffic and Street Lights 1,082,449 12,577,239
Sewerage Services 3,888,640 1,274,448
Presented previcusly - -
Outsourced Services 26,850,711 18,147,243
Consultants and Professional Servicas 36,010,684 30,330,206
Contractors 57,963,755 47,298,384
120,826,450 95,784,923
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35. QOperafing expenses
Auditors remuneration 6,637,430 7,666,815 -
Bank charges 664,261 679,882
Commission paid Audited 6,536,261 12,267,524
Consumables 9,309,334 9,762,576
Fines and penalties By 52,659 1
Hire 2.733,080 1,687,850
Insurance ”72“ @ 3 7,514,389 8,880,157
Confarances and seminars : 114,414 3,720,223
IT expenses . 7,508.417 7,185,147
Remuneration to Ward Committees Auditor Gengral South Africa 1471,000 1,860,000
Packaging i 495,008 -
Skills Development Levies Mpuimalanga Business Unis 1770361 1,779,607
SALGA fees T 2,449,668 4,168,777
Motor vehicla expenses 317,145 373,086
Fuel and off 3,870,213 1,891,019
Printing and stationery 176,018 323,050
Protective clothing 638,927 854,740
Workmen's Compensation Fund 1,356,467 1,215,134
Subscriptions and membership fees - 107,025
Telephone and fax - 77,315
Travel - local 1,147,686 423,662 -
Tiile deed search feas 1,846,828 -
Electricity 72,331,330 59,254,334
Tralning 3,488,340 3,498,807
Other expenses 791,313 4 554 528
132,721,800 129,339,504
36. Fair value adjustments
Investment property (Fair value model} 12,510,407 5,703,681
37. Auditors’ remuneration
Fees 6,637,430 7,666,615
38. Operating deficit
Operating deficit for the year Is stated after accounting for the following:
Operating lease charges
Equipment -
»  Contractuai amounts 2,629,289 2,628,289
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19, Cash generated from operations

Deficit (164,335,480 (311,232,631)
Adjustmoents for:

Bepreciation and amortisation 84,770,524 61,207,865
Loss on disposal of assets 1,480,002 3,378,884

Dividends or similar distributions paid

Impairment deficit 11,115,535

80,821,373 252,408,227

Debt impairment M X

Movements in retirement benefit aesets and labilfies Alﬂiﬁ'ad 3,022,000 7,553,626

Finance cost provision landfill ] BY (5,740,532) 34,532,853

Fair vaiue adjustments L {12,510,407) (25,076,271)
Changes in working capital: T '

Inventaries ' a2 iR 1700228 23,173,766

Receivables from exchange transactions - 4,287,566

Consumer debtors . {52,805,079) (103,225,254}
Statutory recaivables puditor Geneval gouth ATYICR 1 (48239,832)  (4,502,322)

244,702,762 151,325,400

it
s (2.230,489)  (758,453)

Payabies from exchange transactions

H ool
Unspent conditional grants and receipts i puma!aﬁga Busingss

Consumer deposits 730,387

Other non-cash items (868,982) 5,534,923
Movement in provision - {9,467,364)
Other liability ' - (13,744,251)

121,621,000 75,398,564

40. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for .
«  Property, plantand eguipment 5,883,281 41,203,868

Total capital commitments ‘
Already contracted for but not provided for 5,983,281 41,203,966

Total commitments

Total commitments o
Authorised capital expenditure 5,083,284 41,203,965

“This committed expenditure relates to hlant and equipment and will be financed by available bank faclities, retained surpluses,
rights issue of shares, issue of debentures, mortgage facilities, existing cash resources, funds internally generated, etc.

Investment properties

Cperating leases - as legsee (expanse)
Minimum lease payments due

- within one year 2,628,337 2,629,337

~ in second o fifth year inclusive 2,629,337 5,258,674
5,258,674 7,888,011

Qparating laase payments represent rentals payable by the municipality for certain of Its office properties. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of seven years and rentals are fixed for an average of three years, No contingent rent is

payable.
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41. Contingencies

CLAIMANT

Blom & others! TCLM Applicant i waiming an amount suffered for building collapse based
on submitted plans to TCLM.

Johannes Buti Nkosi/ TCLM Applicant is suing TCLM for a motor vehicle damaged

during strike at his residence

Matahane Clvils Construction/ TCLM On 29 May 2014 the Plaintiff Instituted an action

for breach of contract against the Municipallty for non-payment of autstanding invoices.
Ntsumi Telecommunication/TGLM Applicant is claiming manles for professional service
rendered )

Jako de Klerk & Marietjie Malan/ TCLM & Surprise Maehala The plaintiff is suing the,
Municipality for damages amounting to R750 000 for five horses allegedly electrocuted as
a result of the Municipality’s negligence in not maintaining such electrical poles on the
plaintiffs farm

Hendrlk 4 Samuals/ TCLM Blaintiff sued for logs of support and damAges for his deceassd
wife that passed at Big Swing (Graskop)

Depariment of labour/ TCLM Department of labour has fined the Municipality in terms

of section 21(4B) In accordance with schedule 1 of Employment Equity Act 55 of 1598 for
falting to submit an equify plan on time.

South African securitisation programme & Fintech receivables/ TCLM The Applicant is
suing the municipality for servicas rendered in terms of the service level agresment

MEE Consulling services/ TCLM The appilcant sued the municipality for monies owed for
services rendered on contractus! hasla, .

Axel Kazadi Kayembe / TCLM Applicant is claiming for a collision of motor vehicle with a
pot hole within TOLM

Selina Clementine sibiya/ TCLM Applicant is claiming for a colligion of motar vehicle

with a pot hole within TCLM

Raul Machado Salvatoril TCLM Applicant Is claiming for a colllsion of meter vehicle
with-a pot hoie within TCLM Jurisdiction

Mihandzu Consulting Engineers Municipalily is being sued by applicant for

servicas rendered in terms of SLA

Magoveni Business Trust (A service provider) has obiained a default judgement without
serving the municiplaity with nacassary court documants and attached the municipal bank
account through sheriff of court.

Eben Blignaut Applicant is suing the municipallty for damages suffered that were caused
by a pothole on the read.

Zim electrical! tfm Municipality is being sued by the applicant for sevice renderd in
terms of SLA

Landsberg Is suing the municipality for the death of their minor child

wha diad of efectrie shock

Mmberisen! Kenny Mulaudz! (Former employee) is suing the municipality for an award
granted In his favour during the dispute of corporate director post.

Mariana Van Rooyen T/A Al Dry Cleaners is suing the municipalify for

damages ar property caused by deteriorating of roads surface on lange street where
their business is situated. Allages that the dust from main road caused damages to the dry
clean machines i

Jubalani Mthomothi & Phaia Papana are suing the municipality for being arrested by
SAPS on reported case of fraud commitied within municipality as employees and having
been charged intemaily with fraud, dishonesty and other charges by the employer.
RUVEN GOVENDER Is suing Municipality for damages, the plaintiff coliided with a
pothole an the Sabie road which led to the overturning of the vehicle

LYBASOL BEHEREND (PTY)LTD is suing for moneys owed to the them by the TCLM for
service rendered.

Graskop Pale CC is suing the Municipality for damages caused by fire, their plantation
caught fire on the 20 July 2020

WILLEM EREDERICK VENTER s suing the municipality for having suffered damages
caused by a hole that he fell on within the municipal street and construction that was not
marked or cautioned to the road users.

SreTETaT SO IR Arica
Mpumai&ng& Business Unjs

2022
5,076,609

200,000
3,543,084
8,156,000
1,500,000

750,000

1,500,000

226,502
14,140,881

17,037
445,341
8,100,000

2,000,000
435,401
3,000,000

812,898

2,400,000

2,080,000
87,558
3,982,862
800,000

2021
5,076,608

200,000
3,543,084
6,156,000
1,500,000

750,000
1,500,000

229,562
14,140,961
54,944
56,830
17,037
445,341
9,100,000

2,000,000
435,401
3,000,000
461,686
612,808

58,067,313

49,280,363
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Litigation ia in the process against the munlcipality relating to a dispute with a competitor who alleges that the municipality has-
infringed patents and is seeking damages of - The municipality's lawyers and management consider the likelihood of the
actlon against the municipality being successful as unlikely, and the case should be resolved within the next two years.

Should the action be successful the municipality does have insurance cover to cover litigation costs and claims. The total cover
extended by the cument policy amounts to -

The municipality has offered termination banefits to ail of its employees fo encourage early retirement. The municipality has
finallsed and agreed, with the trade unions, the terms and conditions of the plan. The plan has been implements and will
continue far the next nine months. Management are uncertain about the number of employees wha will accept the offer. If all
employees take the offer the potential financial effect would approximately be -.

There i no reimbirsement from any third parties for potential obligations of the municipality. -

An associate is belng sued for viclation of copyrights. Tha municipaiity's share of the potantial claim amounts to -. The
gssociates lawyars and management ars of the opinion that the law suit will be successful but are unabls ta refiably determine
the amount of penaities and damages payable.

The municipality is sevarally liable for the liabiliies of its assoclate. The assoclate is profitable and in currently able to meet all
of {t present obligations,

Litigafion Is in the process against the competitor relating to a dispute whereby the compstitor has infringed patents and the

municipality s seeking damages of -. The municipaiity's lawyers and management consider the likelihaod of the action against

the municipality being successful as unfikely, and the case should be resolved within the next two years.

Unfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to govamment grants related to agricutiural activity.

g T S

i Audiiad
By

?ﬁfg*z {2~ ] 1

Auriot General gouth Africa

Mpumalanga gusiness Unit
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42, Ralated partles

Relatlonships
Accounting Ufficer Audited Refer to accounting officers report ‘ )
District Municipadity (28 Ehlazeni District Municipality assist with AFS
4 preperation
Relationship with CoGTA % CoGTA appointed GIZ to assist the Municpaity with
232? -i2- 1§ Financial Recovery Plan
Mpumalanga Provicial Treagury PT offers advisory support to the Municipality to
Auditor ﬁaﬂe?ai Sauth Africa obtain an improved Audit outcome
Controlied entities Moumalanga Business Wnit | Thaleda (Pty) Ltd
Members of key managemen Me. SS Mats| (Municipal Manager)

Mr. MR Mnisi (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. SL. Mangele (Director; Technical Services)

Mr, MC Mashego (Acting Director: Local Economic
Development)

Mr. CB Nkuna {Acting Director: Community Servicas)
Mr. PM Mankga (Director: Corporate Services)

Related party baiances

Amounta included In Trade receivable (Trade Payable) regarding relatad parties

ET Mabuza(MMC) 132,680 144,498
PA Segoane 9,162 13,638
JJ Mkhize 1,062 2,823
Key Employees (Management)

Ms, S5 Matsi ’ 1.863 584
Mr. RM Mnisi 1,475 1,328
Mr. MC Mashego 52,257 41,808
Mr.CB Nkuna 1,956 (983)

Thaleda (Pty) Lid enjoys the benefits of using facilities of Thaba Chwau Local Municipality es their operational office in the fonn' '
of Sabie Caravan Park. The audit fees of Thaleda (Pty) Lid is also paid by the parent being Thaba Chweu Local Municipafity. -

Subsidy paid to related parties

Thaleda (Propristary) Limited 500,000
Service charges :

Thaleda (Propristary) Limited 55,688
Headlng ‘

Salaries

Salary Ms. MF Nkadimeng | Members of immediate family Executive Mayor 897,621
Salary Ms.PT Nkedimeng | Members of immediate family Executive Mayor 688,554
Ms. FJ Makwakwa | Management and/or employees of parent company 812,424
Ms. L Moukangwe | Management and/cr employees of parent company 542,632
Ms. LV Shabangu Lubis| | Managemant and/or amployees of parent campany 756,887
Mrs. MC, Sechabe | Management and/or employees of parent company 302,721

Mrs. BD Molape | Management andfor employees of parent company 313,954

Kay management information

Remuneration of management
Managemaent class: Countlilors

Refar to note 28 "Remuneration of councillars"

500,000
418,162

463,082

666,444
810,192
541,588
718,538
287,076

298,632
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43. Prior-year adjustments

Presented below are thase items contained In the statement of financial position, statement of financial parformance and cash
flow statement that have heen affected by prioryear adjustments: ‘

Statement of financiai position

2022
Note As previously Gorrection of  Restated
reportad error
Property Plant and Equipment 976,864,114 24,570,753 1,001,234,867
Accummulated surplus {171,176,032) ({24,382,080) {185,558,122)
Payables from exchange transactions (1,077,596,564) (188,663)1,077,784,217)
(272,107,472) - {(272,107,472)
Statement of financial performance
2022
Note As previously Correction of Re- Restated
reported error classification i
impairment of PPE 335,595 - {335,505} -
Loss on disposal of assels 3,043,289 i 335,505 3,378,884
Depreciation 55,014,143 6,193,522 T - 61,207,665
Surplus for the year 58,393,027 6,193,522 - 84,586,549

Cash flow statement

Errors

No prior period errors occurred during the year under review. """ -
b ﬁgéﬁﬁﬁ

Reclagsifications

By

The abava reclassifications adjustment occlirrad: " 1
44, Unauthorised expenditure 2@?,?. “mw

, , s AfricE )
Opening balance as praviolisly reported cennn £ aneral Sou 25B.905,478 128,203,273
Operational AL Business wir _
Community services Mpumaia nga - 6702837
Finance - 88,975,609
Local Economic Development 103,620,124 1,029,193
Office of the MM - 20,671,572
Capital
Finance 8,108,818 13,173,423
Technical services 14,447 663 . L
MIG Expenditure not in terms of the set conditions - 2,248,572
Closing halance 386,082,086 258,305,479

The opening unauthorised expenditure of R258 905 479 is inclusive of recoverable balance of R6 815 768 , The recoverable
amount is informed by forensic investigation repart concluded in June 2017 to which cases have baen opened against
impiicated cfficials.

The remaining balance of unauthorised expenditure amounting to R263 289 711 has been refered by councll to Disclplinary
Board for further assessment and recomendations
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45. Fruitless and wasteful expendiure

Opening balance as previously reporied 60,200,481 107,304,369
Add: Fruitless and wasteful expenditure identified - current 41,084,374 -
Less: Amount written off ~ priar period - (47,103,888}
Closing balance 101,284,855  £0,200.481

Fruitless and wasteful expenditurs is presented exciusive of VAT

The opening balancs offruitiess expenditure amounting to R60 200 481 has been refered by council to Disciplinary Board for . )

further assessment and racomendation

48. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance as previcusly reporied 536,643,377 426,324,015

Add: Irregular expenditure - current 88,877,627 110,219,362

Clesing balance 625,420,904 538,543,377

Auditor General South Africa
| Mpumalanga Business Liniy
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
47. Addltional disclosure In terms of Municipal FInance Management Act
Audit fees
Opening balanca 4,251,317 2,971,033
Currant year expense 6,637,430 8,872,204
Amount paid - current year (4,010,8681) (6,730,089}
Amount paid - previous years {4,251,317) (861,831)
2,626,569 4,281,017
PAYE and UIF
Opening balance 2920288 2,731,024
Current year expanse 36,443,373 37,476,909
Amount paid - current year (33,468 816} (34,647,621}
Amount pald - previous years {2,928,288)  (2,731,024)
2,976,757 2,829,288
Pansion and Medical Aid Deductions
Cpening balance 3,723,530 4,176,413
Gurrent year expense 53,464,263 52,501,233
Amount paid - current year (48,987,104} (48,867,684}
Amount pald - previous years (4,367,816) (4,176,413)
3,332,882 3,723,530
VAT
VAT olitput payVAT Input receivables ara shown in note 10,
All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
Councillors' amrear consumer accounts
No councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2022:
30 June 2021 Outstanding Outstanding Total
less than 9C more than 30
days days
JOHANNES BUTI & ESTHER TINY MABUZA 8,141 117,838 125,979
SLAMBIE JACOB SEGOANE 2,416 11,222 13,638
JUBA JUDITH MKHIZE 1,638 1,187 2,823
' 12,193 130,247 142,440

Loviea
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48. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12{1){d)(i) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 40 May 2005 states that a supply chain managemant j::olicy .

must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette statee that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process In
certain clrcumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any daviations and reports them to the next meeting of the
accounting afficer and Inciudes 2 note to the annual financial statements.

The disclosure below raiates to the insiances wheraby the Accounting Officer complied with the requirements of regulation 38
of the Supply Chain Management Regulations of 2005 in dispensing the balow procurements which were due to emergancy
and impracticality situations.

Using a sols suppller

Caseware Licence 218,452 -
Supply And Delivery Of Cables For Municipal Stores 136,800 C
Excess For A Clalm For The Repair Of Hail Dents To Municipal Vehicle 5,000 -
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of Hall Dents To Municipal Vehicle 15,000 -
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of A Traffic Official Vehicle, 5,000 s
Excess For A Clalm For The Repair Of A Traffic Official Vehicle. 5,000 -
Refurbishment OF Waste Treatment Plant In Sable ' 298,487 -
Clarifying Dam,Replace Motor ,Gearbox Stainless Steel-Frame Wheel And Followers 680,618 -
Plate Dewater & Refurbishmant

Excess For A Claim Far The Repair Of A Traffic Official Vehicle. 5,000 2
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of A Traffic Official Vehicle. 5,000 .
Excass Far A Claim For The Repair Of A Traffic Official Vehicle, 5,000 #
Excess For A Claim For The Rapair Of A Traffic Official Vahicle. 8,475 -
Supply Delivery And Installation Cf A Mini-Sub Station 500Kva 1Kva/415V At 1,127,000 -
Majubane Area ..

Supply Delivery And Installation Of A Pole Transformer 100 Kva/11Kv/416Y In Sabie 198,950 o
At Enkanini.

Govarnment Gazetting 5,044 -
Hiring Of Tipper Truck For Waste Ramoval In Lydenburg 58,765 -
installations And Commissioning Of Pump 320,504 -
Fixing Of A Plpe Water Leakage In The Line That Supply Hospital Area. 194,115 &
Supply Delivery And installation And Secure Of A Mini-Sub Station 1,361,801 =3
E00Kval1 1 Kva/d15V At Lydenburg Maasdorp Street.

Replacement Of T3 Switch Breakdown In Sabie 487 278

Ganstruction OF A 1,8Km Mink Acsr Gonductor 3 Phase Pawerline At Public Worka 566,706

Araa In Lydenburg

Repair Of Fauity Terminators, Cables And Overhead Line At Sable Substation And 630,024 -
Sabla Switching Station.

Replacemant Of A 200Kva 11 Kva/400V Transformer And Accessories At Skhila 188,031 -
Provision Of Accomodation For Municipal Officials/Councillors 198,980 =
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of A Windscreen 501 »
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of The Municipal Vehicle 3,500 -
Excess For A Claim For The Repalr Of A Piumber's Vehicle. E47 -
Excess For A Claim For The Repair Of A Plumber'S Vehicle. 824 -
Refurbishment Of A Borehole At Mamorapama, Teim, 176,190 -
Excess For A Giaim For The Repair Of The Laptop Scresn 2,500 -
Provision Of Professional Services For Asslstance With The Balaneing Of The Budget 164,270 -
And Secondary Budget.

Provision Of Professional Services For Assistance With The Balancing Of The Budget 449,000 -
And Secondary Budget -

Supply And Delivery Of 250 Kva Generator Three Phase 380,000 .
Brovision For Publication Of Adverts On National Newspaper- Sowatan 64,274 =
Implemantation Of Section 58 Madule record and [ssue traffic fines 132,770 -
Repairs And Maintenance On Traffic Lights In Lydenburg Comer Voortrekier And 196,774 =
Eufeas Street And Burger Street.

Supply Pelivary Of Sabie 315 Kva/415 V after vandalism of substation supplying 1,220,000 -
Shoprite complax

86




Thaba Chweu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2022 2021
Su;ply Delivery Of 800Kva/11000Kw/415 Mini Sub Station And Transportation To 1,648,000 .
Lydenburg
Supply And Dlivery Of 500Kva 11000/415V Minl Substation In Sabie 1,285,000 -
Supply And Diivery Of 500Kva 11000/415V Mini Substafion In Sabie 1,295,000 =
Vetting And Screening Services For 13 Candidates For The Pasition Of The Director 35,880 -
Led And Community Services . :
Supply And Installation Of Check Meters 2,290,340 -
CONSOLIDATION OF 22KV MASHISHING SUBSTATICN CHANGE OVER 3,991,420 -
UNDFERGROUND MEDIUM VOLTAGE CABLE FAULT DETECTION AND LOCATION BA2,4080 =
IN 4 AREA.
UNDERGROUND MEDIUM VOLTAGE CABLE FAULT DETECTION AND LOCATION 267,807 -
IN 4 AREA.
EXCESS FOR A CLAIM FOR THE REPAIR OF THE LAPTOP SCREEN 2,500 -
Replacement of 3 Minisub 315 KVA 415 in Sabie 858,825 -
200KVA/M 1000KV/415 TRANSFORMER AND TRANSPORTATION 385,000 -
CALIBRATION OF PRO-LASER MACHINE -TRUVELQ LIDAR 29,698 -
Conference venue far delegates to aftend induction of commitees. 148,989 -
REPAIRS OF HOUSE NO 22824 AT BROWN STREET 25,128
FIXING OF AWALL AND PLISADE FENCING 28,016
Natlonal Treasury Retuns & Budget Foramat Adapt T = 154,087
Hiring of a waste truck Africa Youth Consortium Audited - §1,052
Hiring of Compactor Truck in Lydenburg for 30days Africa Youth Consdrtium - 238,708
Water tanker for Moremela for 16 days Batlosiye J Trading - 85,000
Supply & dellvery of water Batlosiye J Trading - 70,000
Excess (HNB9S1MP) C&C Autcbody 12“ 3 % - 12,500
Emergency Servicas G4S Cash Services ma - . 12,272
Data Analyst Training UCT GETSMARTER - 148,740
Procurement of Competency Assessment Gijima AST Meldings (PTY) L . ey 46,748
Gazetting of the valuation roll Government Printing Works T%udtmr General South Afr i_i'f;'a 1261
Insurance Excess {Dell Vostre 5501 laptop) IT Sure Procurement i pumafaﬂga Business Unit 2,500
Insurance Exceas {Lenovo V530 SFF 11 BMOUJSA) IT Sure Procurement = 2,500
Repairs of valve at Water treament Plant KM Engineering and Construction - 17,440
REPAIRS OF AERATOR AND ANAE-ROBIC MIXER AT GRASKOP WWTW KM - 97,0600
Engineering and Canstruction
PUMP ASSEMBLY ETANORM 085-050-315/2P STANDARD HIGH SPEED CAST - 52,457
IRON PUMP WITH OIL LUBRICATED BEARING BRACKET,CAST IRON .
IMPELLER:CHROM E STEEL SHAFT;316 S/STEEL SHAFT PROTECTING SLEEVE &
PACKED GLAND KSB Pump and Valves
Repeirs and maintence of Pump KSB Puinp and Valves - 42,875
Servicing of a TLB Laeveld Trekker Rocky Drift - 13,409
Interval Maintanance of TLB Laeveld Trekker Rocky Drift W 31,068
Repairs and Maintenanca of TLB's Laevald Trekkers Rocky - 71,363
Replacing Hydro clamp Laeveld Trekkers Rocky - 14,884
Water Tanker for 5 days Lekgawutsane Trading cc . 123,800
Water Tanker for 28 days Lekgawutsane Trading cc - 165,000
Supply & Instaltation of Harvey THACH Roofing at Museum, L F K INVESTMENTS -, 360,000
Notice of SDBIP & Performance agreement for senior Agreement for 2020/2021. - 4,297
L.OWVELD MEDIA
Advartisement for notica of publication of 2018/19 draft annual report and invitatilon to - 4 576
community for comments. LOWVELD MEDIA
Advertising LOWVELD MEDIA _ ) - 5,134
ADVERT OF ERRATUM ON 2020-2021 TARIFFS (SEWER & ELECTRICITY) - 5,803
LOWVELD MEDIA
ADVERT OF DEBT INCENTIVE PLAN LOWVELD MEDIA - 10,889
PUBLIC NOTICE FOR DEBT RELIEF PLAN LOWVELD MEDIA - 12,662
Supply & delivery of water Mahlake Farming & Transpaort - 70,000
Water tanker for Matibidi for 12 days Mahleke Farming & Trans - 60,000
Supply & delivery of water Nare and Gonego business - 152,452
Siudies fees for HOS Nosa - 38,810
Fumugatien of Municipa! Building (main) Nyikosithole Enterprise - 110,000
Insurance Excess Platinum Repairs - 4,999
« 8,250

Evaluation System Salga
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Hiring of a Refuse removal Selema Flant Hire alanga Business tinit 163,548
Rental of Waste Campactor Truck Selema Plant Hire cc Mpum Wg —J 80,323
Repairs of Municipal Fances at Lydenburg Museum as part of Insurance claim - 11,700
SINOVILLE FENCING ROSSLYN :
Water tanker for Lerora for 12 days Reagetwe Trading - 60,000
Calibration of speed machine TRUVELO MANUFACTURERS - 48,929
Procurement of Internal Audit Software & Licenca for 3 users Wolters kluwer tax - 455,847 "
account
Financial statement for consolidation ADAPT IT (PTY) 1.TE - 87,775
Repair and maintenance of the water treatment works. De mos Mining Engingering - 344 486
Supply delivery and service of fire extinguisher. H R FIRE FREE SERVICES & - 206,135
SAFETY
Provision of fire extinguisher N2 Rapld Response, - 96,760
Supply and delivery of COVID material. REAMMOKA INVESTMENT Va 334,763
22,618,279 4,282,393

49. Segment Informatlon
General Information

Identification of segments

In accordance with GRAP 18, Segment Reporting, a segment as an activity of the municipality that generates econamic
panefits or service potential (including economic benefits or service potential refating to transactions between activities of

the same entity}; whose resulis are regularly reviswed by management to make declsions about resources to be

allocated to that activity and in assessing It's performance; and for which separate financlal information is available. The

municipality has Identified various activities within tha municipality that meets the definition of a segment..

Information raported about these segments [s used by management as a basis for evaluating the segments’ performances
and for making decisions about the allocation of resourcas. The disclosure of information about these segments is also

coneidered appropriate for extemnsal reporting purposes.

Aggregatad segmentis

The municipailty operates throughout the Thaba Chweu Jurisdiction which ingludas Lydenburg { Mashishing,
Graskop, Pilgrim's Rest, Sabie, Matibidl, Moramela and Lerora Township.

Segments were aggregated on the basis of services delivered as management considered that the econamic
characteristics of the segments throughout Thaba Chweu ware sufficiently stmilar to warrant aggregation.

Types of goods and/ar services by segment

These reportable segments as well as the goods andior services for each segment are set out below:

Raportable segment Goods and/or services

Energy Sources Electricity and dlstribution

Finance and administration ( Including Excecutive and Administration and accounting services

Counch and internal Audit)

Waste management Solid waste management (Refuse)

Road Transport Road infrastructure and maintanance

Planning and developmant Town planning and local sconomle development
Water Water provision and freatment

Waste water Sanitation (Sewarage)

Other Community and Social Services, public safety, health,

housing, and sport and recrzation

Segment surplus or deficit, assots and liabilities
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Annual Einancial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

Differences hatween budget and actual amounts basis of preparation and presentation

The budget nd the accounting basis are both an acerual basis, The annual financial statements for the municipality basis
using a classification based on the nature of expanses In the statement of financizal performance.

The ameunts in the annual finantlal statements are on the accrual basis and are ¢lassified by functional classification to ba on
the same besis as the final approved budget. .

Changes from the a#pmved budget to the final budget

The changes batwesn the approved and final budget e a cansequence of reallocations within the approved budget
parameters, :

51. Receivables from exchange transacti

ons
Other debtors m/’”\ 490,610 490,8’!- o

V——

P
52. Consumer deblors disclosure BY
Gross balances Al- 3 i
Consumer debtors - Rates 1@?2 186,079,247 181,410,462
A
- ity ATTIC
Less: Allowance for impairment Aor Gaaas‘a i‘}‘i} Uﬁﬁ
Consumer dattors - Rates UG T L pusingss (178,980,348) (166,301,767)
Net balance
Congumer debtors - Rates 17,088,888 15,108,685
53. Agency services for prepaid electricity
Domestic High:Prepaid 58,145,938 101,621,167

The municipality entered into an agreement with & sarvica provider, {o distribute, collect, process and
manage the sale of prepaid electricity on behaif of the municipality. The municipality acts as the principal and the sarvice
provider acts as an agent to this transaction in accordance with GRAP 108, Principal ageni arrangements.

A fee of 2.75% of the total ravenue collected Is payable by tha municipality for prepaid sales of electricity bought directly on
thair platfoam, and a further 2.75% (totai 5.5%) is chargeable on sales done via third party distributors.

&4. Public contributions and donations

Public contributions and donations 17,483,646 172,977

Conditions stlil o be met - remain liabilities (see note 13)

Provide explanations of conditions still to e met and other relevant information

55. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified.

g0
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56, Risk management an |
BlUmalan ; .
Financlal risk management 8a Business Unit

The municipality's activities expose it to & variety of financial risks which predominantly Includas credit risk and liquidity risk.
Liquidity risk

The municipallty's rigk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitmants, The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

Cash flow forecasts are prapared and adequate utilised borrowing facilities are monitored.

Credit risk

The municipaiity’s credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalants, accounts receivabie, The municipality only
deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party. All the
municipality's deposlts are of a short term nature to ensure that the municipality's cash flow Is not afected,

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to customers on an
angoing basis. If customers are independently rated, thesa ratings are usad. Otherwise, if there Is no independent rafing, risk
control assesses the credit quality of the customer, faking info account its financial position, past experience and olher factors.
Individual risk limits are set based on Intemal or external ratings in accerdance with limits set by the board. The utilisation of
credit limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or using major credit cards. Cradlt guarantee

" Insurance is purchased when deemed appropriate.

Financial assets exposed 1o credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financlal instrument 2022 2621
Bank balances 1,478,507 2,435,067
Consumar debfors 18,868,079 34,285,799

87. Going concem

During the financlal year ended 30 June 2022 the Munlcipality has exparienced operating iosses of R164 335 480 and (2021:
R311 232 531 including increase in current liabilitles of R243 521 048,

As a result, there are significant uncsrtainities concerning the Municipality continuing as a going concem and being able to
realise assets and settle liabilities in the normal course of business and at the amounts stated in the statements of financial

posifion.

However, the directors bellsve that the Municipality will be successful in the above matters and, accordingly, have prepared the
financial statements on a going concemn basis. The budget outicok for 2022/2023 projects own revenue at R 520 011 004
which directors believe the municipality will be able fo collect which s exclusive of Operational Grants and Capital Grants.

The continuing financial viability of the Municipality and ifs ability to continue as a gaing concem is dependent upon successful
implementation of the Financial Recovery Plan impesed on the municipality under section 139 (1) of Municipal Finance
Managament Act of 2003. Also internal driven sfforts in growing the revenue base and/or accessing additional sources of
capltal, and/or seiling non-strategic assets through the implementation of the reviewed ravenue anhancament strategy.

Accordingly, no adjustments have been madse to the financial statemenis refating to ihe recoverability and classification of the
asset carrying amounts or the amount and classification of liabilllles that might be necessary should the Municipality not
continue as a going concem. At this time, the directors are of the opinion that na asset is likely to be reallsed for an amaunt
iess than the amount at which it is recorded in the financial statements as at 30 June 2022,

21







CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR - GENERAL FINDINGS

The Municipality maintained an Unqualified Audit Opinion in the 2021/22 FY. The Municipality
is in a process of compiling an Audit Action Plan to monitor internal control deficiencies that
have been raised by AGSA. The Audit Action Plan is a monitoring tool that will ensure that the
Municipality does not regress in its Audit Opinion.
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6.1.

Auditor-General Report
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Report of the auditor-general to Mpumalanga Provincial legislature and
the council on the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality and its municipal
entity

Report on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Opinion

1.

| have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Thaba Chweu Local
Municipality and its municipal entity (the group) set out on pages ... to ..., which comprise the
consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, the
consolidated and separate statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets, cash flow statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for
the year then ended, as well as notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality and its municipal
entity(the group) as at 30 June 2022, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003
(MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act 9 of 2021 (Dora).

Basis for opinion

3.

I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate section of my report.

I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Intermnational code of ethics for professional accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

8.

7.

| draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

As disclosed in note 50 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the municipality
incurred a net loss of R164 325 897 (2021: R312 755 207) during the year ended

1




30 June 2022 and, as of that date, the municipality's current liabilities have increased

(R243 397 954). These events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in note 50,
indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant doubt on the municipality’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matters
8. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not medified in respect of these matters.
Restatement of corresponding figures

9. As disclosed in note 47 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the
corresponding figures for 30 June 2021 were restated as a result of an error in the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended,
30 June 2022.

Material losses — electricity

10. As disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the municipality
incurred material electricity losses of 68 407 592 units (2020-21: 53 748 680 units), which
represents 44% (2020-21: 35%) of total electricity purchased.

Material losses — water

11. As disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the municipality
incurred material water losses of 5 116 684 units (2020-21: 5 599 532 units), which represents
61% (2020-21: 64%) of total water purchased.

Material debt impairments — consumer debtors

12. As disclosed in note 14 to the consolidated and separate financial statement, the receivables
balance was significantly impaired. The total impairment of consumer debtors amounted to
R563 769 117 (2020-21; R482 947 743), which represents 93, 99% (2020-21: 90, 53%j of the
total consumer debtors.

13. As disclosed in note 37 to the consolidated and separate financial statement, the contribution
to the provision for debt impairment was R80 821 373 (2020-21: R241 558 676).

Other matter
14. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Unaudited disclosure notfes

15. In terms of section 125(2) (€) of the MFMA, the municipality and its municipal entity are
required to disclose particulars of non-compliance with the MEMA in the consolidated and
separate financial statements. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
on it.




Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the consolidated and separate
financial statements

16.

17.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated and separate in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements
of the MFMA and Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing consclidated and separate financial statements, the accounting officer is
responsible for assessing the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the
municipality and its municipal entity (group) or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements

18.

18.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and
separate as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the 1SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated and separate financial statements.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate is
included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

20.

21.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives for selected strategic objectives
presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify material
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the municipality’s approved performance planning documents. | have
not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included
in the planning documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the
municipality enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any disclosures or
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assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned performance
strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the
reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

22. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected strategic objectives
presented in the municipality's annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2022:

Key performance area (KPA) 1 — basic services and infrastructure X—X
development.

23. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

24, | did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance infarmation for this strategic objective:

+ KPA 1 — basic services and infrastructure development.

Other matter
25, | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

26. Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

27. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipality's compliance with specific matters
in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to
express assurance.

28. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:




Annual financial statements

29.

The separate financial statements submitted for auditing were not fully prepared in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material
misstatements of disclosure items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial
statement were subsequently corrected, resulting in the separate financial statements
receiving an ungualified audit opinion.

Assets management

30.

Capital assets were disposed of without the municipal council having, in a meeting open to the
public decided on whether the assets were still needed to provide the minimum level of basic
municipal services and considered the fair market value of the assets and the economic and
community vaiue to be received in exchange for the assets as required by section 14(2) (a)
and 14(2) (b) of the MFMA.

Expenditure management

31.

32.

33.

Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by
section 65(2) (&) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure amounting to R 88 877 527,
as disclosed in note 46 to the separate financial statements, in contravention of section 62(1)

(d) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to

R127 176 606, as disclosed in note 44 to the separate financial statements, in contravention
of section 62(1) (d) of the MFMA. The majority of the unauthorised expenditure was caused by
actual expenditure exceeding budgeted amounts.

Consequence management

34.

35.

36.

Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the
MFMA,

Procurement and confract management

37.

Some of the contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared by
the South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM regulation 43.
Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.




38.

39.

Some of the tenders that achieved the minimum qualifying score for functionality criteria were
not evaluated further in accordance with 2017 preferential procurement regulation 5(7).

Awards were made to providers who were in the service of other state institutions or whose
directors were in the service of other state institutions, in contravention of section 112(1) (j) of
the MFMA and SCM regulation 44. Similar awards were identified in the previous year and no
effective steps were taken to prevent or combat the abuse of the SCM process, as required by
SCM regulation 38(1).

Other information

40.

41.

42.

43.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the consolidated and separate financial statements, the auditor's report and those
strategic objectives presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically
reported in this auditor's report.

My opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements and findings on the
reported performance information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other
information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and
separate and the selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, or my

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

| did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required o communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate, however, ifitis
corrected this will not be necessary.

internal confrol deficiencies

44,

45,

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, reported performance information and compliance with applicable legislation;
however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported
below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on
compliance with legislation included in this report.

The accounting officer did not exercise adequate oversight responsibility regarding financial
reporting and compliance with legislation. '




46. Management did not implement proper record keeping in a timely manner to ensure that
complete, relevant and accurate information is accessible and available to support financial

reporiing.

47. Management did not prepare regular, accurate and complete financial reports that are
supported by reliable information.

48. Although the internal audit unit and the audit committee operated during the current period as
per their legislated mandates, management did not always implement their recommendations
on the improvement of internal controls to ensure reliable reporting on both financial as well as
compliance with legislation.

Material irregularities

49. In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | have a responsibility to
report on material irregularities identified during the audit and on the status of the material
irregularities reported in the previous year's auditor's report.

Material irregularities in progress

50. |identified a material irregularity during the audit and notified the accounting officer, as
required by material irregularity regulation 3(2). By the date of this auditor’s report, | had not
yet completed the process of evaluating the response from the accounting officer. This
material irregularity will be included in the next year's auditor’s report.

Status of previously reported material irregularities

Eskom not paid within 30 days of receipt of invoice or statement

51. The municipality failed to ensure that the payments due to Eskom were made within 30 days
of receiving the relevant invoice or statement, in contravention of section 685(2)(e) of the
MFMA. As a result of the late payments, in the 2019-20 financial year the municipality incurred
interest of R38, 1 million, which was disclosed as fruitless and wasteful expenditure in
note 42to the 2019-20 annual consolidated and separate financial statements. The non-
compliance is likely to result in a material financial loss when the interest expense is paid.

52, The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 22 April 2021.

53. The accounting officer reported the fruitless and wasteful expenditure for 2019-20 to the
municipal public accounts committee (MPAC) for investigation on 19 August 2021. Based on
the outcomes of the investigation the MPAC conducted, it was confirmed that there was no
official liable for the irregularity. The report on the investigation was tabled to the council on
21 October 2021 and the council approved the write-off of the fruitless and wasteful
expenditure for 2019-20 per council resolution C4/2021.

54. The accounting officer instituted the following measures:




« The accounting officer appointed a service provider to assist with the full implementation of
the debt control and credit policy, prepaid meter audits and replacement of faulty meters.

s The accounting officer utilised the equitable share to help prevent further losses.

+ The accounting officer ensured that there is a review of indigent customers to ensure that
only customers who qualify are included fo prevent the municipality incurring further losses.

+ The municipality established a municipal project steering committee comprising members
of the Development Bank of Southern Africa, to track the progress of the revenue projects
undertaken. The increased revenue from the projects will enable the municipality to service
the Eskom debt.

« The above measures were siill in progress at the date of this auditor’s report,

55. 1 will follow up on the matter during my next audit.

AUDITOR-  GeneRAL

15 December 2022

Mbombela

A UDITOR-GEMNMERAL
SO UTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence




Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements and the procedures performed on reported performance information for
selected objectives and on the municipality's compliance with respect to the selected subject
matters.

Consolidated and separate financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the consolidated and separate as described in
this auditor's report, | also:

» identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nof for the purpese of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control

+ evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer

+ conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer's use of the going concern bhasis
of accounting in the preparation of the consclidated and separate financial statements. |
also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Thaba
Chweu Local Municipality to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am reguired to draw aftention in my auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements about the material
uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the consolidated
and separate financial statements. My conclusions are based on the infermation available
to me at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause a
municipality o cease operating as a going concern

+ evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consclidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the consolidated
and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the group o express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.



Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my-audit.

| alsc provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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Appendix C: Functions of Municipality/ Entity

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality is responsible for the following functions:

Electricity delivery

Water for household use
Sewage and sanitation
Storm water systems
Refuse removal
Firefighting services
Decisions around land use
Municipal roads

Street frading

Parks and recreational areas
Libraries and other facilities




Appendix D: Ward Reporting and Information

WATER AND SANITATION

PROJECT/PROGRAMME BENEFICIARY BUDGET ADJUSTED
VILLAGES BUDGET
(WARDS)

Installation of Boreholes (Enkel 01, 02, 03, 04, R 843861861 |R8 860126

Doring, Bultkop, Orighstad Dam, 05,06, 07, 11, 13, | (MIG)

Lydenburg Ext 2 x2, Brondal, 12 &14

Simile, Harmony Hill 1 & 2,
L.ydenburg x2, Skhila)

Refurbishment of sanitation 05 R3 024 606 (MIG) R 7 157
infrastructure in Thaba Chweu 439
Sabie AC Pipeline Replacement 06 & 07 R 25 000 000 R 25 000 000
(WSIG) (WSIG)
Maintenance of Boreholes 01, 02, 03, 04, R 2 500 000 R 2 000 000
05,06, 07, 11, 13, | (TCLM) (TCLM)
12 &14

ROADS AND STORMWATER

Refurbishment of 1km Stormwater | 12 & 14 R 1 000 000 RO
in Lydenburg Town (TCLM)
Paving of Main Roads in Matibidi 08 R O 864 946,35 R 9 864 946,35
(Didimala Village) (MIG) (MIG)
Refurbishment of Morothong- 09 R8 992 046 R4 610 967
Kanana Street Moremela
(Tshirelang)
| Refurbishment of Declerq Street at | 12 & 14 R8 865 094 R8 865 094
Mashishing/Lydenburg
Refurbishment of Potgieter street 12 &14 R8 297 590 R8 915 200
at Mashishing/Lydenburg
ELECTRICITY

PROJECT/PROGRANME BENEFICIARY

VILLAGES BUDGET ADJUSTED

(WARDS) BUDGET
Instaliation/refurbishment of 01, 02, 03,06, R 2000 R 4 000 000(TCLM)
streetlights/highmast 07,08, 09, 10, Q0O(TCLM)

12,13 & 14

1|Page




Refurbishment of Overhead lines 01, 02, 06, 07, 12 | R 1 500 000 R 6 500 000
in all towns & 14 (TCLM) (TCLM)
Supply & Delivery of Electrical 1,2,3, b, 6,7,10, R 1000000 R 1 000 000
Poles 12814 (TCLM) (TCLM)
Repairs and Maintanance of Duma R 24 999 R 34 999
Substation 996(TCLM) 996(TCLM}

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Procurement of 20 Skip/Street hins | 01, 02, 03,06, R 400 000 (TCLM) R 400 000 (TCLM)

07,08, 09, 10,

12,13 & 14
Feasibility study for the 01, 02, 03,12 & | R 300 000(TCLM) [R 300 COO(TCLM)
Construction of buy back centre 14
Feasibility Study of weigh bridge R 500 000 (TCLM) iR 500 000 (TCLM)
Grass cutting & Prunning of All wards R 700 QOO(TCLM) R 700 000(TCLM)
graveyards
Maintenance of landfill site 01, 02, 03,06, R 6 600 000 R 6 600 000
(Contracted Service) 07,08, 09, 10, (TCLM) (TCLM)

12,13 & 14

PUBLIC FACILITIES/LED/SPATIAL PLANNING
PROJECT/PROGRAMME BENEFICIARY
VILLAGES BUDGET ADJUSTED
(WARDS) BUDGET
Refurbishment of public parks, 01, 02, 03, 04, R 500 000(TCLM) |R 500 000(TCLM)
recreational Facilities, Halls in 05,06, 07, 11, 13, | + R 1 500 000 + R 1 500 000
TCLM 12 &14 (Graskop Hall) (Graskop Hall)
Kwena RMP Tourism High Impact | 04 R 300 000 (TCLM) |R 300 000 (TCLM)
Project Facilitation
Heritage & History Focused 13 R 100 000 (TCLM) R 100 000 (TCLM)
Tourism Projects (Boomplaas
Rockart)
Subdivision & rectification of R 800 000 (TCLM) [R 800 000 (TCLM)
Erven
Ward
Facilitation of tittle deed All Wards R 1000 000 R 1 000 000
rectification and registering (TCLM) (TCLM)
TRANSVERSAL

2|Page




Campaigns

Gender Based Violence (GBV)

Pauper & Indigent funeral

R 200 000(TCLM)

R 50 00O(TCLM)

R50 000 (TCLM)

R50 000 (TCLM)

PROJECT NAME

TYPE

BUDGET

Disast Reli

|s§s er Management Relief All Wards R 300 000 (TCLM) |R 300 000 (TCLM)
projects

Youth Development Programmes R 250 000 (TCLM) R 250 000 (TCLM)
HIV & Civil Society Functions R 500 000 (TCLM) |R 200 000 (TCLM)
Transversal Programmes R 350 000 (TCLM) [R 350 000 (TCLM}

PROJECT
DESCRIPTION/SERVICE

BENEFICIARY WARDS

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS

Provision of services
for Proposed
Harmony Hill Ext 2
{(Polar Park)

Installation of Services :
Water & Sewer

TBC

Provision/Installation
of services in
proposed
Mashishing Ext 9 &
10

Installation of Services:
Water & Sewer

TBC

28&5

Township
Establishment of
Harmony Hill
Extension 2

Proclamation of Township

R 190 983.70

Township
Establishment of
Proposed
Mashishing Ext 10

Proctamation of Township

R1 030 582.85

01, 02, 03, 12 &14

Mashishing Area C-
proposed Extension
11

‘| Proclamation of Township

R 2548 772.60

01, 02, 03, 12 &14

Formalisation of
Brondal Informal
Settlement

Land Acquisition and
Township Establishment

R3 403 488.25
for Township
Establishment

11

Township
Establishment of
Proposed
Mashishing Ext 9

Procltamation of Township

R647 873.98

01, 02,03, 12814

3fPage




Area Project Description Number of Units 2021/22 Target
Mashishing ext. 6 Low-cost housing 27 1 R2 174 000

Mashishing ext. 8 Low-cost housing 28 | R3 263 000

Mashishing ext. 6 LLow-cost housing 50 | R6 268 000

Matibiti, Mashishing ; Low-cost housing 2 R251 000
Sabie Low-cost housing 200 | R89 291 927

4|Page




Appendix E: Recommendations of the Municipal Audit Committee

INTRODUCTION

Section 166 of the Municipal Financial Management Act (No. 56 of 2003) stipulates that
each municipality must have an audit committee which serves as an independent advisory
body.
(a) The audit committee must advise the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the

accounting officer, and the management staff of the municipality on matters relating

{o-

(i) Internal financial control and internal audit.

(i)  Risk management.

(i)} Accounting policies.

(v} The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information.

(v}  Performance management.

(vi} Effective governance.

(vii) Compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and any other applicable legislation.

(viiij) Performance evaluation, and

(ix) Any other issues referred to it by the municipality.

(b) Review the annual financial statements to provide the council of the municipality with
an authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the municipality, its
effectiveness and its overall level of compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and any other
applicable legisiation.

(c) Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor General in the audit report.

(d) Carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as the council
of the municipality may request.

(e} Perform such other functions as may be prescribed.

The principles of King IV, customised fo municipal environment advises that the audit

committee should:
3.5 ensure that the combined assurance model is applied to provide a coordinated

approach to all assurance activities:
3.6 satisfy itself of the expertise, resources, and experience of the municipality’s finance

function:
3.7 be responsible for overseeing of the internal audit function; and
3.8 be an integral component of the risk management process.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Audit Commitiee is constituted by 5 professionals who are all independent and are
externally appointed by the district municipality council which is Ehlanzeni Municipality on a
three-year contract basis to serve both Thaba Chweu L.ocal Municipality and The District. The
Audit Committee has adopted appropriate terms of reference which are captured in an Audit
Committee charter, approved by the EDM Counci! as this is a shared committee. The audit
committee has approved an internal audit charter, which regulates the operations of the
Internal Audit unit. For this reason, the internal audit coordinates the operations of the
committee and ensure that correct and required information by the committee for reviews is

sent timeously to the members.

5|Page
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AUDIT COMMITTEE OVERALL COMMENTS

The Committee has reviewed the following areas and the necessary recommendations were
made to management so as to improve the contro! environment.

« EFFECTIVENESS OF RISK MANAGEMENT

We have noted through the review of risk management documents, an improved management
of risks although exceptions have been noted. Support of the risk management function will
enable management to fully implement mitigation strategies and will achieve the set
objectives.

Council should ensure that the Accounting Officer (Municipal Manager) strictly monitors the
performance of risk management in the organisation, as this should have a direct impact in
achieving the objectives of the municipality. We further commend and that note of the
extensive work of the risk management committee and the risk management unit to brighten
their space even though much is still to be done to educate all the staff across the Municipality
regarding risk management.

» EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

The committee took note of all the Internal Audit Reports issued during the third and fourth
quarters period as indicated above. The various reports issued by the internal Audit
Department had highlighted several internal control weaknesses which management should
take note of. We also took note of all the recommendations made by the Internal Audit
Department in support of the identified gaps. The committee had made commitments to
monitor the implementation of the Internal Audit recommendations by reviewing the [A
Findings “Tracking Register” as well as the audit action plan to determine the extent in terms
of addressing findings which were raised by the AGSA.

« EFFECTIVENESS OF GOVERNANCE

The Committee took note of the improvement the municipality is making towards establishing
Good Governance processes including the appointment of the necessary Section 79 and 80
Committees. The functionality of MPAC is quite critical and the committee believes that MPAC
should be fully supported and resources in order to play their oversight role as required by
legistation. The MPAC committee’s reports are tabled timeously to Council with appropriate
recommendations on all their oversight responsibilities. The Council Oversight committee
should also take note of Section 171 and 172 of the MFMA when evaluating the consequence
management process of the municipality.

e STATUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS

The committee has noted some concerns in terms of the implementation of the capital projects
which are funded by the Municipal Infrastructure grant (MIG). Management has not put the
committee into confidence in terms of reporting the progress made on quarterly basis. The
committee has noted that the Director: Technical Services has decided not to serve the
committee with the quarterly implementation report and the reasons provided by the Director
were that there are interference from the Accounting Officer, the committee resolved to meet
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with the Accounting Officer to obtain the reasons for the report not being submitted to the
committee and the Accounting Officer cited that there are insubordinations from the Director
and she further indicated that the Director does not regularly come to work. It was also
established by the Committee that the situation between the Accounting Officer and the
Director has been escalated to the Political Leadership, however to date there has not been a
solution to address this issue.

The committee is very concerned that this situation has direct impact on service delivery and
if it is not addressed this might also result in the grant funds not fully utilised in the 2022-23
financial year and subsequently negatively impact service delivery to the communities and
which will also result in community unrests.

s« STATUS OF THE FINANCIAL VIABILITY

The committee has noted that the status on financial viability of the municipality is not entirely
improving and if it is not properly addressed it might result in the municipality being placed
under administration. According to the audit report fram the Auditor General in the 2020-21
financial year it stated that “the municipality incurred a net loss of R305 039 011 as at the 30
June 2021, the current liabilities increased by 16% and these indicated that there were
material uncertainty existed that may cast significant doubt on the municipality’s ability to
continue as a going concern.”

The committee held a meeting with the Chief Financial Officer and the Deputy Chief Financial
Officer and the objective of the meeting was to establish whether there is any progress made
to date in terms of improving the status of financial viability and it was evident from their
presentation that the situation has not improved. Some of the contributing factors relate to the
Eskom debt, distribution losses, ageing infrastructure, Organisational structure which has
more employees than required.

e THE LEVEL OF COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATION

We have noted some improvement in the level of compliance with legislation when one
compares the current financial year with the past 5 financial years. We would therefore
commend management for the effort put in place to improve the internal controls of the
Organisation. Council should however note that there is still an inadequate control to
implement consequence management in the municipality, which results in certain departments
not complying with relevant legislation due to lack of commitment or adequate capacity in
terms of skills and expertise. Council and Management should address lack of knowledge and
this as a matter of urgency. The critical one that leads to a qualification being SCM regulations,
which resulted in escalating irregular expenditure, effort must be done to correct this situation
on non- compliance as a matter of urgency.

AUDITOR GENERAL (SA)

The Committee has had engagements with the Auditor General's management team during
the financial year. The council should ensure that management always tables the Audit Action
Plan indicating the measures implemented to address the issues raised by the Auditor
General. We are concerned that not all the 2020/21 audit report findings were addressed by
management, and this therefore may have an impact on the results of the audit outcome of
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2021/22. There are still several findings which are critical and raised by the AGSA which if
they are not addressed, they may make the municipality to regress in the next audit cycle
(most are internal control deficiencies). This was evident from the engagements we had with
the AGSA, and the report presented by the Internal Audit in relation fo the status of the
implementation of action plan by management in relation to the audit process of the 2021/22
financial year.

OVERALL OBSERVATION AND CONCLUSION

A lot still has to be done to ensure good governance in the municipality and also to improve
the financial administration considering the service delivery challenges faced by the
municipality especially with the dilapidating infrastructure. The council should allocate more
funds for the maintenance of the municipal infrastructure including the refurbishment thereof.
The road network of the municipality needs serious intervention taking into consideration that
roads are an important contributing factor towards business investment which will have a direct
impact on the goal of reducing unemployment. Council should always work towards realizing
its Vision (Custodian of sustainable service delivery, economic development and good
governance) through ensuring that the Mission of “improving socio —economic conditions
by improving service delivery and growing the economy through sound governance”,

For all these mission statements to be realized, a sound leadership is needed to drive the daily
activities implemented through a proactive Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan
(SDBIP) and we have trust in the newly appointed Accounting Officer together with the political
leadership to provide such leadership to change this municipality status quo.

We also recommend that council establish good relations with the local business community
which could assist the municipality by hopefully adopting some of the identified projects in the
new IDP which has been developed to assist council in acceleration of service delivery
considering the poor cash flow the municipality is currently experiencing. We also recommend
that council consider appointment of debt collectors to assist in debt collection and
implementation of municipal bylaws to reduce the debt book of the Municipality.

The situation with the implementation of the capital projects should be addressed as soon as
possible, the committee recommends that the council should perform an oversight report
which will include the review of spending on the capital projects, determine whether the
progress on the projects is aligned to the milestones as outlined in the service level agreement.
The council should also ensure that there is a proper working relationship between the
Accounting Officer and all the Directors to ensure that there is quality service delivery.

We would also like to urge the council to find a solution in dealing with the situation of the
Duma substation as it has been dragging on for too long and resolving the situation might
provide some relief on the Financial Recovery plan and the ESKOM debt. The selling of non-
strategic assets is also highly recommended by the Committee as the proceeds realised would
contribute to paying for the ESKOM debt.

Lastly, we would like to thank both the Council of Thaba Chweu and Ehlanzeni for allowing us
to serve on the committee. Trusting that the Council will continue in monitoring the activities
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of the committee in ensuring that the issues of Good Governance are properly and adequately
addressed which will have a direct impact on the lives of the Thaba Chweu communities.
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Appendix F: Long term Contracts and Public Private Partnership

Public Private Partnership

1. PPP Disclosures: Duma Substation
Description of the agreement:
PPP Contract: Duma Substation, 132KV/40MVA (M090)

Terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future
cash flows:

« Part K of the agreement: Unforeseeable Discriminatory Government Conduct and
Discriminatory

« Part Q: Refinancing

e Schedule A: Payment Mechanism

e Schedule B: Financial Model

« Schedule K: Development Cost Payment and Guarantee

« Addendum B: Change of Company

e Addendum C: Revenue Caollection

» Addendum D: Change in Monthly Fees/ Payments and Profits Sharing Regime

¢ Addendum F: Change in Esrow Account
¢ Addendum E: Change in Duration and Expiry Date

The nature and extent of rights to use specified assets:

The buildings and other facilities together with all supporting infrastructure, plant and
equipment as required to enable the Private Party to exercise its rights and perform its
obligations included in the project deliverables.

Living quarters - 8473m?

Switching Station ~ 7789m?

Eskom Switching station — 8526m?*

The obligations to provide or rights to expect provision of services:

None. The approval of the subdivision and rezoning of the proposed assets stipulates that
the municipality does not have capacity for service provision.

The obligations to acquire or build assets:

None. All risk to acquire and build assets is transferred to the Private Party within the
approved scope of works.

The obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets at the end of the PPP
agreement:

All assets acquired and built, including all intellectual property will revert back to the
municipality at the end of the PPP agreement.
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The renewal and termination options:

The renewal option may be subject to Part Q: Refinancing and Addendum E: Change in
Duration and Expiry Date.

The termination option is contained in Part N: Termination of the PPP Agreement with
conditions of compensation where necessary.

Other rights and obligations (e.g. major overhauls):
None.
Changes in the agreement occurring during the period:

Variations in regards to scope of works and project costs as contained in all the addendums
and Schedules of the PPP Agreement.

2. PPP Disclosures: Graskop Holiday Resort
Description of the agreement:

PPP Agreement to finance, reinstate, design, upgrade, refurbish, develop, expand operate
and maintain the Graskop Holiday Resort in Graskop, Mpumalanga.

Terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future
cash flows:

e Clause 10.1: Ring fencing
« Clause 14: General Reporting and Financial Reporting Requirements
s Clause 19: Operation Fee
e Clause 22: Consequences of a Relief Event
« Clause 23: Consequences of a Compensation event
» Ciause 26: Municipal Default
The nature and extent of rights to use specified assets:

The buildings and other facilities together with all supporting infrastructure, plant and
equipment, as required to enable the Private Party to exercise its rights and perform its
obligations included in the Project Deliverable.

Extent of facility and marketing natural features that are non-developable - 13ha
The obligations to provide or rights to expect provision of services:
None.

The obligations to acquire or build assets:
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None. All risk to finance, design, re-instate, upgrade, refurbish, develop, expand, operate,
and maintain the facility have been transferred to the Private Party.

The obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets at the end of the PPP
agreement:

All assets reinstated and built, including all intellectual property will revert back to the
municipality at the end of the PPP agreement.

The renewal and termination options:

There is no renewal option. The agreement shall endure until the earfier of the Expiry Date
and the Termination Date.

The termination option is contained in Clause 28: Termination of the PPP Agreement.
Other rights and obligations (e.g. major overhauls}:

The Private Party have the exclusive right and obligation for its benefit and risk to levy and
collect user charges in respect of the Operation and Maintenance, with effect from the
Effective Date.

Changes in the agreement occurring during the period:

Variations in terms of the concession (waived operation fee) for the first three years from the
Effective Date managed through a contract management plan and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Municipal Entity.

3. PPP Disclosures: Graskop Gorge and Lift Centre
Description of the agreement:

PPP Agreement to develop, operate, maintain and transfer the Graskop Gorge Lift and
Retail Complex in Graskop, Mpumalanga Province

Terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future
cash flows:

e Clause 12: General Reporting and Financial Reporting Requirements
¢ Clause 18: Operation Fee
s Clause 21: Consequences of a Relief Event
« Clause 22: Consequences of a Compensation event
e Clause 25: Municipal Default
The nature and extent of rights to use specified assets:

The buildings and other facilities together with all supporting infrastructure, plant and
equipment, as required to enable the Private Party to exercise its rights and perform its
obligations included in the Asset Register, as updated from time to time.
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Extent of facility and marketing natural features that are non-developable — 19ha

The obligations to provide or rights to expect provision of services:

None.
The obligations to acquire or build assets:

None. All risk to develop, operate, maintain the facility have been transferred to the Private
Party.

The obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets at the end of the PPP
agreement:

All assets built, including all intellectual property will revert back to the municipality at the end
of the PPP agreement.

The renewal and termination options:
The renewal option is contained in Clause 4: Duration of the PPP Agreement.

The termination option is contained in Clause 27: Effects of Termination of the PPP
Agreement.

Other rights and obligations (e.g. major overhauls):

The Private Party have the exclusive right and obligation for its benefit and risk to levy and
collect user charges in respect of the Operation and Maintenance, with effect from the
Operation Commencement Date.

Changes in the agreement occurring during the period:

None. A contract management plan has been signed to manage all changes, risks and
variations to the PPP agreement.
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Appendix G: Revenue Collection Performance

Appendix G (i): Revenue Collection Performance by Vote

R thoﬁsands

Vote 1 - Municipal Manager

R
Vote 2 - Executive Council R 123682000,00 | R 123 682 000,00
Vote 3 - Finance Services Department R 146 490 000,00 R 140 341 909,50
Vote 4 - Corporate Services Department R - R -
Vote 5-Community Services R 63 827 000,00 R 54 926 916,79
Vote B-Technical Services R 393 491 000,00 R 375 208 581,70
Vote 7-LED R 11 063 000,00 R 10 362 592,14
TOTAL R 738 560 000,00 R 704 522 000,00

Appendix G (ii): Revenue Collection Performance by Source

Revenu By Source

Property rates

R 125 000 000,00

R 111 045 281,00

Service charges - electricity revenue

R 206 323 985,00

R 189 086 046,00

Service charges - water revenue

R 59817 542,00

53 902 908,00

R
Service charges - sanitation revenue R 19194 370,00 R 18726 776,00
Service charges - refuse R 18 206 042,00 R 22 368 147,00
Rental of facilities and equipment R 5100 000,00 R 2933 259,00
Interest earned - Outstanding Debtors | R 30 000 000,00 R 25742 067,00
Interest earned - external investments R 2500 000,00 R 317 341,00
Fines, penalties and forfeits R 2500 000,00 R 12 371 434,00

R

Transfer receipts - Capital

R 84 982 000,00

84 885 499,00

Transfer receipts - operating

R 175 036 000,00

R 171784 188,00

Other revenue

R 10100 061,00

R 11359 033,00

TOTAL

R 738 760 000,00

R 704 522 000,00

Appendix G: Conditional Grants Performance

Description Final Allocation Expenditure Unspent Portion
Finance Management Grant
(FMG) R 3000 000,00 R 3000 000,00 R -
Expanded Public Works
Programme (EPWP) R 1836 000,00 R 1836 001,90 R 1.90
Water Service Infrastructure
Grant (WSIG) R 35 000 000,00 R 34 903 918,86 R 96 081,14
Municipal Infrastructure Grant
(MIG) R 49 982 000,00 R 49 981 581,76 R 418.28
Total R 89 818 000,00 R 89 721 502,52 R 96 497.48
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Appendix H: Capital Expenditure

Appendix H (i): Capital Expenditure — New Assets

Infrastructure R 14 911 000,00 R 31 530 321,60
Electrical Infrastructure R 10 000 000,00 R 27 259 882,21
HV Substations R 5 000 000,00 R 143 791,00
HV Transmission Conductors R 5 000 000,00 R 377 367,76
Capital Spares R - R 26 738 723,45
Water Supply Infrastructure R 4 911 000,00 R 4270 429,39
Boreholes & Argumentation R 4 911 000,00 R 4270 439,39
Community Assets R 700 000,00 R 490 762.83
Cemeteries R 300 000,00 R -
Public Ablution Facilities R 400 000,00 R 490 762,83
Other Assets R 1 390 000,00 R 10 721 101,18
Furniture and Office Equipment R 990 000,00 R 2 052 377,55
Machinery and Equipment R 400 000,00 R 368 715,22
Computer R - R 6 797 381,18
Transport Asset R - R 927 307,23
Land R R 575 320,00
Total Capital Expenditure on new

assets R 17 001 000,00 R 34 781 184,75

Appendix H (ii): Capital Expenditure — Upgrading of existing assets

Capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by Asset Class/Sub-class

Infrastructure R 42 008 000,00 R 37 300 457,96
Roads Infrastructure R 37 862 000,00 R 33 461 875,28
Roads R 37 862 000,00 R 33 461 875,28

Sanitation Infrastructure

R 4145 000,00

R 3838 582,68

Quitfall Sewers

R 4 145 000,00

R 3838 582,68

Total Capital Expenditure on
renewal of existing assets to be

R 42 008 000,00

R 37 300 457,96

adjusted
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Capital expenditure on upgrading

of existing assets by Ass th S¢

Infrastructure R 35 000 000,00 R 35 852 377,66
Water Supply Infrastructure R 31 901 000,00 R 33 247 085,17
Water Distribution R 31 901 000,00 R 33 247 085,17
Sanitation Infrastructure R 3099 000,00 R 2605 292,49
Reticulation R 3099 000,00 R 260529249
Community Assets R 564 000,00 R 35400246
Indoor Facilities R 564 000,00 R 35400246
Total Capital Expenditure on

upgrading of existing assets fo

be adjusted R 35 564 000,00 R 36 206 380,12

Appendix I: Declaration of Grants made by the Municipality

The Municipality made a transfer of R*00 000 to THALEDA.

THALEDA is an Entity of the Municipality and to co-fund the Administration of the Entity, the
municipality above mentioned transfer.
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Report of the auditor-general to the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
Council on the Thaba Chweu Local Economic Development Agency
(Pty) Ltd

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the Thaba Chweu Local Economic Development
Agency (Pty) Ltd set out on pages ... to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 30 June 2022, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets and cash flow statement, and statement of comparison of budget information with
actual information for the year then ended, as welt as notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the municipal entity as at 30 June 2022, and its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act
52 of 2003 (MFMA).

Context for the opinion

3.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

{ am independent of the municipal entity in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants {including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my ungualified opinion.

Other matter

6.

| draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

7.

In terms of section 125(2}(e) of the MFMA, the municipal entity is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure




requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not
express an opinion on it. '

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

8.

The board of directors, which constitutes the accounting authority, is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the GRAP and
the requirements of the MFMA, and for such internal control as the accounting authority
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the accounting authority is responsible for assessing the
municipal entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipal entity or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

10. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

1.

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

12.

13.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefuiness and reliability of the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives for selected objectives presented in
the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify material findings but not to
gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the municipal entity approved performance planning documents. |
have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators
included in the planning documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken
by the municipal entity enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any
disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned




14.

15.

16.

performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as
part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these

matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected objective presented in
the municipal entity’s annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2022:

Objective B ~ project implementation, investment attraction, LED

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

i did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for this objective.

Other matter

17.

| draw attention to the matter below.

Achievement of planned targets

18.

Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year and management’s explanations provided for the under

achievement of targets.

Report on the audit of compliance with legisiation

Introduction and scope

19. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a

responsibility to report material findings on the Municipal entity’s compliance with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to express assurance.




Consequence management

20.

Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipal entity was not investigated fo determine
whether any person was liable for the expenditure, as required by municipal budget and
reporting regulations 75(1).

Annual financial statements, annual performance reports and annual report

21.

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
current assets identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statement were
subsequently corrected resulting in the financial statements receiving an ungualified audit

opinion.

Other information

22.

23.

24.

25.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, which includes the directors’ report.
The other information does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report and those
selected objectives presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically
reported in this auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and 1 do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

| did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request
that the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate, however, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

26. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported

performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are limited to the
significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion, the
findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.




27  There was no monitoring on compliance with applicable laws and regulations because the
position of the accounting officer had been vacant for more than 12 months.

28. The entity did not have oversight bodies, which include an audit committee; therefore it had no
structures in place to assist with oversight roles and responsibilities.

Mbombela

30 November 2022

AUDITOR-GERNERAL
SO UTH AFRICA

Audliling to build public confidence




Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected objectives and on the
entity’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2.

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

« identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the [board of directors, which
constitutes the accounting authority

« conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting authority’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Thaba Chweu Local
Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd to continue as a going concern. if | conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to madify my opinion on the financial statements. My
conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease operating as a going
concern

« evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting authority regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.




| also provide the accounting authority with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to

eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Directoi's Responsibilities and Approval

The Director is required by the Companies Act of South Africa, 2008, to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the financial statement
and related financial information in this report. It is his responsibility to ensure that the annual
financial statement fairly present the state of affairs of the Agency as at end of the financial
year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity
with Generally Recognised Accounting Practices. The external auditors are engaged fo express
an independent opinion on the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice(GRAP) and are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistentiy applied
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The Director acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the internal financial control
established by the Agency and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong control
environment. To enable the director to meet these responsibilities, the Board sets standards for
internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective manner. The
standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly declined framework,
effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable
level risk. These controls are monitored throughout the Agency and all employees are required
to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the Agency's business in conducted in a
manner that in all reasonable circumstances is able reproach. The focus of risk management
in the Agency is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of

risks across the Agency. While operating rigk cannot be fully eliminated, the Agency
endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, confrols, systems and
ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The Director is the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management,
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records
may be relied on for the preparation of the financial statements. However, any system of
internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

The financial statement set out on pages 4 to 21 were approved by the Board on
and were signed on its behalf by:

Accounting Officer
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07

Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

Figures in Rand Note(S) 2022 2021
Assets

Mon-Current Assets

Property plant and equipment 2 20 852 39 829
Intangible assets 3 0 0
Total Non-current assets 20 852 39 929
Current Assefs

Cash and cash equivalents 4 5071 19 377
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions 5 4 835 4834
Total current assets 10 006 24 311
Total Assets 30 858 64 240
Liabilities

Current liabilifies

Leave provisions 6 23 003 21375
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 7 1167 529 1229241
Vat Payable 8 241 542 161 412
Total current liabilities 1432074 1412028
Total Liabilities 1432074 1412028

Net assets

.

(1401 218) (1 347 788)
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07

Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Performance for the year ended 30 June 2022

Figures in Rand Note(S 2022 2021
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Caravan park revenue 9 20 383 1857
Project monitoring fees 10 606715 729 380
Total revenue from exchange transactions 627 098 731 337
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Investment Income-Interest 11 - 4 047
Thaba Chweu Local Municipality Grant 500 000 500 000
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 500 000 504 047
Total revenue 1927098 1235384
Expenditure
Board of Directors - remuneration 12 28 366 62 765
Caravan park expenses 13 23838 20 870
Depreciation and Amortisation 14 19077 20717
Employee cost 15 573223 538 278
General expenses 18 528506 2115439
Repairs and maintenance 17 7 515 -
1180526 2758059

Total expenses

Net surpius/( Deficit) for the year

(55 428) (1522 675)

07 -11-3 0

Auditor General Sauth Afrit :
Mpumalangd Business Unit |
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash Filow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2021

Figures in Rand Note(S) 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated by operating activities 18 (94 438) (104 003)
Interest received 11 - 4 047

Tax - VAT receivable 80 132 87 482

Net cash from operating activities {14 306) (12 474)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Propetty plant and equipment's 2 - {10 172)
Net cash from investing activities - {10 172)
Increasel/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {14 306) (22 646)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 19 377 42 023

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 5071 19 377
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD
Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Staternent of the year ended 30 June 2022

Stateiment of Net Assets as at 30 June 2021
Figures in Rand

Capital Accumulated  Total net

Contribution  Surplus assets
Balance at 01 July 2020 100 174 787 174 887
Surplus (Deficit) for the year - (1522 875) (1522 675)
Balance at 01 July 2021 100 {1 347 888) (1347 788)
Prior year Adjustment - -
Net Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year - (563 428) (53 428)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 100 (1401 316) {1401 216)

malanga Business éﬁ;_“
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTYJLTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amount

Figures in Rand

Approved  Adjustme Final Actual

Budget Budget amounis Variance Reference
Revenue 3 148 568 3192 282 1127 098
Thaba Chweu Local Municipali 2 000 000 - 2000000 500 000 (1 500 000) 1
Grant - ‘
Investment income 50 000 - 50 000 - (50 000) 2
Revenue from Projects 798 568 - 842 282 627 098 (215 184) 3
GCiher revenue 3006 000 - 300 000 - {300 000) 4
Expenditures 3 124 967 3124 557 1 160 526
Employee cost 1916 304 - 1918304 573223 1343 081 5
Operational cost 295714 - 295 714 141 275 154 439 8
Staff training 60 000 - 60 00D 4672 55 328 7
Social Capital 60 000 - 60 000 - 60 000 8
Travel and accommodation 30 000 - 30 000 16 268 13 732 9
Contents costs 524 000 - 524 000 396 722 127 278 10
Audit Committee remuneration 59 485 59 085 - 59 085 11
Board Members rernuneration 179 455 - 179 465 28 366 151 089 12

1 Equity grant from Thaba Chweu Municipality was partially receiveg.
2 Investment account could not earn interest as the account balance was lower than the

the expected balance due to delay in grant funding for the period. _g.
» the covid i??ggnd%e%mi% ﬁ

3 Income was not earned as expected on the tourism projects due t

lockdowns.economy still recovering.
Other income was not received in the year 2021/2022

Some positions were vacant during the period.
Limited funds , some items were not implemented,

ltem not implement as it was budgeted on grant not yet received.

= 2O W~ DL

werestill vacant.

Auditor General South Afr
Mpumalanga Business Unit

Some positions were vacant during the period as a result this item was not fully implemented.

Few meetings were held than expected and most of them were held via Zoom.
¢ Delays in land realises from Department and grants have resulted to delays in projects implementations,
1 No Audit Committee meeting was held during the financial year because the Audit Committee positions

12 Few Board meetings were held than the budgeted number of meetings.
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1 Presentation of Financial Statemenis
The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standard of Generally

Recognised Accounting Practices ( GRAP ) prescribe by the Minister of finance in terms of General
Notice 991 and 1992 of 2005. This annual financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
of accounting and are in accordance with historic cost convention unless specified otherwise.

A summary of the significant accounting polies, which have been consistently applied are disclosed

below.
A summary of the accounting policies are consistent with previous periods

1,4 Property plants and equipment

Office furniture and computer equipment's are tangible items that:
- are held for use in the Agency for administralive purposes,
-and are expected to be used more than one period.
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historic cost Jess accumulated depreciation and impairm
Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis to write off the cosl.of.asseis.do.lhe R
residual values.
The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are currgntly as follows:

ftem Useful life
Computer egquipment 3 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Office equipment's 5 years
Machinery 5 years

wiitor General South Africa
umatanga Business Unit

1,2 Revenue

Revenue comptise of conditional grants received from Industrial Development Corporation({lDC), Thi
Chweu Local Municipality, Department of Environmental affairs for the development of Mashishing
Community park and other income from Private sector, interest received from FNB 7 days notice
accounts and bind documents sales. Grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that the agency will comply with the conditions attached to them, that the grant will be received

and these grants can be measured reliably.

Contract revenue ,
Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliable, revenue has been

recognised only to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable recoverabte.

1,3 Financial Instruments

Financial instruments carried on the statement of financial position include cash and bank balances,
receivables and payables. Financial assets and liabilities are accountant for at cost. Subsequently
these financial instruments are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method,
less any impairment loss recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts.

14 Current expenditure

Expenditure is recognised in the statements of financial performance on accrual basis.

1,56 Taxation

THALEDA has applied for cooperate tax exemptions from the South African Revenue Services.
THALEDA accounts for VAT on an invoice basis.
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTYJLTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07 a3 11 % i
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022 ‘ ?,,ﬁ?; "'”ﬁ
Accounting Policies . ’ in MG |
1,6 Provisions yalanga Busingst Mﬁﬁ

Provisions are recognised when the Agency has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

It is probable that an outflow of resources is embodying economic benefit will be required to setile;
and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliable.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the amount expected to be required to settle the

obligation.
1,7 iniangible assets

An asset is identified as an intangible asset when it:

« is capable of being separated or divided from the Agency and soid, transferred, licensed, rented
or exchanged, either individually or together with a related confract, assets 'or liability; or

. arises from contraciual rights or other legal rights, excluding rights granted by statue,

regardless whether those rights are transferable or separate from the Agency or from other rights
and obligations. An intangible asset is recognised when:

« it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attribuiable
to the asset will flow to the Agency; and

. the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are initially recognise:
at cost. Where an intangible asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, its cost is its fair value
as at the date of acquisition.

Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an internal project) is recognised as an expens
when it is incurred.
An intangible asset arising from development {or from the development phase of an internal ‘project)
recognised when:

« it is technically feasible to complete the asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

+ there is an intention fo complete and use or sell it;

- there is an ability to use or selt it;

» it will generate probable future economic benefits or service potential,

. there are available technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and

to use or sell the asset; and : :

- the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.
Subsequent to initial measurement intangible assets are carried at cost iess any accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses.
An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based con all relevant
factors, there no foreseeable limit to period over which the asset is expected to generate net

net cash inflows or service potential. Amortisation is not provided for these intangible assets

but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the asset

may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets

are reviewed at each reporting date. Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a

finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that the asset may be impaired.

As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised

over its useful life. Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer and

items similar in substance are not recognised as intangible assets. '‘Amottisation is provided

to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to 'their residual values as follows:

Item Useful life
Computer software 5 years
Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or service

potential are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss from the DE recognition of an
intangible asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and
the carrying amount of the intangible asset.

Such difference is recognised in surplus or deficit when the intangible asset is derecognised.
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Registration number 2010/017614/07

Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022 e aa.® D
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Accounting Policies

1,8 Going concern $

wlitor Genaral South AfTiea |
‘ Susiness Un

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of aC g policies
applicable to a going concern this basis presumes that funds will be available to finance
future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities, contingent
obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business.

1,2 Subseguent events

Events after reporting period were assessed and reported on the managers report for the year ending
30 June 2022,

1,1 Operating ieases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over lease
term. The difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and contractual
payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability. Liability is not discounted.
Any contingent rents are expensed in the period they are incurred.

1,11 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross infiow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting
period when those inflows result in an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to
contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services,

or has liabilities extinguished, and directly approximately equal value (primarily in the form of
goods and services use of assets) 1o the other party in exchange.

Measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair vaiue of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade
discounts and volume rebates.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated
reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome of a transaction can be
estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

« the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

» it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction
will flow to the Agency,

« the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably;

. the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably. When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a
specified time frame, revenue is recoghised on a straight line basis over the specified time
frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the stage of
completion. When a specific at is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition
of revenue is postponed until the significant act is executed. When the outcome of the
transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable. Service revenue
the reporting is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at date.
Stage of completion is determined by surveys of work performed,

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest or similar distributions
is recognised when:

« it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction

will flow to the Agency;
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD
Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Staternent of the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1,11

i,12

1,13

Revenue from exchange transactions { Continued)

+ the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably. Interest is recognised, in surplus or
deficit, using the effective interest rate method,

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and
receivable by the Agency which represents an increase in net assets, other than increases
relating to contribution from owners. Conditions on transferred assels are stipulations that
specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset is required
to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential
must be returned to the transferor. Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not
exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, the Agency either receives value from
ancther party without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange or gives value to
another party without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange Restrictions on
transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset
may be used, but do not specify that future economic benefits or service potential is required fo
be returned to the transferor if not deployed as specified.

Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised
as revenue , except fo the extent that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow.
As the Agency satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow

of resources from no exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying
amount of the liability recognised and recognises an amount of revenue equal to that reduction.
Revenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to
the extent that the Agency has complied with any of the criteria, conditions or obligations
embodied in the agreement. To the extent that the criteria conditions or obligations have not
been met, a liability is recognised,

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net

assets recognised by the Agency. When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the Agency
recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the assets
measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best éstimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase
in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced, because
a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in liability is recognised as revenue.

Offsetting

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is required or
permitted by the standard of GRAP.

Presentation of Budget information in the Annual Financial Statements

The approved budget is prepared on accrual basis and presented
linked to performance outcome objectives.
The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 01 July 2021 fo 30 June 2022,

gp71 Y- 3 0
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTYILTD
Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1,15 Impairment of assets

The Agency assesses at each reporting period date whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Agency estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the Agency also:

-tests goodwill, with an indefinite useful life or intangible assets not yet available for use for
impairment annually by comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount, This
impairment test performed during the annual period and at the same time every period.

If there is an indicalion that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for
the individual asset. If it is not possible fo estimate the recoverabie amount of the individual
assef, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related as:
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount (selling price less costs to complete an:
sell in the case of inventories), but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined

had no impairment loss been recagnised for the asset (or group of assets) in prior years.

A reversal of impairment is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

1,16 Related parties

A related party is a person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly controf the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to
commion control, or joint control

THALEDA consider the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality (TCLM) and its entities as related
parties. -

_ Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and contralling the
activities of the entity, including those charged with the governance of the entity in accordance with
legislation, in instances where they are required to perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, management in their dealings with the entity.

Only transactions with related parties not at arm'’s length or not in the ordinary course of
business are disclosed

1 Bouih Alrcs
Uit )

Audiior
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT %GENCY {

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement ‘ o “
Figures in Rand 1 mm@r Al oUui Nﬁ 1 i§
TR L %%ﬁ@@ffﬁi E :
2 Property Plant and Equipment's W% %ﬁgﬁwﬂ%ﬂf
2022 2021
Cost Accumulated Carrying Cost Accumulated Carrying
depreciation value depreciation  value

Furniture and Fittings 110 833 (104 252) 6 581 110833 (93 962) 16 871
Computer equipment's 35731 (35 687) 43 3BT (35 472) 259
Office equipment's 7924 (7 924) 0 7 924 {7 776) 148
Machinery 42122 {27 896) 14 226 42122 {19472) 22 650

196 610 {175 759) 20852 196 610 (156 682) 39 929

Reconciliation of property plants and equipments-2022

Opening additions Disposals/ Depreciation Total
balance Adjustment
Furniture and Fittings 16 871 - - (10 290) 6 581
Computer equipment's 259 - - (215) 43
Office equipment's 148 - - (148) 0
Machinery 22 650 - - (8 424) 14 226
39 927 - - (19 077) 20 851

Reconciliation of property plants and equipments-2021

Opening additions Disposals/ Depreciation Total
balance Adjustment
Furniture and Fittings 24 347 3607 - {11 083) 16 871
Computer equipment's 474 - - {215) 259
Office equipment's 296 - - (148) 148
Machinery 24 354 6 565 - {8 269) 22 650
49 471 10172 - (18718) 39 928
3 Intangible assets
2022 2021
Cost Accumulated Carrying Cost Accumulated Carrying
depreciation  value depreciation value
Computer Software's 30783 (30 783) 0 30783 (30 783} ¢
30783 (30 783) 0 30783 {30 783) 0
Reconciliation of computer softwares-2021
Opening additions Disposals Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software's - - - - -
Reconciliation of computer softwares-2021
Opening additions Disposals Amortisation Total
halance
Computer software's 1001 - - (1 001) 0
1001 - - {1 001) 0
Page 14




THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financiat Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
4 Cash and cash equivalent
THALEDA has the following bank account :
Bank Code Account no Type
FNB Sabie 270752 62302132981 Current 1553 1478
FNB Sabie 270752 74362049741 7 Day Nofice 1202 16 202
Petty Cash on hand 1512 986
Caravan park cash on hand 803 711
5071 19 377
5 Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions
Graskop resort 1442 0600 1442 000
Operating lease asset 4 934 4934
Prepayment - -
Mashishing Recreational centre 223180 203 180
1670114 1650 114
Less Provision for Bad Debts (1665 179) (1645179)
Net Trade and other recievables from exchange transactions 4 935 4 935
& Leave provision
Staff and senior management 23 003 21375
7 Trade and other payables from exchange transactions
Employee Cost 1 051 8056 1 080 247
Board Members Remunerations - 65 269
Jean Mantsengwane consulting 1498 6 877
Nashua 4 458 998
Graskop Gorge 40 000 -
Sundry payables & 6
Telkom SA 6420 2503
Thaba Chweu Local Municipality 63010 63010
Tusk security cc L 333 333
Aucliior General South Afid 1167 530 1229242
Mrumalanga Business Unit
8 VAT Payable B ﬁ@ 241 542 161412
E: Caravan Park revenue
Daily visit - -
Camping and accommodation 20 383 1 957
20 383 1957
10  Project monitoring fees
Project monitoring fee - Graskop Gorge 589 324 432 859
Project monitoring fee - Graskop resort - 200 870
Project monitaring fee - Mashishing Recreational Centre 17 31 95 852
606 715 729 380
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
11 Investment Income-Interest received
During the period THALEDA earned interest on the following bank account:
Interest received from 7 day Notice account 74362049741 - 4 047
- 4 047
12 Board of Directors - remuneration
MdJ Thobejane 11 098 15 240
K Tshinetise 8634 8916
B Manasoe 8634 16 590
SJ Jacobus - 10 066
T Rabelani - 11243
28 366 62 755
13  Caravan park expenses L -l 14
Consumables expenses ) 13 012 6218
Repair and maintenance Auditor General South Al 10 827 14 652
inur i 23 839 20 870
14  Depreciation and Amortisation
Furniture and fittings depreciation 10 280 11 083
Computer equipment's depreciation 215 215
Office equipment's depreciation 148 148
Machinery 8 424 8269
Intangible assets amortisation - 1001
19 077 20 717
16 Employee cost
Chief Executive Officer
Basic Salary - -
Bonus - -
Pension - -
UiF - -
Travelling allowance - -
Leave provision adjustment - -
Other Employees
Basic Salary 461 581 427 394
Bonus 36 927 34192
Pension 69 238 64 108
UIF 3849 3394
Leave provisions 1628 9 180
573223 538 278
573 223 538 278

Total Employee Cost
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
16  General expenses
16,1 Administrative expenses
Bank charges 4221 5448
Cleaning - 1815
Computer expenses 4885 6275
Entertainment expenses 7 689 8579
Insurance 10 755 8400
Interest and Penalties 519 1315
Security expenses 3475 12 327
Stationary and printing 18 269 18 367
Subscriptions 15 259 14 618
Staff fraining 4672 14 675
Telephone and fax 25 971 26 684
95 515 118 803
16,2 Operating expenses
Provision for Bad Debts 20 000 1645179
Consulting fees 396 722 332 068
Traveling and accommodation expenses 16 268 19 388
432 990 1 996 636
Total general expenses for the period 528 506 2115439
17  Repairs and maintenance
General repairs and maintenance 7 515 -

1or General South Afric
.malanga Business Unit |

a0 -1-3 0
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD
Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

18 Cash Generated from operations

Net surplus/Deficit for the year (53 428) (15228675)
Add : Depreciation and amortisation 19 077 20717

Loss on Assels - -
{4 047)

less: Interest received -

Operating profit/ (Loss } before change in working capital (34 351) (1 506 006)

Movements in working capital (60 088) 1402 001
{Increase)/decrease in Trade and Other receivables {4y 1306718
Increasef{decrease) in Trade and other payables (60 084) 95 284

Cash generated by operations , (94 438) {104 003)

19  Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Reconciliation of Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Opening balance 5054 3252

Unauthorised expenditure current year - 1802

Condoned by board of directors _— - -

Transferred to receivables for recoveg

Amount received

Fruitless and wasteful awaiting authoésation 5 054 5 054

20  Irregular expenditure

Reconciliation of Irregular expenditurg |
Opening balance 123 438 123 438

Irregular expenditure current year m@!&w@ﬁusén%s Unit - .
Approved by board of directors - -
Transferred to receivables for recovery
Irregular expenditure awaiting authorisation 123 438 123 438

itor General South Alri¢

21 Contractual commitments

Johan Oosthuizen Land surveyors Transactional Advisors 10 425 10425
Ngoti development consultants Environmental impact assessn 14 526 14 526
Ngoti development consultants Environmental impact assessn 15 000 15 000
Nashua Operating lease agreement 39 071 49 490

79 022 89 441
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annusl Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

22  Operating lease agreement

On the 1st of April 2020 THALEDA entered into an operating lease agreement

Agreed monthly rental 868

Cumulative annual escalation rate of the.rental —— 0%

Initial rental period - 60 Months

Paymenis due within 12 months 0419 10419

Payment due after 12 months P8 652 39071

Total 39 071 48490
23 Related pariles

itor General South Afre

Amounts included in Trade receivaljle¥d E pebpaitess Unit

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality R - -

Amounts included in Trade payables regarding related party

Thaba Chweu Local Municipality { Rates payables) 55 688 69 312

Related parties transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions received from related party

Thaba Chweu Local municipality 500 000 500 000

Service charges incurred from related party
Thaba Chweu Local Municipality - -

THALEDA benefited from the use of the following facilities provided by related party at no cos’

- Sabie castle rock caravan park

THALEDA benefited from the use of the following services provided by related party at no cos

- Annual audit services conducted by AGSA was paid by Thaba Chweu local Municipality ot
behalf of THALEDA

No loans were awarded to key management of THALEDA during the year.

None of the key management has or had significant influence in any entity with whom THALEDA had
significant transactions during the year
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (PTY)LTD

Registration humber 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statement
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

2_4 PPP Disclosures

PPP Disclosures: Graskop Holiday Resort

Desctription of the agreement:
PPP Agreement fo finance, reinstate, design, upgrade, refurbish, develop, expand operate and maintain the

Graskop Holiday Resort in Graskop, Mpumalanga.

Terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and
Clause 10.1: Ring fencing

Clause 14: General Reporting and Financial Reporting Requirem
Clause 19: Operation Fee ‘
Clause 22: Consequences of a Relief Event W72 -1 448
Clause 23: Consequences of a Compensation event
Clause 26:; Municipal Default

=nts

. or General South Africs
The nature and extent of rights to use specified assets. mealangs Business Uini
The buildings and other facilities together with all supporting infra plant and equiphient, as retlirec

to enable the Private Party to exercise its rights and perform its obligéﬁons included in the Project Deliverab

Extent of facility and marketing natural features that are non-developable — 13ha

The obligations to provide or rights to expect provision of services:
None.

The obligations to acguire ot build assets:
None. All risk to finance, design, re-instate, upgrade, refurbish, develop, expand, operate, and maintain the

facility have been transferred to the Private Party.

The obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets at the end of the PPP agreement:
All assets reinstated and built, including all intellectual property will revert back to the municipalily at the end

of the PPP agreement.

The renewal and termination options.
There is no renewal option. The agreement shall endure until the earlier of the Expiry Date and the Termina

Date. ‘
The termination option is contained in Clause 28: Termination of the PPP Agreement.

Other rights and obligations (e.q. major overhatils);

The Private Party have the exclusive right and obligation for its benefit and risk to levy and collect user
charges in respect of the Operation and Maintenance, with effect from the Effective Date.

Changes in the agreement occurring during the period:
Variations in terms of the concession (waived operation fee) for the first three years from the Effective Date
managed through a contract management plan and approved by the Board of Directors of the Municipal Enl

PPP Disclosures: Graskop Gorge and Lift Centre
Description of the agreement:

PPP Agreement to develop, operate, maintain and transfer the Graskop Gorge Lift and Retail Complex
in Graskop, Mpumalanga Province
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THABA CHWEU LOCAL ECONOCMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENGY (PTY)LTD
Registration number 2010/017614/07
Annual Financial Statement of the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annuai Financial Statement
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

Terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of fufure cash ﬂows
Clause 12: General Reporting and Financial Reporting Requiremeft& ===
Clause 18: Operation Fee

Clause 21: Consequences of a Relief Event

Clause 22: Consequences of a Compensation event
Clause 25: Municipat Default _@22 “"’ﬁ”" :%

}

The nature and extent of rights to use specified assets. iy @%ﬂ%a’@ gﬁiﬁ’h Africs
The buildings and other facilities together with ail supporting mfraskru ; B hentzasl ink
required to enable the Private Party to exercise its righis and perform its obllgatlons mc!uded inthe '

Asset Register, as updated from time to time.

Extent of facility and marketing natural features that are non-developable — 19ha

The obligations to provide or rights to expect provision of services:
None.

The obligations to acauire or build assets:
None. All risk to develop, operate, maintain the facility have been transferred to the Private Party.

The obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets af the end of the PPP agreement.
All assets built, including all intellectual property will revert back to the municipality at the end of the PPP
agreement.

The renewal and termination options:
The renewal option is contained in Clause 4: Duration of the PPP Agreement.

The termination option is contained in Clause 27: Effects of Termination of the PPP Agreement.

Other rights and obligations (e.g. major overhauls):
The Private Party have the exclusive right and obiigation for its benefit and risk to levy and coliect user

charges in respect of the Operation and Maintenance, with effect from the Operation Commencement
Date.

Changes in the agresment occurring during the period:
None. A contract management plan has been signed to manage all changes, rigks and variations to

the PPP agreement.
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